FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 9/14/2021 at 3:30 PM
836 State Ave, Hampton, IL 61256-llliniwek Forest Preserve picnic pavilion

Forest
This is an outdoor meeting; social distancing is recommended. Electronic attendance is not _PI'C_SCI‘VC
available for the public, staff or assigned committee members. 1strict
Rock Island County, Illinois
I.  RollCall:
[Il.  Old Business:

Consider approval of the Budget Committee minutes from August 10, 2021* pg 2
Consider approval of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee minutes from August 10, 2021* pg 5

Ill. Claims:*
Prior Fiscal Year — FY21 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $18,360.07 pg 11

Current Fiscal Year — FY22
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $68,499.12 pg 12 .. Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $100,788.74 pg 23
Liability Fund claims @ $537.00 pg 36 Loud Thunder Endowment Fund claims @ $16,435.00 pg 37

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $15,603.76 pg 38

Consider claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $220,223.69

IV. Transfers:
Consider FY 2021 Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 39
Consider FY 2022 Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 41

V. Resolutions:
Consider Resolution pertaining to the Niabi Zoo Fund increase in appropriation for FY 22* pg 42
Consider a resolution pertaining to semi-annual review of closed session minutes* pg 43

VI. Ordinances

Consider to remove from display the FY23 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General
Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, and Development
of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund and approve the amended Schedule A and FY23 Annual
Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF
Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement

Fund* pg 45

VIl. Public comment:

VIII. Other Business:

Review and consider the renewing of the Memorandum of Understanding between Niabi Zoo and the Forest Preserves of
Rock Island County Foundation* pg 59

Discussion of regularly scheduled meeting dates and times of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee for the remainder
of calendar year 2021

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Reports* pg 65 Lake George 2021 Dam Inspection Report* pg 91
Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 138 April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 141

Todd Collins pg 149 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff report* Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 152

Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 153 Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 155

Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 163

* items are in members’ packets

The next scheduled meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County
Building, County Conference Room, 2™ floor Rock Island, IL 61201 on Tuesday, October 12t 9:30 AM. Date

i 001
& time may change.



FOREST PRESERVE BUDGET COMMITTEE MINUTES
AUGUST 10, 2021

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, L. Moreno, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, J.
Woods, A. Normoyle.

ABSENT: D. Cremeens.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Jay Verstraete, Golf Course
Superintendent; Todd Collins, Club House Manager; Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger;
April Palmer, Auditor.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Budget
Committee to order at 3:06 PM on Tuesday, August 10, 2021, in the Club House at
Indian Bluff Golf Course in Milan, lllinois.

L. Moreno, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, J. Woods, A. Normoyle, K. Swanson.
TOTAL YES 6

D. Cremeens.

TOTAL ABSENT 7

President Swanson called on Mr. Craver to go through the proposed budget.

Mr. Craver stated that the original Schedule A that was emailed to the Commissioners
held numbers as of July 315t. The current Schedule A that is in the packet has included
the tax distribution that is back dated to the previous fiscal year. This should give an
idea of how the fiscal year is going to go. Looking at the fund balances there, all the
funds are doing well with the exception of the zoo. The zoo did incur a small deficit over
the past fiscal year due to the restrictions that were put in place during the height of the
pandemic. Management staff did what they could and made sacrifices in salary to
mitigate the financial damage during that time, among numerous other things including
loans from other funds. The payoff of those endeavors shows in how small the deficit is.
Hoping to focus on rebuilding the fund balance this fiscal year. There will be a general
emphasis on keeping taxes down and partnering with organizations in the area while
also continuing to offer the services at the level they have been offered in the past. It will
take a couple years to build the fund balances back up. Staff will be, as always, looking
for grants to pad revenues for projects on the preserves. Of note in the proposed budget
is a deficit budgeted in the FISSA Fund. There is an almost 90% surplus in that fund
balance, and there is no reason to have quite that much of a fund balance in that fund.
Also, keep in mind that with the union contract negotiations coming up in the fall, there
may need to be some small adjustments made to these numbers.

President Swanson asked about Mr. Craver’s note on a lack of a deferred capital
replacement line item in the budget. Perhaps as a goal over the next year, Mr. Craver
could put together a capital replacement calendar. Vehicles have always been looked

August 10, 2021 Page |
002



after and anticipated very well, but would like to see that for all capital replacement.
That way it’s easier to see where the budget needs to go in years to come.

Mr. Craver stated that one was created a few years ago, but could likely stand to be
updated.

President Swanson asked how involved Mr. Craver normally gets with the contract
negotiations. What's been seen in the past couple of years is that extremely
unpredictable events can come in like a wrecking ball. Is there any chance at talking
about the automatic step increases in return for consideration above COLA on the
annual increases?

Mr. Craver stated that the last contract was handled a little bit differently than in
previous negotiations.

Ms. Palmer stated that as far as step increase negotiation in past negotiations, there
hasn’t been any success in changing those other than increasing them.

Dr. Simmer stated that perhaps it’s time to look at bringing in a professional negotiator
for these contracts to help guide and lead the proceedings.

Ms. Palmer stated that it's a good idea, however, that is probably better discussed at a
County meeting. The District is wrapped up into the County’s contract. There are a
couple sections that are specific to the District’s union employees, but it is
predominantly a County contract.

Mr. Craver stated that typically the Civil Division of the State’s Attorney’s Office will take
the lead in negotiations. Elected Officials and department heads bring lists to them, and
someone from the Civil Division takes the lead. Occasionally, | have attended and
occasionally the Forest Preserve President has attended meetings.

President Swanson asked if there were any other questions on the budget.

Mr. Craver went briefly through how grant money the District was waiting for would
affect the fund balances. There remains some of the bond money that was ear marked
for the cabins at Loud Thunder. Construction costs have significantly increased in the
past year, so that's something to keep in mind for future projects as well. The tax
estimate is also in the packet. The EAV historically increases around one percent each
year. A best guess is made looking at the information from the Assessor’s Office and
economic data of the area.

Ms. Palmer stated that she had recently seen the preliminary estimates from the
Assessor’s Office, and it was close to one percent.

President Swanson asked if there were any other questions regarding the budget
presentation.

August 10, 2021 Page 2
003



There were no other questions regarding the budget presentation.
Adjourned the meeting at 3:31 PM.

Submitted by:
Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

August 10, 2021 Page 3
004



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
AUGUST 10, 2021

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, L. Moreno, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, J.
Woods, A. Normoyle.

ABSENT: D. Cremeens.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Jay Verstraete, Golf Course
Superintendent; Todd Collins, Club House Manager; Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger;
April Palmer, Auditor.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee to order at 3:31 PM on Tuesday, August 10, 2021, in the Club House at
Indian Bluff Golf Course in Milan, lllinois.

L. Moreno, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, J. Woods, A. Normoyle, K. Swanson.

TOTAL YES 6

D. Cremeens.

TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson called for a motion approving the July Committee minutes and
Special Meeting minutes.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the July Committee minutes and Special
Meeting minutes. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2021 claims and
treasurer’s disbursements in the amount of $695,334.01.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the fiscal year 2021 claims and treasurer’s
disbursements in the amount of $695,334.01. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2022 claims and
treasurer’s disbursements in the amount of $216,511.21.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the fiscal year 2022 claims and treasurer’s
disbursements in the amount of $216,511.21. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

August 10, 2021 Page 1
005



President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2021 transfers of
appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the fiscal year 2021 transfers of appropriation
in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Niabi Zoo Receipt of Grant
Funds — Moline Community Foundation Resolution.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the Niabi Zoo Receipt of Grant Funds —
Moline Community Foundation Resolution. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Niabi Zoo Receipt of Grant
Funds — Woodward Community Foundation Resolution.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the Niabi Zoo Receipt of Grant Funds —
Woodward Community Foundation Resolution. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to lay on display for thirty days the Fiscal Year
2023 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi
Zoological Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, and Development
of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to lay on display for thirty days the Fiscal Year 2023
Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological
Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, and Development of Forests
& Construction of Improvements Fund. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver stated that the fund balance numbers on the ordinances are estimated, and
will likely change slightly before next month when they are approved.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if there was anyone from the public that wished to make
public comment.

There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson called on Mr. Craver to speak on the Regular Part-Time &
Temporary Employee Pay Policy.

August 10, 2021 Page 2
006



Mr. Craver stated that the parks are struggling to hire and keep seasonals, especially
minors, this year. Every facility is having a lot more turnaround than in years past. The
policy states that minors are paid a lower minimum wage than adults as per what the
law allows. What staff is discovering is that most places are offering the $11.00 per
hour minimum wage, which is the adult minimum wage, to both adult and minor
employees. Some businesses are even offering more than minimum wage in order to
get and keep employees. Would like to change that wording in the policy to allow the
same practice at the District’s parks. Mr. Collins, have you had many issues with that
this year?

Mr. Collins stated that he had two minors who interviewed and were offered positions,
but turned them down when they found out what the pay rate was.

Mr. Craver stated that the issue is mostly felt at Loud Thunder, but there are a few
instances at the zoo and at the Bluff.

President Swanson asked if there were any objections to Mr. Craver’s recommendation.
Ms. Normoyle stated that she was in favor of the changes to this policy.

President Swanson called for a motion to accept Mr. Craver’s recommendation for the
policy change.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to accept Mr. Craver’s recommendation for the policy
change. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Mr. Craver was directed to redline the changes and present it for consideration to the
full Commission in time for August’s full Commission meeting.

President Swanson called on Mr. Craver to speak on the private partnership to support
the mission of the District.

Mr. Craver stated that this item came from Dr. Moreno last month. Is that something
that the Committee is wanting to discuss now?

President Swanson stated that with the Loud Thunder Endowment Fund there is an
apparatus already to facilitate that partnership, but what the District really lacks in that
area is champions. Is there anyone in particular in mind for that?

Dr. Moreno stated that he was confident that were people out there interested in
supporting the parks.

August 10, 2021 Page 3
007



Ms. Normoyle stated that no one is immediately springing to mind. Before any kind of
announcement can be made along those lines it will be important to have someone out
there on board to champion the preserves.

Dr. Moreno stated that whoever it is will need a project to champion also.
President Swanson encouraged the Committee to give the matter some thought.

Mr. Craver stated that there was a handout regarding the land acquisition in East
Moline. On one side there is a brief history of what has transpired thus far, and on the
opposite side of the page there are three recommendations that the Committee has to
choose from.

The Committee quickly reviewed the document.

President Swanson asked, in regards to option number two, what is the timeline for
applying for the 2022 Clean Energy Foundation Grant cycle?

Mr. Craver stated that the next grant cycle is in February with announcements in May.
Then it repeats itself with a deadline in August.

President Swanson stated, if the Committee decided on option two, then that would
give East Moline time to figure out what it wants to do in regards to a concurrence.

Mr. Craver stated that without the concurrence from East Moline the sale was dead.

President Swanson stated that the impression he was getting was that the District is not
desperate to get this land, but if the price was right would be interested.

There was consensus from the Committee to not pursue option one. [Reject the
counteroffer and inform the City of East Moline the District is no longer interested in the

property.]

President Swanson asked if Mr. Craver had a recommendation between option two or
option three.

Mr. Craver stated that the sellers were giving the District the contingency to apply for
the grant. That was three months, but if someone were to come in between now and
February and purchase it, the District would be out that property. That’'s what happened
with the property that came available that bordered Indian Bluff. | think at this time we
would have to reject it, and should East Moline change their mind, then the District
could pursue the property again if it is still available at that time. We could formally ask
them to take a stand on the issue one way or the other. The timing is kind of poor in
regards to that, but elected official positions do change given time. It's been vacant for
close to twenty years. We can tell them that at this time East Moline is saying no, and
we have to reject the offer, but that we would be happy to negotiate again if East

August 10, 2021 Page 4
008



Moline’s position on the sale should change. That way it is an inactive issue for staff,
but the opportunity is still there. So to break down the two remaining options. Option
two would be to accept the counteroffer with contingencies, and actively pursue a
meeting between the city officials of East Moline, the District, and the sellers to see if
East Moline will change its mind. Option three is to reject the counteroffer, and wait to
see if the City of East Moline will provide a concurrence. Again, that would mean that
this purchase would remain an open issue, but be inactive for District staff.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if he felt that option three would give them a
better position to negotiate from in the future.

Mr. Craver stated that he did not think it would.

Ms. Normoyle stated that as far as price, much of it would be covered by the grant. The
savings to the District is comparatively very small in relation to that. It's always great to
get the land for less money, but the big question is does the District want this land or
not. Is this land worth moving forward, or not?

Mr. Craver stated that it would give himself and Mr. Petersen more time to do some
networking. Mr. Petersen has a contact in the Conservation Foundation. They have
funds that they’d be willing to put towards the project. With option two, we don’t know
what the reasoning is for East Moline to be against the District purchasing the land. It
may be a simple misunderstanding, or there might be some kind of condition that they
would have for the District, or it could be that they don’t want to give up the tax revenue.
If the Committee thinks that the counteroffer is reasonable, and are comfortable with
the 80% grant with the District picking up the 20% plus additional costs, then | have to
something to work off of going forward. Since we don’t have a concurrence from East
Moline, the District will not make the current grant cycle, and will need to try in the next
one. That concurrence can be worked on in the next few months waiting for the next
grant cycle to begin in February. If by that time East Moline is still firmly against the
sale, then there’s nothing that can be done. Option three, of course, let us hold off until
a more opportune time.

President Swanson stated that the consensus that he is hearing is that the Committee
would like to pursue option two. Being very clear that the contingency stated that the
District will only purchase if the funds are granted at the percentages that were
previously discussed.

Mr. Craver stated that, again, the percentages are not guaranteed at the 80%. The
Clean Energy Foundation may come back and only grant 70% or 65%. While rejecting
the grant is an option, that’s not a good idea in the grant world. When an entity rejects a
grant, then that’s a big mark against them going forward.

There was consensus to proceed with option two. [Tentatively accept the counter offer,
with the contingency that the City of East Moline provides a concurrence and the
District is awarded funds in the 2022 Clean Energy Foundation grant cycle.]

August 10, 2021 Page 5
009



President Swanson asked if Ms. Palmer had anything from her reports that she would
like to bring attention to.

Ms. Palmer stated that in comparison to last year at this time the fund balances are
looking better. On the cash balances report comparison cash on the whole is up,
though there are a couple funds that are down from last year at this time.

President Swanson asked if Mr. Verstraete had anything he’d like to report to the
Committee.

Mr. Verstraete stated that it has been a good year for golf. The irrigation system is
starting to show its age, and there will be some expensive parts replaced in the near
future. However, replacing those parts will allow the Bluff to get another decade or so
out of the system.

President Swanson asked Mr. Collins if there was anything from his report that he
would like to bring attention to.

Mr. Collins stated that the golf numbers have been great. Golf outings are starting back
up. Seeing more young people taking up the sport, so that’'s a good sign for the future
of golf in general.

President Swanson asked Mr. Petersen if there was anything from his report that he
would like to bring attention to.

Mr. Petersen stated that it had been a pretty normal summer month at llliniwek. Have
noticed that more people are enjoying the trails out at Dorrance. Staff is installing some
new signs. The waterlines need to be replaced, and that project should be starting
soon. The well system will also need replaced soon. It's an ancient system, and is
failing more often than not at this point. The Bio-Blitz went really well. There were six
endangered species found out at llliniwek this year. Of course there’s the Rusty Patch
Bumblebee. There are also Higgins-eye muscles, Pearly-eye muscles, Northern Long-
eared bat, Indiana bat, and another bat that has never before been seen in Rock Island
County.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve routine reports. Ms. Woods seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
Adjourned the meeting at 4:19 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

August 10, 2021 Page 6
010



SIAILL UF ILLINUID = THE FP COMMITITEE 9/14/2021 Old FY21
* 8§ SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND o

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO FAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES,

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Mindfire Communications 130 32 a0 631.00 | 8/20/21 | 707470 257.35
Mindfire Communications 130 32 91 631.00 | 8/20/21 | 707470 251.06
Mindfire Communications 130 32 92 631.00 | 8/20/21 | 707470 191.356
First Midwest Bank 130 32 91 526.00 | 8/20/21 | 707473 49.39
First Midwest Bank 130 32 91 524.00 | 8/20/21 | 707473 346.15
First Midwest Bank 130 32 10 632.00 | 8/20/21 | 707473 14.99
Martin Equipment 130 32 91 523.00 | 8/30/21 | 707477 162.34
Muigrew Oil 130 32 90 522.00 | 8/30/21 | 707478 1,279.40
Mulgrew Qil 130 32 N 52200 | 8/30/21 | 707478 4,178.06
Stetson Building 130 32 90 522.00 [ 8/31/21 | 707482 87.93
lllinois Department of Revenue 13 208.10 8/9/21 ACH 3,348.00
Illinois Depariment of Revenue 131 32 10 872.00 8/9/21 ACH 71.80
SHI Intemational Corp 131 32 35 524.00 | 8/20/21 | 707469 92.45
SHI Intemational Corp 131 32 07 524.00 | 8/20/21 | 707469 80.55
Regalia 131 32 10 635.00 | 8/20/21 | 707471 239.80
Roto-Rooter 131 32 18 631.00 | 8/20/21 | 707472 275.00
lllinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 8/27/21 ACH 60.00
First Midwest Bank 131 32 18 644.00 | 8/30/21 | 707479 238.00
First Midwest Bank 131 32 10 522.GS | 8/30/21 | 707479 2,422.78
Interstate Battery 131 32 10 522.00 | 8/31/21 | 707481 103.70
lllinois Worker's Compensation Comm 133 32 636.00 | 8/27/21 | 707476 339.97
State of lllinois - IL Dept of Employ Sec | 133 32 636.00 | 8/27/21 ACH 4,270.00
Total 18,360.07
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

011



9z Jo 1 abed

WV £E£:€b:£0 1202/€0/60 U Aie3 1peis Aq uny

00'G/T$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo) sdiyssaquisw g sanq - 00°ZH9 'e3ep 1=(q0 N
0796 815+ =
# paediTg/62/L'S9nd
00°S/T 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 usdo diysiaquis iy ‘YddN 069298 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 1e39p 193[q0
26'91$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUL sjejo] Buneoidnqg 3 6unuid - 00°SE9 11€39p 3(q0
7691 120Z/0£/80 120Z/0€/80  1207/0£/80 usdo Bunuid 193oed ST9-TTYd ONISVYHOUNd SYIYL-1¥IMI - L£EHOT
Bunyeoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°SE9 11232p P3(q0
$Sbe$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| Bulysiqnd - 00°€9 1e39p 199[q0
bunssw uoneudoiddy SNOYY
¥S'vC T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  12T0Z/8T/80 uado 1w 196png jo uonedygnd THETOT  -HOLVdSIA / SAWIL ALID AVND - ZETE0T
Bulysiiqnd - 00'¥E€9 I'e39p 33[q0
12°2hE$ € suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ej0] suonedIUNWWO) - 00"TEY [12IBP 13(GO
6b°€6T 1202/92/80 120Z/92/80  1202/92/80 usdo LE0THTTIS8 # 08 $9E0TTISH0 dYINTIAD SN - 2Z9€0T
b9 T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  1270Z/8T/80 uado sbe3sod £0-T20d  ANNA TVYINTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
STt T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  170Z/8T/80 usdo dJZE9T/STT00  d4T20Z-£0¥3A  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWwo) - 00'TE9 1eIdp P3(q0
m.ﬂ.v._”wﬁ% G suonoesueld] 30I0AUT S|ej0] S9JIAISS |euoissajold - 00°TE9 |Ielop uuw.EO
atviear 12/s¢/8
0S°26v'S 1202//2/80 1202//2/80  1202//7/80 usdp  uo sadIARS [esiesddy # IMSNISYYY 3I10C - Z0080T
0796 815t
# pleditz/p1/8'ebesn
66T 1202/L2/80 120T/L2/80  1202//2/80 usdo AlYuo ‘w0z  TSESZTZOTANI YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
00°052 1202/L27/80 120T/L2/80  1202//2/80 usdo 20IAIBS [esielddy £1898¢-1¢ VO14 TVIONVNIH ¥33dINOD - 90080T
2T 4O T Yyuow
'syled [je-1auieloy
2)ISqaMBRIPBIN
[9°T%0'C T20Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/81/80 uado [ePoS zZ-T¢ 80b9T  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FHIHANIW - #ELL0T
0796 81SH
# piedite/p1//9besn
661 T20Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  120Z/81/80 usdo AlYIuoW W00z  0£ZSE0L6ANI MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI e3P 193[q0
S/'6E$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| saiiddns 22130 - 00" TTS 1123°P 3(q0
G/'6€ 120Z/0€/80 120Z/0€/80  120¢/0£/80 usdo Jaded Adod $19-12NS ONISYHOUN SYIYL-1¥IMI - £ZEHOT
sajjddns 2230 - 00" TTS [1233p 93[O
0S'1S2'E$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo) syyouag YyijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET [1239p 13[00
1I43N39 HLTV3aH
0S'152°€ 120Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/81/80 uado oduelnsul sdR  dd T2/Z0 9H3 J3IAOTdWT SYIYL-L¥IMI - 8SEHOT
sjyauag yjjeaH aahojdw3 - 00"ETY I'@39p P3(q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot ucwcb\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 7 abed

WY ZE:€0:£0 T202/£0/60 U0 Aie3 10e3s Aq uny

0/'ST1S$ 6 Suoipesuel] 3JI0AUT sielo] salddns asueuajuiep /l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
S6'TE 120Z/81/80 7120Z/81/80 120¢/81/80 usdo 3)210U0D 9ELET FAVYMAAYH NNIND - 0STE0T
659 120Z/81/80 7120Z/81/80 120¢/81/80 usdo 3)210U0D ObbbET FIVMQUYH NNINO - 0STE0T
01°21 120Z/81/80 7120Z/81/80 120¢/81/80 usdo SM3.0s 18ZHET FAVMAAYH NNIND - 0STR0T
68'9 TC0Z/81/80 120T/8T/80 120T/81/80 usdo sjjoq pue synu 79THET FAVYMAAYH NNIND - 0STE0T
syooy buims ‘saiddns
9°'8€T T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  1202/81/80 uado  Ayases ‘sequun mﬁmwb £0016 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
Yoed [amo}
18°SHT T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 uado pue ‘yojed ajoyzod £2L06 ONI SAQIVYNIAW - 26£20T
0v'£9 T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 uado laquin| pajealy 1/160508 ¥3IGWNT JOHONY - +S800T
ey pijos
1/°88 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 usdp  ‘@oeiq JBUI0D ‘SMBIDS 1/S1T0S08 ¥3IGWNT JOHONY - +S800T
66°L1 T20zZ/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/81/80 usdo >oed Apuey T/€16+08 ¥3GWNT YOHONY - £S800T
saijddng @oueujuiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
0£'582't$ G suoipesuel] 9210AU] sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0
00°008 T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 usdo S3|pung poomaJly £€/6 2711 SAOOMAYVYH HLVYIOA - SH8E0T
ONLLYAYIX3
96'bT 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 uado o o014 95£T¢ ANV ONIIONYL ¥3TIIW - 298+0T
Jaded 39|10}
8'856'T 120Z/81/80 7120Z/81/80 120¢/81/80 usdo pue ‘Jsues)d ‘siaul| ued £279891 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 99701
GEGE TTSH
# PIe2ITZ/TT/8 1PNy
10°9T 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 uado [9S31p:HendD 1€94LL MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
GESE TTSh # pA
B2!72/11/819S91a"Hel
ST9T 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 usdo 20 v6SLLL MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
MaMiulj|I - 06 Juswpedaqg gng
98'122'9T$ LT sSuopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo) uonessiuiwpy - OT Juswyedaq gng
6/'/55'9% $ suonoesue.| 910AU] S|ejo] [enjoeijuo) SpIsInQ - 00 HH9 11e39p 13(q0
9podJeq pue
00°06/'T 1202//2/80 1202//2/80  1202//2/80 uedo ‘pdaud ‘uiisay ‘paed Yo 6/T000SA ONI SIWILSAS LNOWY3A - 6+6/0T
# pleoi1z/e1/8 ebesn
AJYIUOW 'SwnsAS
00°0S£C 1202//2/80 1202//2/80  1202//T/80 usdo JUOWSA  SATZOZZTS80 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0796 815t
# piedite/oz/.ebesn
Alyauow !swiaisAs
00°0S£C 120Z/81/80 7120Z/81/80 120¢/81/80 usdo JUoWIRA 7€8€59 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
dd
6419 T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  1202/81/80 uado ¥¥90TSCT00 20T 5NV SdiN SdW SYFYL-1¥AM3I - SEE/0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z Jo ¢ abeq

WY ZE:€0:£0 T202/£0/60 U0 Aie3 10e3s Aq uny

12/L1/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£G6°19T1 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/92/80 uado TZ/6T/L ‘HT10/9-0T9EC I T2/0 0T9ET JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9Z0T
12/L1/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHEVH
1862 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/92/80 usdo T2/6T/L ‘€10/9-00bEC I T2L0 00bEC JUIHSOHYAL / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/41/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
878/ 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/92/80 uado TZ/6T/L ‘£10/9-0ST8T  1I TTL0 0ST8T JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/41/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
P pIT 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/92/80 uado T2/6T/L '920/9-0v6/4T I 120 OV6LT JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
1OM3S Q
8¢€S T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 usdo Jo1em TOOTOZT # OB TZ/0 TO0TOLT NOLdWVYH 40 IOVTIIA - 8Z8€0T
sa0IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°LE€9 1e39p 193[q0
1€'875$ $ suonoesue.] 90/0AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00"ZEI [12I8P 1[0
12/L1/6 - 12/81/8 NOILYYOdY0D
£6'THC 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 uado  ‘90T00009£068Y8E8  TZ60 90T0000  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WODVIAAW - 6T8Z0T
14
0T'TL 120Z/81/80 7120Z/81/80 120¢/81/80 usdO -5/9780-06/2-96b-60€ 1780 06/2-961 YILLNOYS - 0HZT0T
14
£L790T T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  1202/81/80 uedo -£/t¢/0-0792-961-60€ TZ80 0T9Z-96 YIILNOYS - 0HZTOT
TH'80T T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  1202/81/80 uado dJZE9T/STTO0  TITZOZ-Z0Y3IA  ANNS TYHINID SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
65°5£8% $ suonoesue.] 9/0AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 123(q0
07'18¢ 1202//2/80 1202//2/80  1202//7/80 uado SUOISSS0U0D 301 90SCZTT6Cy 301 WNIWIYUd ¥IIOVID DILDUY - £8T00T
GTES 02SY
# pleditz/01/8!wean
¥9'€€T 120Z/81/80 7120Z/81/80 120¢/81/80 usdo 201!s,uemyds 799258621 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
GTES
0TSk # piedite/1e/L
0Z°90T 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 usdo  fweald Iis,uemyds 687£99 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SSPTT 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 uado SUOISS20U0D 321 £08TZTT6CF 301 WNIWTUd IOV DILOYY - £8T00T
saseydind pood - 00°9¢S [1239p 3[40
90'¥/9% € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e1o] 000°T$ 42pun dinb3 8 sjoo] jjews - 00°+S [12I9p P20
apeds
66'LL 1202/0£/80 120Z/0£/80  1202/0£/80 usdp  ulelp pue ‘1a\Nd pos 1/520508 ¥3GWNT JOHONY - +S800T
GCES 0TSk # P
1e2!12/$1/,3uswdinbg
Ae|d!dio)
60°€/S 1202/2/80 1202/L2/80  1202//2/80 usdo U3eaH |ooyds Sd1202+1£0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
GTES 02SY
# pledite/se// 1opeal
86'CC T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  1202/81/80 uado diydfuozewy £EPELO8 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
Yamiul|iI - 06 uswyedsg qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227356','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9 40 1 abed

WY ZE:€0:£0 T202/£0/60 U0 Aie3 10e3s Aq uny

LL9YS'V$ § suondesued] S210AU] siejo| saiddns BunetadQ - 00°2ZS [1e32p 12[q0
0’62 120zZ/0£/80 120Z/0£/80  120Z/0£/80 usdo asealb pue ‘suesp #9506 ONI SQYVYNIW - N@Nmoﬂ
02'SS6 1202/L2/80 120T//T/80  1202/L2/80 usdo [ony (osalp 6829001 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886Z0T
T1°496'C 1202/L2/80 120T//T/80  1202/L2/80 usdo seb papesjun 6699001 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
SY9
00°0LT 1202/L2/80 120T/LT/80  1T02/LT/80 uado s|eojwayd 85691099 d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89STOT
SbS6 8ISY #
piedi1e/p1/L sanddns
87661 1202/61/80 1202/61/80 1207/61/80 usdo buuesploiny AIRY,0  ZEH6SE-ES/0 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
(SPTT T20Z/61/80 T120T/61/80 120T/61/80 usdo saliddns buipam 0£580S9 DNI ONILNATY1SIA YIVXVdd T9% - £90+0T
LE6L T20z/61/80 120T/61/80  1702/61/80 usdo sal|ddns Buipjam 907S2ZS9 ONI ONLLNAIYLSIA YIvXvHd T9% - £90+0T
£8°1€ T20z/61/80 120T/61/80 1T02/61/80 usdo sal|ddns Buipjam 9b6616+9 ONI ONLLNAIYLSIA YIVXVYd T9% - £90+0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1e32p 13[q0
Jopunyl pnoi - 16 ucmc.b\_mawo gns
08°22S'€T$ 6€ suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e10L ¥omIul|iI - 06 uswiedsq gns
€1'10/$ T suondesued] S210AU] S|ejo] |enjoeajuo) apiIsInQ - 00" H9 [1e18p 13(q0
SDIAIDS 2)sem
65449 T20Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/81/80 uado  Tz0z Isnbny Yemiul €S/06T€ ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
I
¥S'€C 120Z/81/80 120Z/81/80 120Z/81/80 uado #£90TSCT00 120 DNV SdiN SdIW SYFY1-143IM3I - SEE/0T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
00'012$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
Semiul|I |e3usd
00°07¢ T20Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/8T/80 uado  T20Z AInC emodepiod £85Std DNI HD3L NIVYA 989 - +0T00T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
65°9ST'v$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo] @oueuajulely 1B satedsy - 00789 1e39p 13[q0
65°9ST'y T20Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/81/80 uado 20IAISS Jjedal 1620¢  3ANITOW 1SV3 40 @04 SANNY - 1660T
soueudjuiely B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
TLSTT'ES 0T Ssuonoesuel| 3DI0AU] sjejo) sao1nlas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13(q0
12/L1/8 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
6'910'T 1202/92/80 120Z/92/80  1202/92/80 usdo TZ/6T// ‘80096-08589 I T2/0 08589 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
12/L1/8 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
9/'8/8 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/97/80 usdo T2/6T/L *H00LE-T82S9 I T2Z0 18S9 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/L1/8 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
08'9¢/ 1202/92/80 120Z/92/80  1702/92/80 usdo T1Z/6T/L ‘60020-T8£0€ I T2/0 T8L0€ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/L1/8 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
0£'9¢ 1202/92/80 1202/92/80 1202/92/80 usdo TZ/6T/L ‘$10/9-0b2ye I 12L0 0¥ THC JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
12/02/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
/86 1202/92/80 120T/92/80  1702/92/80 uado TZ/TT/L 'ST0/9-0T8ET I TTL0 0Z8ET FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227583','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 G abeq

WV £E£:€b:£0 1202/€0/60 U Aie3 1peis Aq uny

61°€6T 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/92/80 uado LE0THTISS # 10 $9€0TT9SH0 ¥YINTIAD SN - NBMOH
/6°'6€S 1202/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 uado dJZE9T/STTO0  11T20Z-£0¥3A  ANNH TYHANIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1e32p 93[O
00°'000°€$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e301 SPJINIDS |eUOISS®J0.d - 00" TE9 [1BI2P 18(q0
uondadsurg T (NVIWSSIW
00°000°€ 120T/L2/80 120T/LT/80  1T0T/LT/80 usdp weq 120z 964099 e - 00°90£200TC AYAWIOL) d¥0D DAWI - $88/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
AR € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|eo1 seseydind pood - 00°9TS |1232p 13(q0
SbS6 81SH
# pledite/q/8!wean
[T°09 1202/61/80 120Z/61/80 T1202/61/80 uado 20I's,uemyds  YdSTZ0zS080 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
SbS6
8TSY # pieditz/ze/L
98'TH 120zZ/61/80 120T/61/80 1T0Z/6T/80 usdo  fweasd dIsUBMYS  YISTZ0ZZTLO0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SbS6 81SH
# pleditz/o1/8!wean
S0 1202/61/80 1202/61/80 1207/61/80 usdo d0Iisuemyds  YdasTz0z0oT180 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [eop 193[q0
LE'T8S'V$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] s|e101 000‘T$ 49pun dinb3 1 sjoo jews - 00'¥TS e1ep 13(q0
JWILIWYD
LE° 185" 120z/61/80 120T/61/80 1202/6T/80 uado saydusq p pue ‘siub 9 689H9T0-ICd  YEA DONI NISNODSIM FHODAY1d - 6962071
000‘T$ 42pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 393[q0
mN.vaﬁ / suonoesuel] 30I0AUT S|ejo | mw__n_n_zm wu:m:wu:_m_)_\‘__mn_wﬂ_ - 00°€CS |lelep uuw.EO
ONI ITHOVL ANV LIvd 44110
00°'18 1202/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdQ SUOISS3DUOD 10) SWOM 8tb79 NOGUYD YEd ANV LIUVOUVIN - 989/0T
awr oy
99°6€ 120z/61/80 120T/61/80  1T0Z/6T/80 uado  pue ‘s3ebaibby 9 vD AINP9E6T ONI ONINIW M3FdD TIIW - 82££0T
81T 120z/61/80 120T/61/80 170Z/6T/80 uado sa|ddiu yoe|q 1 X ¢ 10076 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
S9|Xe pue ‘sjpaym
7S'1€C 120zZ/61/80 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 usdo 's310q ‘s3nu X0 £829/S  I-VI 40 LNJIWAINOI NILYVIW - 95920T
SbS6 81SH
# pledi1e///8'Iqed
666 120z/61/80 120T/61/80  1T0Z/6T/80 usdo  Assmeqioiny ARY,0  SHOE9E-ESZ0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
¥6'56 120zZ/61/80 120T/61/80  1T0Z/6T/80 uado aiempJe bulpjing 1670971 JAVMAUVH 989 - S0T00T
08’1 120z/61/80 120T/61/80  1T0Z/6T/80 uado aiempJey bulpjing 1650971 JUVMAUVH 989 - S0T00T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
oo.¢m% T suonoesueld] 3a2I0AUT S|ejo | mw__nn_:m m:_um._wn_o |jejuad jeog - 349°¢es |1elsp uuw.EO
00'bS 120T/L2/80 120T/LT/80  1T0T/LT/80 uadQ  SUOISSEDUOD 10§ SWOM G0ST9  ¥IANNHL ANOT--HSYD ALLAd - 6/440T
mw__n_n_:m m:_um._wn_o jejuald jeog - J449°¢cs |lelep Huw.EO
Jopunyl pnoi -T6 u:mcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmng
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 9 abeq

WV E£:€b:£0 T20Z/€0/60 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

T2/6/8 ADYINT AVMVHEVH
8/'95¢ T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 usdo - T2/6// 'S0069-TE/9T 11 12/0 TEL9T FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9420T
12/6/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6v°LE 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 uado - 12/6/L ‘210T6-08bCT 11 TTL0 08KCT JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
T2/6/8 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
€621 T20Z/81/80 7120Z/81/80 120¢/81/80 usdo - 12/6/L ‘0b0SE-TLOTT 11 T12Z0 TL0TT JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/6/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
€489 T20Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/81/80 uado - T12/6/L ‘S00S/-0T60T L1 T2/0 0T60T JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/6/8 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
69 b1 T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 uado - T2/6/L "'99TET-0E¥80 11 T2L0 0£H80 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
T2/6/8 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
¥S'6 T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 usdO - T2/6/ ‘20TZO-TTE80 11 12Z0 T1£80 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/6/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
G1°8¢ 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 usdo - 12/6/L ‘10$9-000/0 11 T2/0 0000 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
T2/6/8 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
[9°€L T20Z/81/80 7120Z/81/80 1202/81/80 usdo - T2/6// 'STO¥9-06/90 171 12£0 0690 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/6/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
12°6€ T20zZ/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/8T/80 uado - 12/6/L ‘10$9-0S650 11 TT/0 05650 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/6/8 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
8/°6CT T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 uado - T2/6/L *€T0¥9-0v/50 171 T2L0 0¥/S0 JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
T2/6/8 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0T°1CT 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  1202/81/80 usdo - T2/6/L ‘€00T9-0/bS0 11 T2Z0 0/bS0O FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92/0T
12/6/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
78811 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 usdo - 12/6/L ‘TT0H9-0TES0 11 T2/0 0ZESO JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
T2/6/8 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
0208 120Z/81/80 120Z/81/80 120¢/81/80 usdo - T2/6// ‘0TO¥9-0TTSO 11 T2Z0 OTTSO JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/6/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
SPTLT T20Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/81/80 uado - T12/6/L ‘210%9-006%0 11 T2/0 00640 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
12/6/8 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
€E6LT T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 uado - T2/6/L '£20¥9-069¥0 11 120 069+0 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
T2/6/8 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
81°S5¢ 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 usdo - 12/6/L ‘sbT6b-0£620 11 120 0£620 FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9/Z0T
12/6/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
¥SpE 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  1202/81/80 uado - 12/6/L ‘€606S-TELTO 11 T2/0 TELTO JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
T2/6/8 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
09'99¢ 120Z/81/80 7120Z/81/80 120¢/81/80 usdo - T2/6/L ‘THOTE-T8800 171 120 18800 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
LE9TT'TS € suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] suonedIuNWWO) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 13(qO
12/S1/6 - 12/91/8
16°28% 120T/L2/80 120T/LT/80  1T0T/LT/80 uado  ‘/ S69 0¥0T-S6/ 60€ TZ80 0bOT-S6/ 181V - 112001
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q

T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 £ abed

WY ZE:€0:£0 T202/£0/60 U0 Aie3 10e3s Aq uny

ASTAdY3 1IN ¥3TAL vdd OT1

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

88'T+0'T 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdp  s|edlwayd 3sInod Jjob 80£09 TVYNOILLYNYILNI ANIT19YILSYIN - 9b//0T
JSTUdYTLNT ¥ITAL VEARTI
00°0CT 120z/61/80 120T/61/80 1T0Z/6T/80 uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b 84¢09 TYNOILYNYILNI ANI1GHILSYW - 9b/ZA0T
T
0S'%9 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo jles Jejos 9065C  SNINOILLIANOD ¥ILVYM AGHIN - S88/0T
0196 815t
# p4ediTe/oT/L Iend
£9'T89 120z/61/80 120T/61/80 1T0Z/6T/80 uado qr'maibiniy 608988 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
06 120z/61/80 120T/61/80  1T0Z/6T/80 uado DIARS [pMmoy doys  $96769T60F Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - 168/0T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
mm.medHﬁ ¢S suoijoesuel] 3210AUT S|e]jo| Jopunyl pnoi - T6 HcmEu‘_mawD ans
86'976% T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
9JIAISS
d)sem 1z0z Joquiidss £14601200 SIDIAYAS IV
GE'T/8 1202/L2/80 120T//2/80  1202//2/80 usdo Japuny] pnot -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAYAS D119NdIY - 214201
12/91/6 - 12/L1/8
£9'bS 120z/61/80 120T/61/80  1T0Z/6T/80 uadp  @oIAIBs wuely Andes ¥60T20£98 SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T/£0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3vp 199[q0
0£5€$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
NI OZH
0£'SE 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo [e3UBJ JBUORIPUOD  TZ80 090b/2 S8 / LMOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 078407
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1233p 13[q0
62'6/5$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I9P 199[G0
€TTe 1202/L2/80 1202/L2/80  1202//2/80 usdo d0IAIBS Jleday a1 0z€s8 0D AY3LLvd 8 IYIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
0196 815
# pleditz/6z/s edal
90°/£€ 120z/61/80 120T/61/80  1T0Z/6T/80 uado Jojowsyaebaol) G95£99 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (1e3p P3(GO
8b'L6L'T$ €¢ suonpesuel| 3J0AU] sjejo) sao1nlas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13(q0
12/6/8 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
1£°9/T T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80 1202/81/80 uado - T2/6/L *$00ZS-T16S0F 11 1T2/0 T16S0% FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/6/80 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
0€'€e 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  1202/81/80 usdo - 12/6/L ‘TO0ES-0T86E 11 T2/0 0T86E JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/6/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
ree T20Z/81/80 T120Z/81/80  1270Z/8T/80 usdo - 12/6/L ‘80069-TE90E 11 T2/0 TE90E JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/6/8 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0b'v6T T20Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  120Z/81/80 usdo - T2/6/L ‘S00PH-T1E68C 11 T2/0 TE68C JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/6/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
o' 1TC 120Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/81/80 uado - T2/6/L ‘£112S-T€80C 11 T2/0 TE80C FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

92 Jo 8 9bed

WY ZE:€0:£0 T202/£0/60 U0 Aie3 10e3s Aq uny

09'C1L'T$ [/ suoipesuel] 9010AU] siejo| saiddns aoueujuie /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
¥00ALNO NYITAZNY
¥6'LE 1202//2/80 1202//2/80  1202//2/80 uado Jayle3s puimal TZTT62S  LV3YO / INTWAINDI TIVM NVA - SSFOT
vz 9e 1202//2/80 1202//2/80 1202//2/80 uado sud  2-990100£Sd 0D IN3IWCINOI STdUNg - £2590T
9£°09 1202/61/80 T20Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo  3uted pue ‘o 3pPAd ¢ 87606 ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
¥5°60T 1202/61/80 T20Z/61/80 1202/61/80 uado pa| alowmoq 6606 ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
19s Jeq Aid pue
95°8¢T TC0Z/61/80 120T/61/80 120T/61/80 usdo ‘sape|q ‘syjoq ‘siebunid €EL16 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
Jojowl
SbTog'T 120z/61/80 120T/61/80 1T0Z/6T/80 uado  pAy ‘Buydnod Jojow  T-990100£Sd 0D LNIWdIND3 SI¥UNg - £2590T
juied Aeuds
pue ‘19|eas ‘Axods
16°2€ 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo ‘alempuey Buipjing 065091 TAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00"€TS [1239P 93[O
£€'98v$ G suopoesuel] 210AU] siejo| salddngs asipueyda|y doys oid - Sd*TTS 1e32p 192[q0
628C 8¢St
# p4edITZ/0T/8'Upald
9SIpuURdISN
(o0'212) 1202/L2/80 1202/L2/80  1202//2/80 usdo doys oid:1Buysndy  ndYT1Z0Z0T80 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
678 8¢St # pA
©2:1Z/0T/8 9sIpuediap
6T°/8 120T/L2/80 120T/LT/80  1T0T/LT/80 uado doys o.d‘3puysnoy 86/179T16 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
6782 875 # P
Jedi1z/c/8 asIpuedisy
0£°/9T 1202/L2/80 120T//2/80  1202//2/80 usdo doys o.d3suysnoy 08S8/ST16 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
678¢C 8¢St # pA
©2!17/82// 9SIpuedisp
69°19 1202//2/80 1202//2/80  1202//2/80 uado doys o.d‘3suysndy 9S/bHST16 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
GT'28¢ 1202/61/80 T20Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo ssipueydtsly doys old  £098T8T-NIV ONI dNOYS VNOLLNY IHL - 990207
saljddns asipueydialy doys o.id - Sd'TTS [12I8p 3[40
¥6'GLE'L$ ZT suopoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] salddng bunetadQ - 00°CZS I'3ep 93[O
sqing
8T'6vT T20Z/0£/80 120T/0£/80  120T/0£/80 usdo pue ‘sayiddns Bujues)p 9576 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
65°66T'T 1202/L2/80 120T//2/80  1202//2/80 usdo  s|edlwsyd 3sIn0d Jjob G/6188 ONI SATHYYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
87'SEL 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo  s|edlwayd 3sInod Jjob S678/8 ONI SATHYYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
1€°5¢€ 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo  s|edlwsyd 3sIn0d Jjob 9££8/8 DNI SATHYYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
S6°TLL'T 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo seb papesjun 2292001 0D TI0 MIYDTINW - 886£0T
9t°'S0L 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo [ony [9salp £€£9200T 0D TI0 MIYDTINW - 886£0T
D71 4¥NL ANVI0DVIIHD
00°06% 120z/61/80 120T/61/80 1T0Z/6T/80 uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b €0v/8ANI / S1ONA0Yd 4¥NL LSIMAIW - SZT90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 6 abed

WV £E£:€b:£0 1202/€0/60 U Aie3 1peis Aq uny

12/62/8 - 12/0€/L

NOILVIOdd0D

T1°195 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo  ‘Z92Z0000£006848E8 1780 792000  SNOLLYOINNWWOD WODVIAIAW - 678201
828 1202/61/80 1202/61/80 120¢/61/80 usdo dJZE9T/S2T00  9ITC0Z-£0¥3A  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYUL-1¥IMI - S9FPOT
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(q0
22°9v6$ € suoioesuel] 8210AUT S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
DINIDS 3)SBM 1707
00°90¢ 1202/61/80 T202/61/80 1202/61/80 uado 1snbny ynig ueipur £9568T¢ ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
CED] 3114094V
00°0SS 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 uado  eo 4o jley peap aunid 2901 vda SNINYNH I SIWVC - S0080T
06 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 uado d0IAIBS [PM0) doys 68+500£60% Z ON NOLLYY0dY¥0D SVYINID - 168/0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
00°2€$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] s|ejo uonesnp3 13 buuiel] - 00°0€9 L3P P3O
T€9€ vTSh
# plediT/67// Wexd
00°02 1202/61/80 T202/61/80 1202/61/80 uado #mpon  10NT2026240 YNVE 1SIMAIW LS¥I4 - 068+0T
T€9€ ¥TSh
# paediTe/LT/L"BuUluo
00°CT 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo wexa SOoN  I0NTZ02/2Z0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
uoneonp3 1 bujurel] - 00'0€9 [123BP 93[O
01°902$ 9 suopesuel] 10AU] S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |1239p 13(q0
678C 87Sb # pled'T
2/b/8:suoissaouo) oo
£6'61 1202/L2/80 120T/L2/80  1202//2/80 usdo -AH 766159 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
6787 8¢Sk # pled!T
2///8!suoissanuo)oan
96'8T 1202//2/80 1202//2/80  1202//7/80 usdo -AH 695209 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
678C 87Sb # PIedITT
/¥ T/8'Suoisseou0) ‘oA
86°'6€ 1202/£2/80 120T//2/80  1202//2/80 usdo -AH Z€ST09 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
678 8CSY # PlediTe
/£ //:SU0ISSROU0D) ‘DDA
VA4 1202/61/80 T202/61/80 1202/61/80 uado -AH 960599 YNVE 1SIMAIW LS¥I4 - 068+0T
678C 8¢S # PIedITT
/22 /., suoissaouo)oap
20°9¢ 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo -AH LETSP9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
NI OZH
0599 1202/61/80 T202/61/80 1202/61/80 uado Ja3em pamoq PEY69P0 S8 / LJOdNIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
Sh'TT$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS 11239p 123(q0
8K'TT 1202/0€/80 T20Z/0£/80  1202/0£/80 uado 3Jzzou pue ‘1axiew 998091 JYVMAAYH 989 - SOT00T
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
stoup([[ XNmoy) pues PoH
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227441','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 0T 9bed

WV £E£:€b:£0 1202/€0/60 U Aie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

T'€£2'02$ 7S suonpesuel| 3D10AUT S|ejo| n|g uelpug - g6 uawpedsg gns
ST'9pS'S$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) spung 1ay3Q 03} J9jsued] - TT 166 [1e3=p 13[q0 -
120z Ain ANN4 LNIWIAOUII
ST9bS'S 120z/61/80 120T/61/80 170Z/6T/80 usdp 404 s934 e pue Y09 s394 T20T AINC 29 "d'd SYFYL-14IMI - Z9EH0T
spung 13y30 0} 19suel] - TT'T66 ['e39p 13(q0
9/°'8¢$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
a1
9/'8€ 1202/61/80 71202/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo $£90TSCT00 T20Z DNV SdiN SdIW SYFY1-143M3I - GEE/0T
len3des3uo) apisINo - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
0S°291$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
NI OcH
0S°/ 1202/61/80 1202/61/80 1207/61/80 usdo [e3ua4 Jasuadsip 7598990 S8 / L4OdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
4n|g ueipur [ejual
00°0Z 1202/61/80 T20Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo  T20Z AInC smodepiod 98552d DNI HO3L NIV¥A 989 - $0T00T
NOLLYY3DATY43Y
00°s8 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 uado U4 duIYdRW D) 890£01NCTC 3 ONINOLLIANOD IV V'8V - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1e32p 93[O
18'S61$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo| @aueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 199(G0
18°G6T 1202/L2/80 120T//2/80  1202//2/80 usdo BINIBS Jleday au1] 9z£8 0D AY3L1VE 8 HIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13(q0
0£'6/+'C$ [ suopdesuel] S210AUL s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0
12/0€/L - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
86'50C 120z/61/80 120T/61/80 1T0Z/6T/80 uado T1Z/0£/9 ‘91059-04208 dI T2/0 0vC08 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
T12/0g/L - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
¥9°0€ 1202/61/80 71202/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo T1Z/0€/9 ‘070S9-0T96/ €I T2/0 0196/ JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
12/0g/L - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
68°061 1202/61/80 1202/61/80 1207/61/80 usdo T1Z/0€/9 ‘21059-00v6/ €I T2/0 00¥6/ FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/og/L - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
06'bv6 1202/61/80 T20Z/61/80 1202/61/80 uado T1Z/0£/9 ‘0T0S9-06T6/ dI T2/0 0616/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
T12/0g/L - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
810t 120Z/61/80 120Z/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo T2/0£/9 21059-0868/ dI T2/0 0868/ JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
12/0€/L - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
9£'190'T 120z/61/80 120T/61/80 1T0Z/6T/80 uado TZ/0€/9 ‘T1059-04£8/ €I T2/0 0/L8L FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
12/v/8 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
Sb'S 1202/61/80 71202/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo - 12/9/7 ‘/1089-0/ETT €I TZ/0 OLETT JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
Z1°0v0'T$ € suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo suopedUNWWO) - 00°'TEY (123dP 193[q0
0196 81SY #
p4ed!1Z/0T/8438Ul83U]
£9°96€ 120T/L2/80 120T/LT/80  1T0T/LT/80 usdo ynig uelpur‘wodeipsy  TZ80 7920000 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 17 abed

WV £E£:€b:£0 1202/€0/60 U Aie3 1peis Aq uny

N
S
ZT'665°89% €97 SUORDESURI] SDI0AU] S|P101 9AIBSDI 153404 - OET pun4
T1665'895 €97 SUORDESURI] SDI0AU] S|P101 DAIBSAI 159404 - TE Juswpedag
6518 € SUORDPSURI] SDI0AUT S|e101 Mded dueLioq - £6 Juswpedsqg gns
00°€0T% T suonoesuel | 3DI0AU] S|e30L [eN3ORUOD SPISIND - 00°FH9 [11I2P P3G
IAISS 3)seM T¢0¢ £€60£0T200 SADIAYAS A3IITIV
00°€0T 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/92/80 usdo  Jaquisidas aouelioq -00b0 /1138 40 SIDIAYIS JIENdIY - ZT£L0T
[EN32R13U0D SPISING - 00°bH9 [1EIOP PBIG0
76954 Z suonoesuel] 30loAUT s|eoL SedIAIRS AMIRN 211qNd - 00°ZEY 11239P P30
12/€1/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
L1°9T 1202/9¢/80 120T/92/80  1202/92/80 uado T¢/ST/L ‘$TO¥£-090/E WA TZ80 090LE JYIHSHYAG / NYOTYIWVAIW - S92/0T
12/61/8 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
ST'0b 1202/92/80 T1202/92/80  1202/9¢/80 usdo T2/12/L ‘9T0¥£-0S89€ WA TT80 0S89E IAIHSHYAG / NVOTYIWVAIIN - S9//0T
sa21A19S AN d11qnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 193[q0
)4ed dueioq - £6 Juswpedsq gns
3AI9S34d 153104 - Z€ Juswpedaq
9AI3S3Id 153404 - OET pun4
JUNOWIY SDIOAUT  978Q JUSWABd o38q PoAledsy 9184 1/9 9184 ang 938 SOI0AUT  Uosesy PloH SMeIs TondDsaq S0I0AUT "ON S0I0AUT TOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
ﬂUﬁ-H—.WﬁQ
T2/1€/80 - 12/10/80 @buey s3e@ anQ 9010AUT Op?Hum.QHAH.
1/ 189101

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 1 9beq

WY ZE:€0:£0 T202/£0/60 U0 Aie3 10e3s Aq uny

so||ddns
80°€8 1202/60/80 120Z/60/80  1202/60/80 usdo  jusWIYDLUS YL Yes 982/8Sk ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T
(s6°'19) 1202/60/80 1202/60/80  120¢/60/80 usdo uinyas 619/8St ONI SN3SIFHL - mﬂomoﬁ
Jua0s
8C'191 1202/60/80 120T/60/80 120T/60/80 usdQ  BulN S0p-JUSWIYILUD [61LTET ONI SN3SIFHL - ST6/0T
(6Tp11) 1202/60/80 120Z/60/80  170Z/60/80 uado uin3ay (Y4214 X4 DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
0£'89 1202/60/80 120Z/60/80  T1T0Z/60/80 uado sonpoud [ewjue 619LTH6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
LT 1202/60/80 120Z/60/80  170Z/60/80 uado sonpoud [ewjue S80TEV6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
S6°THE 1202/60/80 120Z/60/80  1T0Z/60/80 uado sonpoud [ewjue TT6LTV6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
05206 1202/60/80 120T/60/80  170Z/60/80 uado 18Ip [ewiue 19012 DNI TIIW J1YIVYd ¥3TLSIN - 2LEL0T
00°STT 1202/60/80 120Z/60/80  170Z/60/80 uado J1em uojleb G 1Z0Z-£266/7L ONILNEIY.LSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
ONI
£8'809/ 1202/60/80 120Z/60/80  1202/60/80 usdo RIp [ewiue [6EPE0 ONDIOVA WISYHEIN TVYLINID - 8££00T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1833p 93[O
00°2T$ T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT siejo| saiiddns 2210 - 00" TTS |1239P P3(q0
880££0SY
T/e/8sdns
00°CT 120z/€2/80 120T/€T/80  1T0T/£2/80 uado an|b ‘uozewy 07860¢£6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saiiddns 22130 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
21°052$ 9 suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S[e10] SUdA3 |eads 1§ weibodd 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
Ho.Nm% T suonoesueld] 3a2I0AUT S|e]jo] suonediunuuwo) - 00°Cg9 |leyep uuw.EO
1025 1202/92/80 120T/92/80  1702/92/80 uado dDZE9T/STTO0 ZNTZOZ-Z0¥3IA  ANNS TYHIANID SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
11°861$ G suopesuel] 3210AU] siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
heesesy ‘1e/1elL
!suleyno-salddns
0T 120Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  120Z/81/80 usdo  JqIyxe 2I0)S uueor 044759 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
TreTLTSy
T¢/1e/¢ ‘seyddns
96'vS T20Z/81/80 T120Z/81/80  1270Z/8T/80 uado uoiedNpa ‘Yew(em €ThbL9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
TSy
Te/e/8 ‘salddns
86'CT 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  1202/81/80 uado uonesnps ‘eap-AH G66T09 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
THeTLTSy
12/9/8 ‘aseqejep
00°'SP 120Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  120Z/81/80 usdo  J4e33unjoA ‘sonsiBloA 0£88/€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
reeLesy (1e/11/8
300] ey 01g-salddns
16T 120Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/81/80 uado HqIyxe ‘uozewy T£810LS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 F_m._mo._n_ 00Z dd -/0 u:wcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 €7 abeq

WV E£:€b:£0 T20Z/€0/60 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

880£€0SY
T2/6T/L Auswyduus
€9°'8pT T202/€2/80 1202/€2/80  1202/€2/80 uado -Spoe.IX® ‘Spleusiy 88671/0€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SH m
12/02/L 'Pooy piiq
97°559 1202/€2/80 120Z/€2/80  1202/€2/80 usdo  ‘spooj paiq s,uosiien T9T9€S YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY ‘12/02/L
€6°GT 1202/€2/80 1202/€2/80  1202/€2/80 usdo ‘sevely AIs|ed fuozewy 6SYEPT6 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
68ESETSY
12/12/L ‘siomeidnyybiu
(T8 1202/02/80 1202/02/80  1202/02/80 uado BulRquIlL 9£GS9TS0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£GETSY
12/92/L ‘s1e¥p1d
19°S/€ 1202/02/80 1202/02/80  1202/07/80 usdo  ‘wJed 191D JeH dot 9£80%9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68ESETSY
12/8T/L *Sy¥o1d
T1°€CT 1202/02/80 1202/02/80  1202/02/80 usdo  ‘wJed 301D JeH doy 895469 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£GETSY
12/p/8 ‘siomeinybiu
L£8/ 120z/02/80 120Z/0T/80  1T02/02/80 uado suiequulL 1SCSLTS0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
68£SETSY
12/0T/8 *sy¥o1d
9p'S/E 1202/02/80 1202/02/80  1202/02/80 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH dot 874279 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€08/¢Sy ‘12/ST/L
e 120z/02/80 120Z/0T/80  1702/02/80 uado sy ‘Hewiem 006589 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€08/2SY ‘12/ST/L
S0°9¢ 1202/02/80 1202/02/80  1202/02/80 usdQ ‘spawl |ewjue ‘yew|ep 08589 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
££088¢SY ‘12/€1/8
G092 1202/02/80 1202/02/80  1202/07/80 usdo XJ [ewlue ‘pew|em 7€8269 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€08/TSk ‘12/€T1/8
LETT 1202/02/80 1202/02/80  1202/02/80 usdo 'salianeq ‘Mewjem 18899 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9L LY 1202//1/80 T20Z/LT/80  1202/L1/80 uado Yoes|q 06£0£€T ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T
05°/92 1202//1/80 T20Z/LT/80  1202/L1/80 usdo 2onpo.d |ewjue P6TYEP6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
10°08€ 1202//1/80 T20Z/LT/80  1202/L1/80 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue LTSLEYBET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
PTIEE 1202//(1/80 T20Z/LT/80  1202/L1/80 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue LLOTHY6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
0£'89 1202//(1/80 T20Z/LT/80  1202/L1/80 usdo 2onpo.d |ewjue LO0PEY6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
00°'/¥L 1202//1/80 T20Z/LT/80  1202/L1/80 uado  Aey xiw sselb eyjeje 120208 S1¥390Y z<>w - 968/0T
DONSANIT
S6'TCS TC02/L1/80 T120T/LT/80  120T/L1/80 usdo s,buineys suid ¢/ 00TZ 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
00°STT 1202/L1/80 1202/L1/80  1202/L1/80 uado Ja3em uojeb g 6666/C/ ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £ZT£20T
DNI ONILYAYOX3T
S8°+0S 120Z/L1/80 T20T/L1/80  1T0T/LT/80 uado [oAe1b ‘| 81£0T20C 3 ONDIDNYL NYWdOOD H - 9Z8T0T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227432','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227433','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227434','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227435','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227436','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227437','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227438','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227439','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 1 abeq

WV E£:€b:£0 T20Z/€0/60 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

880£€0SY

!12/01/8 “uswaiddns Q
S0'€CT 120z/€2/80 120T/€2/80  1202/£2/80 usdo paiq ‘Buippaq ‘uozewy 0S0T96T MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068501
880££0SY
‘T¢/11/8 ‘s
08'8Z¢ 120z/€2/80 120T/€T/80  1T0T/£2/80 uado ‘bunisaulbuz enby 959vav MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
88£0£0SP ‘T2/T1/8
!pooy 199 eled
26°'LT8 1202/€2/80 120Z/£2/80  1202/£2/80 usdo  ‘spooj paiq s,uosiien £€86€S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T2/11/8 ‘seddns
12°00€ 120z/€2/80 120T/€2/80  12T0T/£2/80 uado [ewjue {uozewy 7£9209% MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/T1/8
!3jozepiuo. pdiq
0208 T20z/€2/80 120T/€T/80  1202/€2/80 usdp  ‘Alddng uoabid [eqoD 16461 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T2/b1/8 ‘serewnd
6t°'ST 120z/€2/80 120T/€2/80  1202/£2/80 usdo -20In{ 34y ‘uozewy 9785989 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SY ‘12/v1/8
0T"€€C 1202/€2/80 1202/€2/80  1207/€7/80 usdo  ‘poojjoied ‘uozewy 878181¢C MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘T2/TT/8
99°'59 120z/€2/80 120T/€/80  12T0T/€2/80 usdo ‘speixs ‘spieusiy 97S09TTE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
‘12/21/8 ‘pooy
66'TT 1202/€2/80 1202/€2/80  1207/€7/80 usdo ysl ‘wnuenby soy £0£50¢ MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘1T/6T/L
08'6€ 120z/€2/80 120T/€/80  12T0T/£2/80 usdo  ‘sysew soey fuozewy T86bes MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/ST/L
66'/C 1202/€2/80 120Z/£2/80  1202/€£2/80 usdo  ‘eoInf ‘sbeq ‘uozewy 9/9%791 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/S1/L 'pO0y
S6'EET 120z/€2/80 120T/€2/80  12T0T/£2/80 uado ysy ‘39d wnienby 20y vL6%0T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘T2/61/L
1£°6CT 1202/€2/80 120Z/£2/80  1202/£2/80 usdp  fjud|;edai Al ‘uozewy 0THL¥Sh MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/6T1/L
06'67¢ 120z/€2/80 120T/€T/80  1T0T/£2/80 uado ‘sbeq pooy 10y ‘uozewy TTOEETE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880£€0SP ‘12/02/L
86'%C 120z/€2/80 120T/€2/80  1202/£2/80 usdo ‘Aeuds Ay ‘uozewy 1906221 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T2/61/L uswiyduus
HLT 120z/€2/80 120T/€T/80  1T0T/£2/80 uado Penxs ‘uozewy 8v9TrTT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 ST abeq

WV E£:€b:£0 T20Z/€0/60 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

880£€0SY
‘12/0€/, ‘suwaiddns

8€°06S'T 1202/€2/80 120Z/€2/80  1202/€2/80 usdo  ‘eoueuopiad wnuneld G9/650 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 066801
880££0SY ‘T2/€/8 e
98¢/ T202/€2/80 1202/€2/80  1202/€2/80 uado ‘sbeq pooy 10 ‘uozewy 2790679 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SH
1z/€/8 ‘synuead
99'9T 1202/€2/80 120Z/€2/80  1202/€2/80 uado pajjesun {uozewy T€0440L YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
Te/e/8 'swby
€172€T 1202/€2/80 1202/€2/80  1207/€7/80 usdo  ‘splalys aoey fuozewy 790601¢€ MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
0S'LL 1202/€2/80 120Z/€2/80  1202/€2/80 uado T2/€/8 Mes dL ¥/£82799 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
12/p/8 ‘sen diz ‘jaroys
06°€9S 1202/€2/80 1202/€2/80  1207/€7/80 usdpo ‘491000 ‘39314 B wied 0S9/TLLT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/5/8 ‘4oded adasn
16497 1202/€2/80 120Z/€2/80  1202/€2/80 usdo  ‘lersiel MY lENIA LLESTTIT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
'880£€0SY
12/v/8 ‘99b2anbs
08'89 120z/€2/80 120T/€T/80  1T0T/£T/80 uado ‘1ebauln ‘spieusiy €STLTOTE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880£€0SY
12/5/8 ‘soiddns
8/°569 T202/€2/80 1202/€2/80  1202/€2/80 usdo [ewjue ‘uozewy 7£98558 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/S/8 ‘soiddns
/088 1202/€2/80 120Z/€2/80  1202/€2/80 uado [ewiue pew|ep [b1T29 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
‘12/9/8 'spAq
06'8T 1202/€2/80 1202/€2/80  1207/€7/80 usdp 104 @ UlWeA uozewy /S8/L0S MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'12/9/8 pooy piiq
9/'8Sp 1202/€2/80 120Z/€2/80  1202/€2/80 usdo  ‘Ip Sjewyd ‘uozewy TTHSEST MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
'12/9/8 ‘pooy
vees 120z/€2/80 120T/€T/80  1T0T/£2/80 uedo  pig ‘wealdnz {uozewy £090ST0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0St ‘12/0T/8
Isnp eiyouiyd
€9pC 1202/€2/80 1202/€2/80  1202/€2/80 usdo MOQXO0 {uozewy 990€116 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘12/01/8
86°L1T 1202/€2/80 T20Z/€2/80  1202/€2/80 uado ‘pooy pig ‘uozewy 6L0£SHY MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227488','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 971 abeq

WV E£:€b:£0 T20Z/€0/60 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

¥5°98¢ T202/T1€/80 T1T0T/1E/80  T20T/TE/80 uado anopo.d |ewiue €E6TSHET YMOI ODSAS - #08£0T
(D0XSQNIT
00°2£S T20C/T€/80 T20T/TE/80  120T/TE/80 uado s,buineys suid 08 14374 3 IN3X) STV DOMSANIT - H0LS0T
ST'bE 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/92/80 uado 2onpoud |ewjue G89/bH6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - #08£0T
v 1EE 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/92/80 uado 2onpoud |ewjue LOTHb6EC VYMOI 0DSAS - #08£0T
S0'8bE 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/92/80 uado anopoud ewjue 02SbhP6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - #08£0T
0¢/8 ‘s,buineys ZN
00095 1202/92/80 120T/92/80  120T/92/80 usdo  auid ‘bojspurl Jusy  1¢/8 EHLT#Dd 00Z IaVIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96EH0T
0C'8v6 1202/92/80 120T/92/80  120T/92/80 uado 1Ip |ewiue 108122 ONI T1IW ITYIVYd ¥ITLSI - 2LELOT
00'9¢T 1202/92/80 120T/92/80  120T/92/80 uado 123em uojjeb § SST0LTL ONLLNGI¥1SIA NOSNHOL - £1£20T
00°0L 1202/92/80 120T/92/80  1202/92/80 uado 123em uojjeb g £2004TL ONLLNGI¥1SIA NOSNHOL - £Z1£20T
880€€0SP
T2/0T/L uswydHuD
18P T202/€2/80 12T0T/€2/80  1202/€2/80 uado }eNXD fuozZewy 879bSi/ MNVE 1SIMAIN L1SdI4 - 068+0T
880€££0SH
Te/12/L 3eob
79'vS T20C/€2/80 1T0T/€T/80  T20T/€T/80 usdo  Joj paasxey} ‘uozewy 658580 MNVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880£€0S +12/T2/L
LLL2 T202/€2/80 12T0T/€2/80  1202/€2/80 uado ‘an|b ‘uozewy 60060 MNVE 1SIMAIN L1SdI4 - 068+0T
880€€£0SH
12/Te/L ooy
GE'8TT T20C/€2/80 1T0T/€T/80  T20T/€T/80 usdo  ‘eabaanbs ‘spieusw 79876£0€ MNVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880£€0SP +12/ST/L
66'TT T202/€2/80 12T0T/€2/80  1202/€2/80 uado ‘uteyp Aoy ‘uozewy 9/8/58¢ MNVE 1SAMAIN L1SdI4 - 068+0T
880€€0SY 12/LT/L
!6eq Aey ‘sseib
LTbT T20C/€2/80 1T0T/€T/80  T20T/€T/80 uado pJeyo.o :uozewy vT0L6€E MNVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880£€0SP
T2/82/L uswydLu
9T°9pT 120TZ/€2/80 120T/€2/80  12T0T/€T/80 uado -S901ds ‘uozewy T29v1ES MNYE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
880€€0SY ‘12/6T/L
66'66 T20C/€2/80 1T0T/€T/80  T20T/€T/80 usdo  ‘RYIpIWNY ‘uozewy 608.L6L MNVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880£€05 +12/0€/L
90'8T T202/€2/80 120T/€2/80  1202/€2/80 uado ‘plejooy ‘uozewy vbb1/8S MNVE 1SIMAIN L1SdI4 - 068+0T
880€€0SY 12/0€/L
86°6¢C T202/€2/80 120T/€2/80  120T/€2/80 usdo  ‘spjalys aoe4 ‘uozewy 0THSSSS MNVE 1SIMAIN L1SdI4 - 068+0T
880€€0Sh
60°LE T202/€2/80 1T0T/€T/80  T20T/€27/80 uado ‘T2/1€/L Mes DdL TTLLT0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSdI4 - 068407
880£€0SP
‘T¢/1/8 ‘4oznues
89°06 T202/€2/80 120T/€2/80  120T/€2/80 uado puey ‘uozewy ThLHSs8 MNVE 1SIAMAIN L1SHI4 - 068+0T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 /T abed

WV £E£:€b:£0 1202/€0/60 U Aie3 1peis Aq uny

880££05H
‘T2/01/8 *o3e01i1ia0

©
YNVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 06850T

00°CTT T20z/€2/80 120T/€2/80  1202/€2/80 usdo  yiesy HuIISARgOD 79/1ST
YILNTD TUVD
12°16L'C 1202/60/80 120Z/60/80  170Z/60/80 uado S20IAIRS oA Anf 7S6S.S AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD YD
79°'£00°8 1202/60/80 1202/60/80  1202/60/80 uado Se0IAIBS 39A AIng 8€€//S AYYNINALIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
1€°02¢ 1202/60/80 120Z/60/80  1T0Z/60/80 uado S901AIBS 39A Ang 04448 AYYNIYILIA ATINYS TYWINY - 05907
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
£0'5£8% € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjewiuy 00Z - 00"8CS [1e3ep 129[q0
880££0SY
T2/€/8 ‘yssiyAen
26'61 T202/€2/80 1202/€2/80  1202/€2/80 usdp  ‘sjuswuoiiaug dienby $IHTT9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
T2LT9TSY
Te/ge/L ‘slewiue
|VALYA 120z/02/80 120Z/02/80  1702/02/80 uado ‘suney Ayjend G0S8S8T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
T2LT9TSy
‘1¢/b/8 ‘sa|ndas
b 6EL 1202/02/80 1202/02/80  1202/02/80 usdo By ‘sanday Aporis 19//2120¢ MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sjewiuy 00z - 00°8ZS 1e39p 193[q0
L0°/$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo| sjediporiad 3 $}00g - 00°£LZS [1239p 199[q0
880££0SY
‘Te/ee/L Dooq
107, 120z/€2/80 120T/€2/80  1202/£2/80 usdo ysy Ajlsf ‘uozewy 6929/6¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
s|ed1poLiad 3 $)00g - 00°£ZS I1e33p 13[q0
$9'/0/$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e1ol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 8 sjoo] jjews - 00°S [12I9p 1920
880££0SY
Te/oz/¢ *dwnd
66'6ET 120z/€2/80 120T/€T/80  1T0T/£T/80 uado ‘s‘juswuoiiaug dienby ¥82T79 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SH T2/T1/8
sngojod
16'6LE T202/€2/80 1202/€2/80  1202/€2/80 usdo 1oy 3un o/e ‘uozewy 850685/ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
89°/8T 120z/€2/80 120T/€T/80  1T0T/£2/80 uado  ‘1z/6T/L ‘dwnd !Asiz 11819%¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0
61°0vE'L2$ 98 suonoesuel| I0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
6b°'SHS 120Z/1£/80 120TZ/1€/80  1T0T/TE/80 uado sonpoud [ewjue 8E6ESP6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
8€'S/E 120Z/1£/80 T20T/1€/80  1T0Z/TE/80 uado sonpoud [ewjue 0£6Lt¥65T VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
86'61S 120Z/1£/80 T20T/1€/80  1T0Z/TE/80 uado sonpoud [ewjue £480SY6£T VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucmE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227430','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227431','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 8T abeq

WV £E£:€b:£0 1202/€0/60 U Aie3 1peis Aq uny

€€C96¢Sh
‘Tz/E/8 ‘s19aus

76°00T 1202/81/80 T1T0Z/81/80  T20Z/8T/80 usdo Buneulwey ‘sajdeis  T-£1889/4£86 MNVE LSAIMAIW LSHId - om@oﬂ
£€7967SP
12/01/8 ‘punjai
(¥6'S) 1202/81/80 12T0Z/81/80  120Z/81/80 uado xey sajes ‘sa|de}s  £1889/4£86 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1|ddns 20130 - 00°TTS e3P P3(G0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
6/4°€SS /v$ 80T Ssuonoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10] JUBWIYDLIUF B d4e) |[ewiuy 007 d4 - 80 uswinedaq gns
00°0S8°c$ T suonoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e10L 000’ST$ 49A0 d4nPNIIseUT - 00°L9Z [1e3ep 13[q0
00°0S8’¢€ 1202/41/80 120T/L1/80  120T/L1/80 uado swby g31-ouyy NI-9S+TZT0 ANVAWOD QJO4MVHD - SE£00T
000°'ST$ 4910 dINPNJIseuI - 00°L9L [1e3sp P3(G0
00°502$ $ suoioesuel] 210AU] sieol sdiysisaquiawi 13 sang - 00°ZH9 (1232 13(q0
880£€0SP ‘1¢/2/8
00°00T 1202/€2/80 1T0T/£T/80  T202/€27/80 usdo ‘diyssequisw 'yyz 0T£00 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
8CSTHTS
Te/1€/¢ ‘diysisquiaw
00°S€E 1202/02/80 1202/02/80  1202/02/80 uado WS WOYI SE/S/S9 MNVE L1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
8TSTHIS
Te/1€/¢ ‘diysiaquiaw
00°s€ 1202/02/80 1202/02/80  T202/02/80 uado WeW YXYI 3529£9T MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068407
8TSTHISY
Te/1g/ ‘diysisquiaw
00°S€E 1202/02/80 1202/0T/80  1202/02/80 usdo WS YHYI NZSZT186 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSdI4 - 068+0T
sdiyssaquiaw 33 sanq - 00°CH9 (1e3ep 130
00'0/6'C$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|ejol @dueudjule B sileday - 00°8E9 |12I2P 93[O
ONI ONLLYAYOX3
00°046'C 1¢02//1/80 1202//1/80  120¢//1/80 usdo pieA jpwed buipeib 8620120¢ 3 ONDIONYL NVINdOOD H - 928T0T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
60'9b$ T suonoesuel | 910AU] S|e301 suopedIUNWWO) - 00 TEI (1e39p P3(GO
86'GC 1202/92/80 1T02/92/80  1202/92/80 uado dJTE9T/STTO0 ZNTZ0Z-Z0¥3A  ANN TVHIANID SYIYL-LYIMI - S9EH0T
880£€0S ‘12/02/L
17T°02 1202/€2/80 120T/€2/80  120T/€2/80 uado ‘lewiue-jany ‘dq 87CT99 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
€/°085'11$ 9 suonoesuel| 310AU] S|eI0L SIJIAIRS |eUOISSDJ0.d - 00" TEI [12IdP 13(q0
- a|ndai-gems
00°00T 1202/T€/80 TTOZ/1E/80  T20T/TE/80 usdo  ¥Dd wnipuodsoldAd 7689-+006T VARIOTH 40 ALISYIAINN - £0080T
880££0SP
T2/v/8 "suiyew
65°6b€ 1202/€2/80 120T/€2/80  120T/€2/80 usdo  Aeix Ajypuow ‘punos 828209 MNVE 1SIAMAIN L1SHI4 - 068+0T
SDIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P 13(G0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227427','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227428','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 6T abed

WV £E£:€b:£0 1202/€0/60 U Aie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

v6'LL 1202/92/80 120Z/92/80  1202/92/80 uado dOTEITLSTIO0 ZNTZOZ-Z0¥3A  ANNH TVYINIO SYIHL-L¥IMI - S96£0T
£€7967SH el
'Te/L/8 *auoyd
LYY T20Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  1202/81/80 usdo ‘JauIslul {WodeIpa 000799 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
£€796CSY ‘12/T1/8
6891 T20Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  1270Z/8T/80 uado  ‘sisAjeue Aey !xspa4 99/€/T6T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€7967SY
‘Te/er/8 4D
£T'6b 120Z/81/80 T20Z/81/80  1202/81/80 usdo o0)dAn-buiddiys ‘xeped  8Z160-10Z-+ YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1e39p 13[q0
00°000'8$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13[q0
T¢/8 ‘syods ZN
00°'566'€ 1202/92/80 120Z/92/80  1202/92/80 usdo  weiboud c_mw 5<obs 12/8 THLT#Dd 007 I9VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£40T
T¢/8 ‘syods ZN
00°500't 1202/9¢/80 120T/92/80  12027/92/80 usdo  weiboud pred ‘avOM  T2/8 ehLT#2d 00Z I9VIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96£+0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
66'62r$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 3[40
£/8YSTSP 12/9/8
66'6TH T20Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/81/80 uado  “isop 2010 fiejhep 19698£9T19¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥ZS [1233P 93[O
[V'€T$ T suonoesued| J10AUT sjejo] saiddns acueuajuiep /lieday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 193[q0
LL8bSTSPh ‘1T/E/8
V€T 120Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  120Z/81/80 usdo uied ‘spieusiy 2-159€69 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saljddng aoueuaqulely /11eday - 00'€TS [1232P 93[O
$1°G50°9T$ € suopoesuel| 910AU] siejo| salddns asipueydsaw doys P9 - SO'TTS |12I9P P3(q0
- L/8VSTSP ‘12/T1/8
‘asipueyotaw doys
vL'v0L'S T20zZ/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/81/80 uado 116 ‘jeuoneussiur W GEESHE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0 L8y 120Z/L1/80 T20T/L1/80  1T0T/L1/80 uado  esipueydssw doys 1ib LTYISTHNI DNI ALT3AON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 060£0T
00°€1S’S 120Z/L1/80 T20T/L1/80  1T0T/L1/80 uadpo  esipueydssw doys 1ib ¥86T9THNI DNI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 060£0T
sa1jddns asipueydiow doys P - $9°TTS [1233P 130
01°£5$ T suonoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
£€296¢SY "T2/€T/8
0T°£4S 120Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  120Z/81/80 usdo  ‘adej 3diedal ‘uozewy 990/16T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1833p 93[O
£8'6v1$ € suopdesuel] S210AUL siejo| saiiddns 2210 - 00" TTS |1239P P3(q0
£€7967SH
‘12/61/2 ‘odey jaqe)
S8°%S 120Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  1T0Z/81/80 uado  ‘siopjoy 3yl ‘uozewy £90S78/ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saiiddns 2230 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mnwD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9Z J0 0z abed

WV £E£:€b:£0 1202/€0/60 U Aie3 1peis Aq uny

adid
96’8 120Z/LT/80 T20TZ/L1/80  120T/L1/80 usdo oAd ‘aqny e uj pues £9€16 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/480T
LTE 120Z/LT/80 T20TZ/L1/80  120T/L1/80 usdo asealb auod|is 90S€0 SY3LNID JWOH S AMOT - 26520T
16'T09'T 1202/60/80 120Z/60/80  1702/60/80 usdo [ony £€v566 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
AeJy buibuey ‘saiddns
89°/¢€ 1202/60/80  120Z/60/80  120Z/60/80 usdo  jured-sayddns doys £/806 ONI SQYYNIW - 26/20T
S[omo}
08°TCT'T 1202/60/80 120Z/60/80  1T0Z/60/80 uado Jaded “1aded 39)103 £6689T 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 9£9T0T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
06'650'7$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo) syyeuag yijesH adkojdw3 - 00" €T [1239p 1930
1143IN3d H1Tv3H
06'650'C 1202/92/80 120Z/92/80  1202/92/80 uado @oueinsul 33413 ZN T2Z0 gH3 JIA0TdWA SYFYL-14IMI - 8SEHOT
sjyouag YyjeaH adAojdwi3 - 00"ETH 11€39p P3[q0
chmcwu:_m_)_\ww_u___umu_ - 8T ucwEtmamD gns
Nm.oow\omw € suoljoesueld| adI0AUT S|ejo] uonegsiuiwpy - Ot u_cw:b\_mamn_ qans
£€°/18%  suonoesuel] SDI0AU] S|e301 |enjoRIU0D BPISIND - 00 P9 |1239p 13(GO
[4NT4 1202/92/80 120Z/92/80  1202/92/80 uado abesn Ajyjuow 6£9T0T-IS ONI ADOTONHD3L JWILVAON - TS8/0T
ZN
€T°€ST 1202/92/80 120T/92/80  12702/97/80 uado ¥¥90TSCT00 T20T 9NV SdiA SdW SYFYL-1¥IM3I - GEE/0T
LL8YSTSY ‘TT/ET/L
!9ses| aulyoew
66'61¢C 120Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  120Z/81/80 usdo  obeysod ‘buiseaTad  8bHS/LLPOTE MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
L/8¥STSY
‘T¢/9/8 ‘uondudsgns
661 1202/81/80 12T0Z/81/80  120Z/81/80 uado Jpd faqopy  TZET9865HT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
len3de3uo) dpISINQ - 00"HH9 [12I2P 13(q0
00'029% € suonoesuel| SJ0AUT sieyol Buiysiiqnd - 00"¥€9 [1239p 13(q0
L/8VSTSP
Te/e/8 *diysisquisw
00°0€ T20Z/81/80 120Z/81/80  120Z/81/80 usdo -Spe }00qade4 €/T1118 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£/8YSTSY 12/01/8
‘buriy/diysiaquisw
00°0S T20Z/81/80 T120Z/81/80  1270Z/8T/80 usdo -pe’joogaoed 6T/Sb18 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840T
sann
00°0¥S 1202//1/80 1202//1/80  120¢//1/80 usdo pend-buisiyaape 230y G6/€8 ONI VSN VIA3IW - 608£0T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥€9 1e1sp 193[q0
1£°204$ G suopesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00'TEY (123dp 199[q0
12/£2/8 ‘l4o1 sbeysod ZN
20°6T 1202/1€/80 12T0T/1€/80  T20T/1E/80 uado ‘lomod aseydind  1¢/8 SkLT#Dd 00Z IaVIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96EH0T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 1T 9bed

WV E£:€b:£0 T20Z/€0/60 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

2,'0L6% TT suonodesuel] 3210AU] sjejo] salddng asueuajuiely /iieday - 00"€ZS 1'€39p 3[40
60°95 120Z/1€/80 T20Z/1€/80  120Z/TE/80 usdo sued uleyunoy Bupulp  $S/18/20-02S ONI Y3 LSVYINAIWNTd - S£ZE0T
98'v8 1202/92/80 120Z/92/80  1202/92/80 uado 33210U0D /9126 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/420T
9£0£92SY ©
12/21/8 ‘syed mes ‘w
1S'vL 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/97/80 usdp 0d'spedsiuswade|daye 85880891 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
90°LLT 1202/92/80 120Z/92/80  1202/92/80 uado syed >pnJy €/9GGTAUDS  / SNOILNT0S HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
¥00ALNO NYITYIWY
S6'6vT 120Z/L1/80 120T/L1/80  1202/L1/80 usdo syed €9b€/2S  LVIUD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - §SS90T
¥OO0d.LNO NVIIYAWY
[4:JA! 1202//1/80 T20Z/LT/80  1202/L1/80 uado >m_e-ﬁ%m €50£/2S  1VIYD / INTWAINDI TIVM NVA - GGG90T
odl
G991 1202/L1/80 T20TZ/L1/80  1202//1/80 uado oAd ‘agn} e uj pues £9€16 ONI SAQIVYNIAW - 26£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
8/°90T 1202//1/80 1202//1/80  1202//1/80 usdo sued onJy €TTESTAUQS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
0L'vL 120Z/LT/80 T20TZ/L1/80  120T/L1/80 uado sued >pnJy GOSESTAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
00°G8T 120Z/LT/80 T20TZ/L1/80  120T/L1/80 uado Hed xpny €/ST8T S1¥Vd MONYL Z68Z - 09040T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
0g'L¢ 1202/60/80 120Z/60/80  1202/60/80 uado syled Joyeb 0992STAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00"€TS [1239P 93[O
r'2E9'e$ 9T suoioesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] sa1ddns bunetadQ - 00°CZS I'39p 193[q0
ISET[EN!
jjes ‘pJenb jeisowiayy
£6°0S 120Z/1€/80 120TZ/1€/80  120Z/TE/80 usdo ‘sa)|ddns doys 64526 ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
81°81C 120Z/1€/80 T20Z/1€/80  120Z/TE/80 usdo aupojyd TE€£009 ONI SNIIMVH - 9£8/0T
GE'08 1202/92/80 120Z/92/80  1202/92/80 usdo saljddns doys ST/16 ONI SQIVYNIAW - Z6£20T
XN VA 1202/92/80 120Z/92/80  1202/92/80 usdo saljddns doys 68/16 ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
6.°'S6 1202/92/80 120Z/92/80  1202/92/80 usdo saljddns doys [48%43 ONI SAQIVYNIAW - Z6£20T
758 1202/92/80 120Z/92/80  1202/92/80 usdo deos 9T S¥3INID IWOH SAMOT - Z6520T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
91'9% 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  120¢/97/80 usdo sal|ddns doys TT6LSTAUOS / SNOILN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
€102heSy ‘1e/ce/L
!sysod uspoom
88°26 1202/02/80 120Z/02/80  1202/02/80 usdo  ‘oseasb 19914 3 wied 60 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
FAVMAAYH
¥6'8 120Z/L1/80 120T/L1/80  120Z/L1/80 usdo SAay 8cC0vce ANTVA INYL YOATYL - #/SE0T
1€°86 120Z/L1/80 120T/L1/80  120Z/L1/80 usdo salieneq dmc__ 69916 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
a2de}
Sb'zS 120Z/L1/80 T20T/L1/80  1T0T/LT/80 uadQ ‘4an0D ulelp ‘spejq mes 8TH16 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227429','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227537','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 7z °bed

WV E£:€b:£0 T20Z/€0/60 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

12/0€/L - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
1625€ 120z/61/80 120T/61/80 1T0Z/6T/80 uado T1Z/0£/9 ‘0TOE9-0T9%Z ZN T2/0 0T9WL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/0€/L - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
£G6°65S 1202/61/80 71202/61/80 1202/61/80 uado 12/0£/9 '6T0£9-00b/ ZN T2L0 00bbL JUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9420T
12/0€/L - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
69°96¢ 1202/61/80 1202/61/80 1207/61/80 usdo T1Z/0€/9 ‘/£10£9-06THZ ZN T2/0 06THL FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/og/L - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
69°€€S 1202/61/80 T20Z/61/80 1202/61/80 uado T1Z/0€/9 ‘8T0E9-04LEL ZN TTLO OLLEL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/L - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
TE6TT 1202/61/80 1202/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo T12/0£/9 ‘£10£9-09SE/ ZN TT/0 09SEL JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/L - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
GL'6T 120z/61/80 120T/61/80 170Z/6T/80 uado TZ/0€/9 ‘£10£9-0£62/ ZN TT/0 0£6TL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9£0T
12/0€/L - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6PIT 1202/61/80 71202/61/80 1202/61/80 uado T2/0£/9 '910£9-02/2/ ZN T12L0 02L2L JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/L - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
9061 1202/61/80 1202/61/80 1207/61/80 usdo T1Z/0€/9 ‘80089-0£8T+ ZN T2/0 0£8TH FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/og/L - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
92°£69 1202/61/80 T20Z/61/80 1202/61/80 uado T1Z/0€/9 ‘YOOST-T8E0F ZN TTL0 T8E0Y JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0€/L - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€Sty 1202/61/80 1202/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo 12/0£/9 ‘60058-0SSZE ZN TT/0 0SSLE JUIHSOHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/0€/L - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
HP6T 120z/61/80 120T/61/80 1T0Z/6T/80 uado  TZ/0€/9 ‘TOOPT-TEOLE ZN T2/0 TE0LE JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/0€/L - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
SYTPT 1202/61/80 71202/61/80 1202/61/80 uado T2/0£/9 *HOOYS-TLTTE ZN T2LO0 TLTIE FUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/£0T
12/0€/L - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
€1°€S¢ 1202/61/80 T1202/61/80 1207/61/80 usdo T1Z/0€/9 ‘¥00S9-TEEHT ZN T2L0 TEEHC FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/og/L - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
61°6C 1202/61/80 T20Z/61/80 1202/61/80 uado  TZ/0£/9 ‘8000S-0EETZ ZN T2/0 OEETC JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/0g/L - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£0'608 1202/61/80 1202/61/80 1202/61/80 usdo 12/0£/9 '920/E-04/¥0 ZN T2L0 0LL¥0 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
0S'1/$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] suonedIUNWWO) - 00°ZEI [12I8p (GO
0S'1Z 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/92/80 usdo dJZE9T/SZTO0 ZNTZ0Z-£0M3A  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(qO
£6'7C1$ € suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 3[40
9€0/92SP
‘Te/ee/L ennd
86T 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/92/80 usdQ a.41m-j003 doys aonmé 612208 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
adey
66'69 1202/L1/80 1202/L1/80  1202/L1/80 usdQ ‘IaA0D ulelp ‘ape|q mes 8116 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
666 120Z/L1/80 T20T/L1/80  1T0T/LT/80 uado Yousdm  HHSESTAUQS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
000°'T$ +4opun dinb3 13 sjooy jjlews - 00"¥ZS [1232p 13(q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9Z Jo £ abed

WV £E£:€b:£0 1202/€0/60 U Aie3 1peis Aq uny

$£'88/'001%

66T SuUONJESURI] SDI0AUT

S|e101 9AIBS3Id 3S9404 - Z€ Wwawpedsq

05°882°'9% T suonoesuel] 3JI0AUT S[e10] UOIIBAISUOD) 3 |d1e3SY 007 - DY uswpedsq qns
05'882'9% T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 6unuid - 00°SE9 1239p 3(q0 m
spJed juny
05°882'9 120Z/1£/80 T20T/1€/80  1T0Z/TE/80 uadQ JebusAeDS LORAISSUOD DNI d31S 3INO - T#9S0T
Bunyeorjdnq 13 bunuid - 00°SEI 1€39Pp 193(q0
UOI}BAIDSUO) B |D1B3sSaYy 007 - DY Juswpedsaq gqns
om.mmwd.ﬁﬁ T9 suonoesuel| 3J2I0AUT S|ejo | wucm:wu:_m_)_\mw_ |De4 - 8T ucwEu\_mawD qns
GE'820'T$ $ suonoesue.] 9/0AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [12I8P 123(q0
00°59 1202Z/92/80 120T/92/80  1702/92/80 uado [03u00 352d Ajyeam SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
00°59 1202Z/92/80 120T/92/80  1702/92/80 uado [03u00 352d Ajeam SNOILNT0S 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 8-000T
£€296¢SY '12/82/L
ysesy/buipAda.
GE'EE8 T¢0Z/81/80 T120Z/81/80  120¢/81/80 usdo 'Sa0IAIRS Dl/qnday YNVE 1SIMAI LSHI4 - 068401
00'S9 1¢02//1/80 1202//1/80  1202//1/80 usdo [0u0d 3sad Ajyzam SNOILNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 8+000T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
00°0b£$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
00'0b€ 1202/60/80 1T02/60/80  T202/60/80 uado [B3UD4 Y| JOSSIDS SAND WINIY IHL - 99//0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1e32p 13[q0
09'S£8'2$  suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|e0] @dueudjulel B siieday - 00°8E€9 |12I9P 1[0
9€0/92Sp
12/€/8 ‘a1edas dIyan
YO THL'T 1202/92/80 1202/92/80  1202/92/80 usdo ‘aAnowolny s,ueq MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SoUD1IMs doe|dal pue
00'529 1202/92/80 1T02/92/80  1202/92/80 usdp  [esnoJed jooyss|gnos ANVAWOD QO4MVYD - SE£00T
NOILYYIOATITY
08°06T 1202/92/80 120T/92/80  1702/92/80 usdo  Jiedal 19j00D Ul Yjem 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
9/'8.T 1202/60/80 120Z/60/80  170Z/60/80 uado Jieday 103eb 0D AY3L1LVd 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
soueudjuiely B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
YE'vLL'8% 0T suondesuel] 8210AU] sjejo) sao1nlas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13(q0
1oMoS
00°272'S 1202/92/80 1T02/92/80  1202/92/80 usdo  ST/8-ST/Z 100600605 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
1oMaS
0S°T19T 1202/92/80 120T/92/80  1202/92/80 usdo  ST/8-ST// 20060605 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
12/og/L - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
66°LbT 1202/61/80 1T0T/61/80  T20T/61/80 uado T1Z/0€/9 ‘TT0£9-0SHSL ZN T2/0 0SHSL FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/0g/L - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
19'9¢ 1202/61/80 1T0Z/61/80 T20Z/6T/80 uado TZ/0€/9 ‘0T0E9-0b2SL ZN T2L0 0bZSL JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
12/0€/L - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
95°0LE 120z/61/80 120T/61/80 1T0Z/6T/80 uado T1Z/0£/9 ‘6T0£9-0£0SZ ZN T2/0 0£0SL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
wucm:wu:_m_)_\mw_u___umu_ - 8T u:wcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/T€/80 - 12/10/80 9buey 23eQ 9N DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

92 J0 t dbed WV E£:€b:£0 T20Z/€0/60 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

Yo
™
o
$/°88/'00T$ 66T suoijoesuel] a2I0AUT S|e]o] 007 IqeIN - TET pung
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq

12/1€/80 - T2/10/80 96uEYy S1eq 9nQ 92I0AU] IAIISIIJ

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4



9¢ 40 Gz 9beq

WV £E£:€b:£0 1202/€0/60 U Aie3 1peis Aq uny

«©
3
00°££5$ ¢ suonoesuel| 9210AUT S|e10] SulI qer 2AI3sald 3S9404 - £ET pund
00°££5$ ¢ suonoesuel| 9210AUT S|e10] DAIRSAId ISa404 - Z€ Juswiledaq
00°00S$ T suopoesuel| 8210AU] S|e301 @dURINSU] - 00"9E9 1212 13(0
- Ange
Jonbi| Jusns _m__um%_ S3DIAY3S NSTY
00°00S 1202/0£/80 T20T/0€/80  120T/0€/80 uado  ppe - Ajliqer] [eseusD 08800T  NOILLVIDOSSY SMvd SIONITII - #6/£0T
douelnsug - 00°9€9 |1L19p 13[q0
00°ZE$ 1 suollesuel] JI0AUT S|RJ0] S3DIAIDS |eUOISSDI0Id - 00"TE9 |1LIop P3(q0
O SIALLVILINI
00°ZE 1202/92/80 1207/92/80 1202/92/80 uado Sy28Yd puno.b yoeq 090CT AL34VS ¥0Od ¥3LN3D TVNOILVYN - 926/0T
SIDIAIDS |BUOISS?J0.1d - 00 TE9 |1e39p 193[q0
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucwr:u\_mawﬁ_
SUJ qelq oAIesald 10104 - £E€T pung
JUNOWY S0I0AUT 938 JUSWARd o3 paAldday 31ed 1/9 91eg ong o3eq 9JI0OAUT  Uosesy pleH smels uondridSaq 92I0AUT "ON 90I0AUT JOpUSA
stour([[ ‘Alunoy) puesy oy
PLOSI(q
TZ/TE/80 - T2/10/80 sbuey 21eq anQ 0I0AU] JATISDIT
1/ 189101

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

92 J0 9¢ abed WV E£:€b:£0 T20Z/€0/60 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

N~
™
o
98'652'981$ G9E suonoesued| 010AUT S|ejol puels ANAIDY JeBA [BISIH Jold =
00°'GEL'9T$ T suonodesue.d] 0I0AUL S|ejol pung unley uinlep - 809 pund
00°'SEH'9TS T suonoesued| J10AUT S|e10] DAIRSAId 358404 - Z € Juswpedaq
00°'SEV'9TS$ T suonodesuel] 0I0AUL S|e101 000'ST$ 49A0 aInjonaselyu] - 00°£9Z [12I8p 03[0

§bS6 8TSH # PJ
ed!1z/c/8 obplg obieg
00°SEY'9T 1202/0€/80 1T0T/0£/80  T20T/0€/80 uado Bulloy T1202£080 ££6T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSdI4 - 068+0T
000'ST$ 412A0 d4nPNIIseyu] - 00°L9L [12IP 1[0
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
pung unJej uinep - 809 pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
TZ/T€/80 - T2/10/80 abuey 33eQ anQg 810AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=227634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STAIE OUF ILLINUILS -y FHE FP COMMITTEE 9/14/2021 New FY22
* §S SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND =

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 8/3/21 AWD 428.17
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 8/3/21 AWD 854.28
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 8/3/21 AWD 1,683.60
llinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 B8/13/21 ACH 2,112.00
First Midwest Bank 130 3z 92 522.PS | 8/20/21 | 707475 121.69
First Midwest Bank 130 32 90 524.00 | 8/20/21 | 707475 181.29
First Midwest Bank 130 32 91 522,00 | 8/20/21 | 707474 419.92
First Midwest Bank 130 32 92 526.00 | 8/20/21 | 707474 49.67
Mulgrew Oil 130 32 a0 522.00 | 8/30/21 | 707478 18.63
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 8/3/21 AWD 5,319.51
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 8/13/21 ACH 4,405.00
Total 15,603.76
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

038



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same F und, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$396.00 from 130-32-91 644 Outside Contractual
$396.00 to  130-32-91 526 Food
$596.00 from 131-32-08 522 Operating Supplies
$240.00to  131-32-10635 Printing & Duplicating
$275.00 to  131-32-18 631 Professional Services
$81.00to  131-32-07 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$2,660.78 from 131-32-08 522 Operating Supplies
$238.00 to 131-32-18 644 Outside Contractual
$2,422.78 to  131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop

$13,433.00 from 130-32-90 411.00
$8,003.00 from 130-32-92 411.10

Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages

$97.00 to 130-32-10 632 Communications
$703.00 to 130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$266.00 to  130-32-90 631 Professional Services
$723.00to  130-32-90 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$3,320.00 to 130-32-91 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$7,093.00 to 130-32-91 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$166.00 to  130-32-91 526 Food
$251.00 to 130-32-91 631 Professional Services
$210.00 to 130-32-91 632 Communications
$769.00 to 130-32-92 522 Operating Supplies
$2,517.00to  130-32-92 522.PS Operating Supplies-ProShop
$4,242.00t0  130-32-92 526 Food
$45.00 to 130-32-92 630 Training & Education
$191.00 to 130-32-92 631 Professional Services
$843.00 to  130-32-92 635 Printing & Duplicating

$6,967.00 from
$1,819.00 from

131-32-18 411.10
131-32-10 411.10

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages

$33.00to  131-32-08 523 Repairs & Maintenance
$390.00 to  131-32-08 528 Zoo Animals
$48.00 to 131-32-08 631 Professional Services
$2,355.00 to 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
$231.00to  131-32-18 523 Repairs & Maintenance
$1,028.00 to 131-32-18 631 Professional Services
$53.00 to 131-32-18 632 Communications
$2,147.00t0  131-32-18 638 Repairs & Maintenance

Revised
$11,604.00
$4,566.10
$239,461.62
$5,460.69
$8,602.00
$115.94
$236,800.84
$9,592.00
$56,385.64
$210,495.00
$91,997.00
$3,681.00
$7,959.00
$29,047.77
$20,953.00
17699.99
$17,789.00
$4,732.10
$16,897.00
$14,829.00
$69,469.00
$16,365.00
$58,592.00
$174.00
$12,409.00
$1,728.00
$36,533.00
$92,431.00
$5,513.00
$1,441.00
$191,792.70
$58,740.64
$19,702.00
$9,630.00
$4,053.00
$32,660.00



$2,501.00to  131-32-18 644
$4,342.00 from 130-32-92 413
$4,179.00 to  130-32-91 522

$163.00to  130-32-91 523
$1,587.00 from 131-32-08 522
$1,587.00to  131-32-08 639

Outside Contractual

Employee Health Benefits
Operating Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Operating Supplies

Rental

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 21st day of September, 2021.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$12,093.00
$50,688.00
$32,979.00
$17,862.99
$235,213.84
$1,989.00

040



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve F und
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same F und, as
follows: within the same F und, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$3,850.00 from 131-32-08 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$3,850.00to  131-32-08 767 Infrastructure over $15,000

$831.00 from 130-32-91 522 Operating Supplies
$831.00to  130-32-10 768 Machine & Equipment > $5,000
$10,000.00 from 131-32-RC 991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies
$6,289.00 to  131-32-RC 635 Printing & Duplicating
$3,711.00to  131-32-08 767 Infrastructure over $15,000

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lliinois on the 21st day of September, 2021.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$6,150.00
$3,850.00

$28,020.00
$29,872.00
$0.00
$6,289.00
$7,561.00

041



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Donation

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from donated funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $35,722.50.00 to be transferred from donated
funds already received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$35,722.50 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. An amount of $35,722.50 be transferred from the above described
revenue changes in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$12,500.00 131-32-08 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$12,500.00 131-32-08 522 Operating Supplies
$10,722.50 131-32-08 631 Professional Services

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 21st day of September, 2021.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

042



Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of January, 2020;
Rock Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously
held closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel
12-05-1986 Personnel
02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel
02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel
08-15-1995 Personnel
08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel
10-08-2010 Personnel
12-03-2010 Personnel
03-04-2011 Personnel
04-05-2012 Personnel
06-05-2012 Personnel
06-07-2012 Personnel
06-08-2012 Personnel
06-27-2012 Personnel
06-28-2012 Personnel

10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel
09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 Personnel
02-11-2015 Personnel
04-16-2015 Personnel

10-14-2015 Personnel

11-10-2015 Personnel
02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel
04-12-2016 Personnel

043



06-15-2016 Litigation

01-10-2017 Litigation

04-11-2017 Litigation

01-09-2018 Personnel

11-13-2018 Personnel & Land Acquisition
02-11-2020 Personnel

12-15-2020 Litigation

07-13-2021 Land Acquisition

07-20-2021 Land Acquisition

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act 51LCS 120/2.06(b).

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 21st DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2021

Kai Swanson Karen Kinney
President, Rock Island County Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

044



. £lL06S. $ - $ 6/8'06 $ 8¢£1'899 $ ddNI NONILONYLINOD B 1S3H04-dO13IAIA Geg|
| %€€86 9€°Z8L % o9cg9'e6l $ 00,68l ¢ 00£'96) $ B aNN4d vssid ocl
%¥L'L8L ZZ0'vsE ~$ ooo‘ziz ¢ oooziz ¢ - 220'vee $ i ANN4 IONVHENSI ALITIGVIT €EL
%S1°/8 _ 261°291 ~$ go06'tze $ 00.'66L ¢ /6E€Bl s, __ANNd INJWNIHILIY 44N 2EL
%8S'L1 _€01'90/ $. ﬁrob;.ﬂh%%;? 982'v8e $| - aNN4 O0Z 1gVIN LEL
| %5269 66L'€69'L  $ PLE'0.S'T $ 0€9'€/S'Z ¢ £98'689'L ¢ ANNd TYHINIO IAYISINC 1SIHOL 0EL

sainjipuadx3y ¢cli0€/9 ¢Z/0E/9 2Z/0€/9 12/0€/9 aNnd

CC Ad01%| 3JONvVive SYI4SNVNL SYIISNVHL JONVIvE

aoueleg pun4 anNnd /S3UNLIANIdX3| /ANN3IAIYH anNnd
12/0€/9 13| A3ILVWILSI J 9Inpayog g 9|npayog a3aLlianvnn
a3lviniLsa
%EL'E]C 8€1'899 $ les'lise $ G86'v6L $ 089'0¢. $ ddNI NONILONYLNOD B 1S3H03-dOT3IAIA 1%
%04'L0L . 00£'96l % 1¥0'sse $ Liv'I6L  $ vze'THZ $ aNN4d vssid oel
%LE VOl 220'v8¢ $ gev'ece $ ¥68'62C¢ ¢ €55'c6E $ ANN4d IONVYHNSI ALITIGYIT €EL
%ELY9 | 16E'E6L $ 000Z6¥ $ €e6'99¢ ¢ vov'gle $ ANNd INIWNIHILIY 451 2E)
%¥SGL i 98Z'v8¢ $ €60°l€L'T ¢ 156'069'C $ 8cv'vey $ aNN4d O0Z I1gVIN LEL
%lG Ly . €88'689'L ¢ /£Z'/6V'T $ 212000 $ vOp'osL'L $ ANNd IVHINIO JAYISIHC 1SIHOH 0EL
sainypuadx3 Leiog/9 12/0€/9 L2/0€/9 0z/oe/9 Llanv anNnd
L Ad] 3JONVIVE SYIISNVAL SYIISNVYL | ¥3d IONVIVE
0} %, aoueleg anNnd /STUNLIANIdX3| /ANNIAIY annd
pund og/og/9| Q3LIANVNN paypneun pajipneun
d3lvnILS3a
| | | _
B 0890/ $  2sv'0LL $ oov'ore ¢ zel'vev $ ddNI NONILONYLNOD ® 1S3404-d013A3Q Gee
| ¥26'262 $ 8L5'col $ €/5/61 $ 698852 $ aNN4d vssid ocL
i _£65'¢6¢ w4 Siy'eee $ 89¢€z9z ¢ 009'vse MT aNN4 JONVHENSI ALNigvn eel |
| popsit $  geg'zee $ . 080°60€ $ L16'l62 $ ANNH INIWIHILIY 45N 2ZEL
e . 8tr'vey $ ozi'sv0's ¢ mmtmvm_w‘ $ 96e'8ZL'L ¢ - aNN4 OO0Z iaVvIN LEL
rf! _¥OP'98L°L  $  +08'8Z.'C $  v¥60'825'C $ PLL/8E'L $. ANN4 TYHINID IAYISIHC 1SIHOH 0S)
0z/0€/9 Lianv 0z/0¢/9 0z/oe/9 61/0€/9 anNnd
¥3d JONVIVE | SYIISNVHL SYIJISNVAL lianv
anNnd /S3UNLIANIAX3| /3NNIA3N |¥3d IONVIVE
__ anNn4
Vv 37Nd3HOS

045



046

| ELLY8S ¢ LT $ 000Gk $ €LL'6SH $  YUdWINONILONYLINOD B 1S3404-d013A3a sg¢
%0€ 'G9 S8E0VL  $ 000'Slz  § 00000z § o8E'SSL ] aNNd vSsid o€}
%L0PLL 86566 $ 05181z § 0SL'8iC  $ 865%6LE  § N aNNd IONVAENSI ALIIGYIT €51 |
%€6°6. PTYpL ¢ 000061 $ 000'08lL $ p9zZ'vsL $ - __ ONNd INJWIHILIH JHNI ZEL
%0E' L€ (0ES'960'L  $ 000'00S'€  $ 000'00L€ $ 0ss'68 ¢ . aNNd OOZ IGVIN L€},
%LSL9 002'¢69'L ¢ 0000S.C ¢ 000'0S.'C ¢ 002'€69'L & ANN4 TVHINTO IAYISTHC LSTHOH 0EL

sainjipuadx3 v2/0€/9 ¥Z/0€/9 v2/0€/9 €2/0€/9 anNnd

¥C A4 01 %| 3IONVIVE SYI4ASNVYL SUIASNVYL 3ONVIVE
souejeg puny ann4 /SIUNLIONIAX3| /3NNIATN ann4
€2/0€/9 1s3| Q3alvwiLs3a pajewnsy psjewns3 | QaLviiLs3

| ~  ELL'6SK $ 000'0st $ 00L'0SL $ €£L0'6SZ $ | ¥dWINONILONYINOD % 1S34¥04-d013A3A sg€
%SL'S8 Mm’m.mmv $ 6/9'Ci2 $ 00.68L ¢ t9c'z8l $ aNN4 vssid o¢l
%¥SCLL  865'6/¢ $ v.iS'Tee $ osL'8le ¢ zzo'vee $ ___ANN4 IONVENSI ALITIAVIT €L
%89'88  Y9Z'vSL $ 8zs'sgl $ 009G/l ¢ Z6L'/9L $ - ANN4 INJWIHILIH 441 2€L
%E¥'0C - 0£5'668 $ olg'osy'e ¢ sez'ovoe ¢ _€0L'902 $ aNN4 OOZ 1gVIN LEL
%€S'29 00Z'¢69'L ¢ 6L220.C ¢ 022°202'CT ¢ 66L'€69'L $ ANN4 IVHINTO IAYISTHC LSIHOH 0ElL

sainypuadxy €2/0€/9 €2/0€/9 €2/0€/9 2z/og/9 anNnd

€C A4 019 JONVIVE SYIASNVYL SUIASNVYL 3JONVIVE
aouejeg pun4 aNn4d ISTANLIANIIXI| /3INNIATY anNn4d
22/0€/9 1s3| Q3LVILSI pasodoud pesodoid d3LvILS3




AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District General
Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2023. The
specific amounts of the said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,206,463 $-0- $1,206,463
Personal Benefits 312,012 118,475 193,537
Uniforms 6,800 6,800 -0-
Operating Supplies 299,499 299,499 -0-
Professional Development 13,840 13,840 -0-
Professional Services 258,962 258,962 -0-
Public Utilities 54,800 54,800 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 72,000 72,000 -0-
Infrastructure 8,588 8,588 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 146,502 146,502 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 200,000 200,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 18,000 18,000 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency : 85,254 85,254 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 25,000 25,000 -0-
TOTAL $2,707,720 $1,307,720 $1,400,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $1,693,199
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,400,000
OTHER INCOME $1,307,720

$2,707.720
TOTAL $4,400,919
Estimated Expenditures $(2,707,720)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2023 $1,693,199

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

047



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Forest Preserve General Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

048



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI
ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH
DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of
June 2023. The specific amounts are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,555,440 $5,440 $1,550,000
Personal Benefits 348,697 348,697 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 10,640 10,640 -0-
Operating Supplies 519,220 519,220 -0-
Professional Development 4,540 4,540 -0-
Professional Services 325,320 325,320 -0-
Public Utilities 115,900 115,900 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 23,500 23,500 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 290,000 290,000 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 62,550 62,550 -0-
Machine & Equipment 12,000 12,000 -0-
Infrastructure 40,000 40,000 -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 149,004 149,004 -0-
TOTAL $3,456,811 $1,906,811 $1,550,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $706,103
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,550,000
OTHER INCOME $2,096,237
$3,646,237

TOTAL $4,352,340
Estimated Expenditures $(3,456,811)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2023 $895,529

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

049



SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.
Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

050



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District IMRF
Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, lliinois, to be paid or incurred for and during
the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2023. The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Retirement $188,528 $600 $175,000
Total $188,528 $600 $175,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $167,192
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $175,000
Other Income $600
$175,600
TOTAL $342,792
Estimated Expenditures $(188,528)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 $154 264

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

051



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
IMRF District Retirement Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

052



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Liability
Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2023. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $222.574 $1,150 $217,000
Total $222,574 $1,150 $217,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $384,022
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $217,000
Other Income $1.150
$218,150
TOTAL $602,172
Estimated Expenditures $(222,574)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 $379,598

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

053



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

054



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Federal
Income - Social Security Administration (FISSA) Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to
be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2022
and ending the thirtieth day of June 2023. The specific amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $212,679 $700 $185.000
Total $212,679 $700 $185,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $182,364
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $185,000
Other Income $700
$185,700
TOTAL $368,064
Estimated Expenditures $(212,679)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 $155,385

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, [llinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

055



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Federal Income Social Security Administration Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

056



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2022 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2023. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of Rock Island
County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first
day of July 2022 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2023. The specific amounts of
said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $450,000 $100 $150,000
Total $450,000 $100 $150,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2022 $759,013
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $150,000
Other Income $100
$150,100
TOTAL $909,113
Estimated Expenditures $(450,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2023 $459,113

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

057



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
Fiscal Year 2023

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Illinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

058



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
THIS Memorandum of Understanding is entered into between Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District ("hereinafter referred to as the District") and the Niabi
Zoo & Forest Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation ("hereinafter referred to as
the Foundation") this____ day of , 2021.

WHEREAS, the District is a body politic and corporate in the State of lllinois. The
District constructed and maintains a zoological park known as Niabi Zoo ("hereinafter
referred to as the Zoo") to collect and exhibit a collection of animals to promote
conservation and education of the natural world as well as to provide leisure
opportunities to the residents of the District and visitors. The Zoo has become an
attraction in lllinois with a beneficial economic and educational impact within the
community. The District is committed to operating, maintaining, and improving the
Zoo; and

WHEREAS, the Foundation is a private, non-profit corporation organized under
the laws of lllinois and with a tax-exempt status under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. It is separate and independent from the District. The Foundation was
formed and its purpose is to financially aid the District, specifically the development of
the Zoo. Its primary mission is fundraising and volunteerism to promote conservation
and preservation of wildlife programs or initiatives. The funds of the Foundation would
potentially lend support to the following: acquisition, construction, replacement, or
improvement of District facilities such as zoological exhibits; open spaces for wildlife;
educational programming; or strategic conservation initiatives outside the realm of
funds currently available to the District; and

WHEREAS, the District and Foundation wish to assure the continued success and
growth of the District, specifically Niabi Zoo. The District and the Foundation
acknowledge that the continued operation, maintenance, and improvement of the Zoo
provides an invaluable asset to the residents of the District and the public in general.
The District desires to continue to receive the support from the Foundation, its Board of
Directors, and volunteers. The Foundation desires to support the District; and

WHEREAS, the Foundation and the District gratefully acknowledge the Niabi Zoo
Citizens Advisory Board’s role in assisting with the implementation of this Memorandum
of Understanding; and

NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration given and received by the District
and the Foundation, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged by all parties, the
parties enter into this MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING:

1. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF EACH PARTY
1.1 The District has the exclusive right and obligation to operate and maintain its

059



properties and staff in accordance with the policies and directives established by the
Forest Preserve Commission. The District and Foundation recognize that all District
elected officials, employees, and representatives, including the Niabi Zoo Citizen
Advisory Board, Forest Preserve Director, and Niabi Zoo Director, must comply with
statutory regulations pertaining to the District and policy and procedures adopted by
the Forest Preserve Commission.

1.2 The Foundation is a private, non-profit corporation organized under lllinois
statutes, with tax exempt status under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
The Foundation has as its mission, to support the Zoo and raise funds for the use of
development and enhancement of the District’s Zoo.

1.3 The District agrees to provide to the Foundation with a repository for
records and office space for administrative duties, and at mutually agreeable times the
Zoo grounds for fundraising purposes as it is reasonably necessary for the continued
success and operation of the Foundation, including utilities, custodial and maintenance
services and parking, as determined by the District.

1.4 The parties agree that the Foundation will not own any exhibits, attractions,
or other additions provided to the District for the Zoo.

1.5 The District and Foundation agree that the Forest Preserve Commission or
their designee will oversee the management and operations of any donated items.

1.6 The Foundation agrees to apply and receive grants whether they be applied
for by the District Staff or Foundation in order to further the mission of the District and
that of the Zoo. The Zoo Director shall inform the Foundation of any grant applications
or requests that would be obtained when the Foundation’s assistance is required. The
Foundation will request permission from the Zoo Director for any grants or requests of
funds that the Foundation is seeking for development of the Zoo. The District and
Foundation agree that implementation of such grants shall be done cooperatively, if
necessary, to fulfill the requirements of such grants when necessary. The District agrees
that the Foundation has the responsibility to ensure that awarded grant requirements
are followed correctly for all grants applied for by the Foundation. The District is not
relinquishing its right to apply for grants on its own. In the event that that District
applies for in its individual capacity and is awarded a grant, the Foundation will not be
involved with the implementation of said grant.

1.7 Both parties acknowledge and agree that the Forest Preserve Director and
staff oversee and manage all operational functions of the District properties including
Niabi Zoo. The Zoo Director specifically manages and oversees the daily operations of
Zoo education programs and events, administrative functions, animal
acquisition/deposition, guest services, grounds maintenance and facility access and all
other functions according to the policies and procedures approved by the District in
addition to any contracts not specifically addressed or discussed in this agreement.

2. MANAGEMENT OF DISTRICT AND FOUNDATION AFFAIRS

2.1 The District and the Foundation agree that, as independent and separate
entities, each entity maintain a staff and management structure. The parties recognize
that for efficiency and economy purposes, the Foundation may request that District

060



employee(s) time be used for the benefit of the Foundation and its events and programs
with approval of the Zoo Director.

2.2 Insofar as volunteer activities support the mission of the District, the parties
recognize that such individuals are volunteers for the District and will be directed by the
appropriate District Staff, including the Zoo Director, unless specifically designated as
Foundation volunteers (e.g. Board of Directors).

2.3 To the extent that the Foundation Board of Director’s, employees, and
volunteers conduct activities on the Zoo or any of the District premises, they are subject
to all District policies, procedures, and rules including safety, security, animal protocol,
emergency response, behind the scenes tours, use of radios, media contact, vehicle use,
and smoking on District grounds The Foundation understands that failure to comply
with these policies and procedures by any Foundation member, employee, or volunteer
may result in that individual being removed from District property and properly
prosecuted accordingly.

2.4 The Foundation agrees to adopt and follow a set of bylaws. A current copy
of the Foundation bylaws should be provided to the Forest Preserve Director at all
times.

2.5 The Forest Preserve Director is the District official responsible for
administration of the Memorandum for the District.

3. FOUNDATION EVENTS

The District agrees that the Foundation may hold events on Zoo property for
fundraising events or other events which benefit the Zoo upon approval by the Zoo
Director. An agreement detailing any burdensome costs for use of the Zoo grounds,
facilities or staff shall be administered by the Zoo Director. Attendee access for
meetings or any other activities shall also be subject to pre-approval and oversight by
the Zoo Director.

4. CAPITAL PROJECTS

4.1 The District and the Foundation may agree from time to time to jointly or
separately fund capital projects for the Zoo. All District funding requires approval of the
Forest Preserve Commission. To the extent that the Foundation funds are used, the
Foundation shall obtain the approval of the Zoo Director, prior to commencement of
any project, including entering third party contracts.. Upon completion of the project,
all title, rights, responsibilities and ownership of such capital improvements shall be held
by the District, unless expressly reserved for the Foundation by prior agreement of both
parties.

4.2 The parties agree that any revenue generating activity from future projects
will be the responsibility of the District, unless expressly reserved by the Foundation
through a separate agreement.

4.3 Niabi Zoo’s master plan and subsequent projects approved by the Forest
Preserve Commission is to be managed and developed by the Zoo Director and shall
identify the capital projects to be completed including sequencing program plan and
program budget.

061



5. SOLICITATIONS AND DONATIONS

5.1 The parties recognize that donors may wish to donate money or other items
to the District, specifically Niabi Zoo. All funds not expressly dedicated to the
Foundation will be deposited by District. Once funds are deposited and accounted for
they are subject to the District’s policies and procedures. All funds received by the
District that denote the Foundation shall be directed to the Foundation Board of
Directors.

5.2 The Parties agree that often donors may intend for bequests to go to the
Foundation, but the donor merely references "Niabi Zoo" in their donation or bequest.
The spirit of this Agreement is that the District will not reduce the customary and usual
funding of the Zoo merely because of donations or bequests received from donors.

5.3 The solicitation, acquisition, and use of corporate sponsorships for zoo
exhibits and amenities shall follow District policy.

5.4 The Zoo Director and Foundation President or their designees may meet on a
regular basis to discuss and ratify fundraising plans as well as to develop and implement
strategies, policies, and goals related to, annual giving programs, special events, planned
giving, restricted endowments, and unrestricted endowments.

6. RECORDS

6.1 The District and the Foundation shall provide each other with access to all
documents or records related to co-sponsored events or programs. These documents
and records shall include an accounting for the expenses incurred and funds received
and disbursed by the Foundation and/or the District for such co-sponsored events or
programs but need not include any document which would contain information
regarding individual donors or other sources of funds.

6.2 The District and Foundation understand that the District, unlike the
Foundation, is a governmental entity subject to the Freedom of Information Act and the
Open Meetings Act and that all records, including records pertaining to donors, sources
of funds, and expenditure of funds by the District, are public records the disclosure and
discussion of which are subject to the above referenced Acts.

7. DEFINED RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE DISTRICT AND THE FOUNDATION

In the performance of this Memorandum of Understanding, both the District and
the Foundation will be acting in their independent capacity and not as agents,
employees, joint ventures, or associates of one another. The agents or employees of
either the District or the Foundation shall not be construed to be the agents or
employees of the other. District employees shall remain employees of the District,
under the control and direction of the Forest Preserve Director, notwithstanding the
fact that they may assist the Foundation.

8. TERM

8.1 The initial term of this Memorandum of Understanding is one (1) year. After
this 1 year has elapsed, this Memorandum of Understanding automatically terminates

062



at which a new Memorandum of Understanding may be negotiated. The parties may
agree to extend the duration of the Memorandum of Understanding by providing
written notice of the Memorandum of Understanding’s continuation to be signed by
both parties.

8.2 This Memorandum of Understanding contains all the terms and conditions
agreed upon by the parties hereto, and no other agreement, oral or otherwise,
regarding the subject matter of this Memorandum of Understanding, shall be deemed
to exist or to bind any of the parties hereto, or to vary any of the terms contained
herein, unless contained in a written agreement entered into by both of the parties
hereto. This Memorandum of Understanding, or any provision hereof or any right or
obligation arising hereunder, is not assignable by either party in whole, or in part,
without the express written consent of the other party.

9. APPLICABLE LAW

The validity, legality, and all matters relating to the interpretation and effect of
this Agreement, including any amendment, shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Ninois. The parties agree that all causes of action arising under this MOU shall be
brought in the 14 Judicial Circuit in Rock Island, Illinois.

10. INSURANCE

10.1 The District agrees to adequately insure (or adequately self-insure) the Zoo
and its employees and volunteers, including, but not limited to, commercial general
liability insurance, property, and any necessary insurance which is commercially
reasonable.

10.2 The Foundation agrees to provide adequate liability insurance for its
employees, volunteers, projects, and events.

11. INDEMNIFICATION

11.1 The Foundation shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the District, its
officers, directors, employees, and agents from and against any and all losses, liabilities,
claims, damages, and causes of action arising from Foundation’s breach of any
covenants or obligations set forth in this Agreement. This obligation shall survive the
termination of this Agreement.

12. NOTICE

12.1 Any notice or notices required or permitted to be given pursuant to this
Memorandum of Understanding may be personally served on the other party by the
party giving such a notice, or may be served by certified mail, postage prepaid, return
receipt requested.

12.2 Al notices to the District shall be sent addressed to the following: States
Attorney Office - Chief of the Civil Division, 1317 3rd Avenue, Second Floor, Rock Island,
lllinois, 61201

063



12.3 All notices to the Foundation shall be sent addressed to the following: Niabi Zoo &
Forest Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation President, 19406 Loud Thunder Road, Illinois
City, lllinois, 61259.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY NIABI ZOO & FOREST PRESERVES OF FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOUNDATION

Kai Swanson, William Nelson,

Commission President Niabi Zoo & Forest Preserves of Rock Island County

Foundation President

064



#1 4o T abeqg WV 05:90:TT 1202/80/60 U0 JaAes) yar Aq uny
£L2°€95'0ET$ %EPT (85°£85'69%) 85°€10°'1EZ$ 00°0$ 1°960'T+$ 00'0EL'191$ 00'0% 00°054'191$ BpUNY] pnot - 16 1L ang o
00’ +++ (0s'861) 05°86T 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00’ anjea abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajes :.ﬁm
0S°/88'9 IST (00°£9€'t) 00°£98'tT 00’ 00'89%'1 0070058 00 00°005'8 Sales Jaquui] 10°26€
P6'TL +++ 00" 00 00 00’ 00’ 00" 00 S|elia3ew 4o Jo 3jes 00°Z6€
(o'1€2) +++ (05°8€£) 05'8€ 00 0S'8¢ 00° 00’ 00" SNUBARJ I3]0 - SNO3URJ|AISIN ¥6°69¢€
2172801 +++ (50°€€0'1) S0'€E0’T 00" 00’ 00 00’ 00" S304N0S 33eAud 44 SuoRNqLIUOD 0T'v9¢
87'864'8 €6 6C'608 1£°061°11 00 r0E0's 00°000¢1 00 00°000°Z1 SUOISSadU0J JudJ 380qQ puUny | pno7 §§°29€
0S'Z61°19 18T (00°121'LE) 00°TZ1'e8 00 00°€88'91T 007000t 00° 00°000'9H S|ejuai Jeoq Japunyy pnol $S'79¢
00°'SgL 214 00°592 00°S1Z 00 00°08¢ 00'08+"1 00 00'08'1 UOIJRAIBSaY J8]Iays Japunyy pnoT £6°79¢
00" 0 00°002 00’ 00 00" 007002 00° 00°002 S994 weibold aAIasalg 159104 L0°LbE
00'S/8'v 601 (00°0sp) 00°002°s 00 00° 00'0S.'p 00 00'0SL'y S99 Juriad Asaydie sapuny] pno SOLbE
00°2ST'L¥ [4 %8 (z8'641'87) 78'6V9'911 00° 6v"96£'61 00°005'88 00’ 00°005'88 $894 Jopuny] pnol 20 LbE
\.NU:Z:F pnol - 16 N:m_rcﬁmﬁmm
$6°S8Y'TH1$ %STT (22'50€'S2$) 2L°S0T'261$ 00°0$ 92'0£5'67$ 00'008'T/1$ 00'0% 00°008'1/1$ L ABMIUIY - 06 U2 facy ang
00'€82'9 1444 (00"900'2) 0090501 00’ 00246 0070058 00’ 000058 So|es Jaquil | 10°26€
00°¢6t +++ (00'815) 00815 00 00°£6 00’ 00° 00° SNUBARY J3L0 - SNO3UR|(BISIW 6°69€
£6'861°C1 +++ (00°016'F) 00°016'v 00’ 00°01 00 00° 00’ S92.nos 23eAud 4 suonnqLuo) 0T°+9¢
SE'E9T’E SS 09'0Sb' Ov'6b0'E 00’ 10°€€9 00°005’S 00 00°00S’S SUQISSIOU0D Ham 75°79¢
00°S16’T LL 00°S4S 00'S26'1 00 00°568 00700S’2 00 00°00S'7 18°29¢€
00°SY +++ 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 64°29¢
00°08¢ 0 00°00€ 00’ 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 99) uin3al ou Asy ¥amiuly T10°4bE
29'809°9T1 1418 (zet61'12) TEL6T'9UT 00° ST'€26'97 00°000'SST 00 00'000'SST $99) oMl 00°LbE
HOMILI - 06 U dsq ang
00'005'007$ %1869 (£/°0/¥'/61$) 05°0VE'007$ 00'0$ 00°000°00Z$ //'698'2$ ££'698'C$ 00'0$ 10 spuerg - g Jusuipedag gng
00°00S +++ 00 00° 00" 00 00 00’ 00" uoneasdagalnynd-sjuesb edo7 0L°LEE
00°000'002 948/ (€L 09v"L6T) 00000002 00 00°000°002 LT°6€5°C LT'6ES'T 00 01eaD3.RINYNI - Sjuesd eI 0L'vEE
00’ €01 (00°01) 05°0v€E 00 00° 05°0€€ 0S°0€EE 00 106 |essuab-sjuesb jesopaq 0T°1€EE
sjueln - SE u_:mgtmmmm ang
98'895p/5’'1$ %901 (8+'600'68%) 8b'60/°289'1$ 00°0$ 81°G89'£68% 00'00£'€65°T$ 00°0$ 00°00£°€6S'1$
00" +++ (L1v€'D) JAS <2 %4 00" 00" 00" 00 00’ ONUDARJ JBYJ0 - SNo3U.|RISIW ¥6'69¢€
SZ'8+0’8 144 b9cze’s) $9°€78°01 00’ 00°002 00°005'2 00 00"00S'2 $824n0s 3jeAld 4 SUONQLIUOD 0T'+9¢
457989 1€ T1°S8 68'v1T 00 00" 00°00/ 00" 00°00£ 06, 3S243)U1 S 401091100 0€'19¢
09'€2081 9 6£'¥80'TT 19'G16°€ 00" 9S8y 00°000'ST 00" 00°000'ST sbuuies Juaunsaaug 0T'19€
11'S1690C 81 (e8'c67'c6) £€8°€62'88C 00° 6£'SE6'ES 00°000'S6T1 00" 007000561 aNUBA3M Juawadelday ST°SEE
¥6'/L6 0 00005 00° 00’ 00 00°00S 00" 00°00S Juno3de uoRdNe SJ033||0D F4 %88 ¢S
6€'L16'6EE"T 001 we11'e) YELIT'LLET 00° ST'P90'6£8 00°000'S/E°T 00" 00°000°S££°T saxe) Apadolg 0T°11E
comum‘_uw_sgﬂas ~0T w‘:w:\_f@amo Gng
DAIBSBUY 358404 ~ € Em.&ﬁmnm@
ANNIATY
BAIISBId 3$9104 - 0T pu 14
QLA 4834 J01d pooy suonoesuel | suoioesued | mwu:m‘_nr::u:m suonoesuel | u@@b:m Sjustupuswy uwmnzm co_uatuwwo Junoxny JUNODY
/P3N % QLA - 396png alA alA YIUOR Jusany pspuswy 19bpng pajdopy
srouy() A3unoy parsy Yooy
PLISIq
JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnjox3 o>u&muhmmo 10
12/0£/90 ®1Q 0} 4234 2SI }S910,]

Hoday aduew.0419d 3obpng



¥T Jo  abed WV 0b:90:TT 1202/80/60 UO JaARL) Y[ Aq uny

00°S52'26 00T 00 61°€52'S8 00 00 61°€52'S8 (18'996°92) 00°02Z'z11 sapuaby JayI0 03 Jossuely 166
SZ'T0E'2L 001 0s'C 05°209'bST 00 00° 00°S09"¥ST 00 00°S09'¥ST 1S3.190u] 00'7£8
00" +++ 00 00’ 00° 00 00 (00°005'87) 00°005'82 000°S$ 4ar0 Juawdinbl g Ypey 0089«
00°68€'T +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 666'v$-000°1$ uswdinby g Yoep 00'9/
69°105°6% 9 TH'961°C 65°€6£'8S 00 9072 00°0¥5'09 00°000'82 000b5°2E [en3denUOD 3PISINO 00'++9
TET09'LT 06 89'EH6’T (4 SFAVA Y 00* 00 00°529'61 00 00'5£9'6T sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00°2¥9
65°786C 001 96' v0'9TE’T 00" 80°2L6 00°£1€T 00°£18 00°00S adueusulely g sseday 00'8€9
-26°06% 6€ 6€ 61T 19'S5/ 00 [AN4-1d 00°056'T 00’ 00°056'T bGunesiidng g bunuug 00°S€9
S6°598 001 9T vL'650°€ 00" 00 00°090°¢ 00°SET'T 00'526'1 Burysigng 00°¥€9
80°990'C 0 00°5/8 00' 00 00 00'548 (00°000'2) 00'5/8'C [9ARIL 00°£€9
16°006'€ 00T (0£v1) 0£'S69°E 00 €8'CHE 00'189°¢ 00'T01'T 00°0857 suoneaIuNWWoD 00°2€9
Sb'(b0'ST 00T ob" 09'£02'67 00 6v'209'v 00'802°62 00°€01°1 00°501'82 SIDIAISS |RUOISSDJ0.d 00°'1€9
00°/2S 001 00 00°26€ 00* 009 00°Z6€ (00°80¢°S) 00'00£°S uonednp3 g buures) 00°0£9
00 0071 00 00°0p 00 00 000 00°0b 00 S|edIpoLIad g $100g 00°£2S
[x4r43: +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00’ (000sT1) 00°0ST saseydund pood 00925
v6'ET8'T €€ 10'66 66'LY 00 00 00T (00°gst) 00°00€ 000T$ 4apun dinb3 g sj00] ||ews 00°¥2S
00 11 S0°0T0'T S6'vTT 00 8L 00'SET'T 00 00'SET'T saiddng adueusjuien/ieday 00°€£2S
10°8ST'T S6 [44) 8/'18¢ 00 00" 00°00% 00° 0000+ sayddns bunessdo 00°22s
6£°09b 00T ¥8 9T°'9%9 00 81°ZST 00°Z¥9 00"+ 00°00% saddng 2230 00125
00°001 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 (00°00%) 0000t Buiyro/wioiun 00'bTH
06°S/L'LE 001 99' S1°Z£0°88 00 09'910°bT 18'2€0'88 18°CET'TH 00°0069% S)auag yyesH a9A0jdw3 00°ETH
00 86 8t [45°74 00" 1201 00°9Z 00°9Z 00 BWIBAQ 00°Z1H
69°S76'91T 00T 00 86'STT'041 00 68'212'07 86'ST1'0LT 86'6/8'91 00'0b2’€ST sabem pue souejes 00'TTH

UOREHSILIWLPY - 0T 1t
BAIBSDI ISRU04 ~ T Jusl

3 qng

207
(g

ISNIdX3
60°+60'825'2$ %911 (¥6'916°0T+%) 1£°91£'000°c$ 00°0% IE°68'6£2'1$ ££'664'685'$ ££°698°C$ 00°0£6'985°2$ STVLOL INNIATY
60'+60'825'7$ %911 (¥6'916°0TH$) 1£°9T2'000°c$ 00°0% CE'6VR'6L2'1$ £1'66/'685'$ £2'698't$ 00°0£6'985'2$ S|BI0) DAIOSBId 350104 - T  wawiRdag
20'9£6'08v$ %¥0T _ (Ev'/pS'67$) £b'/b5'689% 00'0$ Lb'LES'STTS 00°000°099% 00°0% 00°000°099% SIPI0L H4njg uetpu] - 76 usuiedsq gng
01°'91 +++ (00°82) 0082 00 00°T 00 00 00’ anuaAdy dil - SNodUE|RISIK 96'69€
(£Lv11) +++ 19°€rS (19°€p5) 00 09'v 00 00 00’ SNUAR JBLPO - SNOBUR|IADSIA $6'69€
19°SZ +++ 00 00" 00 00 00 00 00 $80.n0s 8jeALd 4 suonnguIued 0T'H9€
€8'CEP P8 LL €6'S/1'8¢C £0'b78°96 00’ 561122 0000052t 00’ 00°000'SZT SUOISS3DU0D Jnjg pu] £5'79¢
00°015°Z 44 007088 00021 00 00552 00"000°T 00 000001 SUONRAIISAI JIBYS HN|g pu] 95°29¢
$9°£66'TC SL P2 197’8 92'8€L'v 00 SEL19'E 00"000°€E 00 00"000°€E $994 doys 04d 80°LpE
15'99v22 vL 18°L2'8T 61°2£5'2S 00 00°029"L 00"000'1£ 00 00"000°1L sassed U0Seds ynjg uelpu] P0"LYE
0T’ 1+9'6v€ 0z1 (25'85/'s8) 75°85£'S1S 00 00°0Z6'18 00°000°0¢P 00 0070000 39} Jj0b yn|g uelpuy €0°LbE
Hnig ueipuy - <6 lswprdag gns
SAIISBId J59104 - € uaunledag
INNIATY
OAIISDId ISBIOH - OCT Pl
QLA 134 10ud pPoYY SUOIDRSURL | suonoesuel | seaueIqunduy suooesuR. | 19bpng SjudWpUBWY 19bpng uondurssg JUNodY JunooYy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png QLA [«IDN YIUOW JuaLin) papuawy 196png paydopy
souyf[ 4nmoy) puer] Y0¥
PLISIq
JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnjoxy 9AI3SIId

18910,

12/0€/90 @1eQ 03 JedA [EISIY
Hoday souew04iad 396png




$T J0 € abed WV 01:90:TT 1202/80/60 U0 1ane1D) yar Aq uny

SE'95H'Obb$ %96 18°4bE'02$ 96°860'0b+$ 00°0$ 65'95/'001$ LL'9vH'99v$ (€2°8vE'ves) 00°'S6/'06v$ LOPMIUHIT - 06 1 taq gng
YL 2US'T 001 ¥0’ 96°L9%'E 00’ v1°2L6 0089’ 00896 00°005°2 994 IS pi1eD UPALD 00°££8
00°00+'91 001 00° 00°068°61 00' 00"068'61 00°068°61 00°068'C 00°000°/T 000°S$ 420 bullapoway Buipjing 00'9Qz
TE8eL’s 001 8¢’ W'8s9'y 00’ 00'¥SE'T 00'659' 00659t 00° 666'p$-000'T$ awWdInb3 B ey 009/
00’ 001 69 1€°186'T 00" 00 002581 00'255°T 00’ 666'71$-000'2$ S4nnasesur 00°£9£
00 +++ 00° 00" 00’ 00’ 00 (00°005"%) 00°00S'% 666¥$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00'29/
€£°009'S 66 STEE SL'156'S 00' Tz 00'166'S 00'910'7 00'SL6'E [enjoeau0) 3pISINO 00'¥b9
- -—00°SET 0 0000 00" 00 00° 00°00S 00" 00°005 sdiys1aquiaw g sang 002+9
29°£00°€ 08 10°985 66'vTH'T 00’ 00°08Z 00000’ 00 00°000'€ s|eyusy 00°6£9
64°(87'91 00T 9 9€'256°0T 00’ Ob'2LE'ST 00°£56°02 00°€08’S 00°0ST'ST 20ueURUIRY B SiledaY 00'8€9
6£°26L'91 S6 6€'£86 19°2£9'81 00° 9/'160' 00099°6T 00°091°€ 00°005°91 S22IAIRS AYIRN 211and 00°£€9
b TPT 0 00°0v€'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'0bE’T 00’ 00°0E‘T bunesiydng g bunuuy 00°S€9
00 001 00* 00°'1€2 00 00’ 00°1€2Z 0095 00521 Buiysiigng 00'+£9
16'69b'T +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 [aAel) 00°€€9
220149 00T 18 68'S2T'L 00’ 217905 00922, 00°9b€’T 00°088's SuoREDIUNWIWO) 00'2€9
£5°649'SE 001 6b 8C°/¥0°62 00° £0°0Z8'2T £L°1p0'62 L'z 00°5££'9 SADIAIAS [RUOISSBY0.d 00'1€9
00°08 +++ 00" 00" 00° 00’ 00’ (00°002'2) 000022 uoneonp3 g bururesy 00°0£9
£8°01€7 8t 05°95£°2 05'8b5°C 00 08'¢6v 00'S0E’S 00’ 00°S0€’s saseyding pood 00°925
€6°166'S 00T ob’ 09'856°2 00° €8'061C 00'656° 00'6£t'S 00'08%"C 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 18 5j00] jlewS 00°t2S
€°/€7'9 88 9888’1 ¥5'925°€T 00" £9°216'T 00°STH'ST (00°000°9) 00'STH'12 saliddng aoueuajuiel/eday 00°€2S
T1°096'61 66 SO'T1E S6°EP6'ST 00 £€°206'S 00'55297 (00°Sb1'v) 00°00%'0€ sa|ddng bunesado 00°7es
0z'sg 0 00001 00° 00° 00’ 007001 00’ 00°00T sajddns 20y0 00°'12S
05°0S€E 6v 6£°156 12°868 00 00’ 00°058'T 00’ 00°058'1 Bunpop/uwuoyun 00'bTH
SL'8TT'Y9 S8 S8'189°/ ST'818‘7H 00 00°2SH'E 00°005°0S (00°000"1€) 00°005°18 siyauag yyesH sakoidwa 00°€TH
86'102°T 61 STTZ9T SL'8LE 00’ 00" 000002 00 000002 BWIHBAQ 00°ZTH
SLY0T'TT S6 05'/85°1 05'29%'12 00’ 05°909'£ 00°050°62 (00°00S) 00°055'62 sabem g saueles jeuosess 0T'TId
v2'858°L2T 001 18 6T'v6b'01 00" SS°881°cT 00°S6¥°01Z (00°509'92) 00°007°££2 sabem pue sapiejes 00'TTH
HOMIUIT - 06
00'005°00v$ %6 00°081% 09°'7£9'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 09'1182$ 097182 00°0$ Cf SIURIS - §¢  JuswuEdaq gng
01'615'951 +++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00* 00 00 000°S$ 490 Juawdinby g yoejy 00'892
01'0$8'€Z2 +++ 00° 00’ 00" 00’ 00 00 00* 000'ST$ 49A0 2.npNaselu] 00°£9L
00 00T 00° §6'902 00 00* §6°90Z S6'90C 00° S3VIAIDS |RUOISSBI0IY 00°'1€9
08'0£1°0Z +++ 00" 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00° 00° 000T$ 49pun dinb3 1 5|00 jjews 002
00’ €6 00081 S9HTH'T 00 00 59'%09'7 S9'+09'C 00 s3yddns bunesado 00°22S
sjuesn - g 3
7€°GL2'65b% %66 91°'8/2'1$ 78'€6v'029% 00°0% 75'655'cb$ 86'14£°££9% 86°'1/9'¢8% 00°001'65% ${ej01 uoneNSIUNUPY - 0T  JuBwliedeq gng
000002 001 00* 0022995 00 00 0022995 0024995 00 007 IGeIN 0} Jajsuel) vL'166
Co_um\_uwmcmgv< -0T 3 mca\_wmma S
DAIDSTid 159104 - € EwEwthmD
ISNIdX3
BDAIISaId I$8104 - O€T U
QLA 183 1014 p.ooy suoiesuel | suonesues seoueIqUINDUY SuonoesuUeRl | 18bpng SUSWpUBWY 19bpng uondudseqg Junoddy JUNOMY
/P3SN % QLA - 336png QLA aLh YIuoW uauny papuswy 196png paydopy
srouyy K3uno)) puepsy Yooy
PLSIq
JUNo2DY dnyjjoy apnjaxg 9AJ3SIIJ
TZ/0£/90 81eQ 03 JBBA |BISIY 15910

Hoday aouew.041a4d 396png




b1 40  abeq

WY 07:90:TT T202/80/60 U0 J3Aex) yar Aq uny

Hoday aduew.loiad 3o6png

60°2ST 6 9z'TIE vLTE 00’ 65t 00°'SbE 00’ 00°SbE sajddng 040 00°'12S
€1°0€T SE SEET0T §9'9€S 00" 00’ 00°05S'T (00 00v) 000561 Bunpop/waoyun 00°pTp
06°6b1'28 €6 0£°01€’E 0L LLE ty 00" 08’611t 00'889°0S (00 zpE'6£) 00°0£0°06 S1yauag yyeaH svhojdw3 00"y
¥8'6 66 ST Y874 00’ a4 00'sZ 00°'SZ 00’ SWIIIAO [euoseas 01°ZTH
£'599°¢ €5 16'8€€°T 60°199'C 00’ 18°05€ 00°000'S 00 00°000's BWIUSAQ 00'2TH
7€°902'89 16 01°926'C 06'020°68 00’ 0£'€59'07 00°£66'16 (00°€00’8) 00°000°00T sabem g salejes jeuoseas 0T’ ITH
16'080°67 86 v1°00L'p 98'6¥8'b/T 00° 85'$99'GE 0005562 (000057) 00°0S0¥0€ sabem pue saueles 00 ITH
— Hng ueipuy - 26 usiiueds
98'€188/b$ %S6 £5'819'9z$ 72°998'1£5$ 00°0$ v8'Thb'88$ S/ ¥8H'855$ (szoes'z$) 00°512'995$ 10} JBpunyy pnot - 16
£4°001°9 0071 61" 18'610°9 00’ 0b'80S'T 000209 00°025°1 00005y 994 DINIBS paeD JUpaI) 00°€/8
00" 9 €5°€8b'S L¥'820°L 00° 00’ 00°T1STT (00°88v24) 00°000'SS 00054 43A0 Judwdinb3 g e 00892
66'669'T 00T 00 00'21'y 00’ 00’ 00°S21'% 005257 00°009'T 666P$-000'1$ JUawdinb3 ¥ yoew 00'+9¢
00 +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00 (00°000°€) 00°000°€ 666¥$-000"¢$ sBuipiing 00292
(¥8'141) +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 asuadxa xe3 Apiadosd 00'669
£E°008'9 85 8E'668'F 79'%0L'9 00’ 98°68 00'+09'1T (00°96€) 0000021 [eNPRAUOD 3PISINO 00" ++9
00 0 00°'SHC 00" 00’ 00’ 00°Sb 00 00°SbZ sdiysiaquaw g sang 0029
06°LTh 98 09’14 0v'8Ty 00’ 04S¢ 00°00S 00’ 00°00§ sieyusy 00°6£9
85'684'L1 00T 16 £02v6'LT 00 'b98°T 00°eb6'2T 00°Eb6’LT 0000001 dueuuIRY B Sleday 00°8€9
€8'TH6'ST 00T b1 98'8b5°61 00" 0zL11'y 0066561 00°6¥5'C 0000027 SADIAIBS AN JNand 00°££9
0002 ¥T 00°0v€ 00°0TT 00 00’ 00°05+ 00° 00°0S% Bbuneadng B bunuug 00°'S€9
00981 8¢ 00'80€ 00261 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00" 00°00S Bulysiignd 00'+£9
¥S'STH +++ 00’ 00’ 00" 00" 00 (00°005'1) 00°005'T [orer) 00°€€9
£2°262°01 00T A 97'828'%1 00’ 20'TH0'T 00°628'¢T 00'6TH' 00°0T+'0T suonedIuNwWo) 00°2€9
SH'156'SE 001 60 16'968'91 00" €56ET'E 00°£6891 00284 0059191 SADIAIBS |RUOISSD)0.d 00°TE9
0059 00T 00 00'62t 00 00’ 00°'62¢ (00'1£52) 00°000E uoneonp3 g buluiesy 00°0£9
L1'SE8"T €6 LL9E £€'S8E"y 00’ 80'€TZ'T 012l 01'zeT'T 00005’ saseydind pood 0092
£6'159°01 o1 (80°9b£) 80'5€1'81 00’ 90'€ZE’6 00°68L'LT 00'6¥9°€T 00'0vT'y 000'T$ Japun dinb3 % sjoo |jews 00'+2S
L0°£18'TT 66 8b'€91 15°669'£1 00 9£°£66°S 66°298'L1 66'29¢'p 00°005°€T soljddng soueusjuiep/neday 00'€2S
$0°£L9C'v 0071 00 99'659°S 00 LL8LL'E 99°559'S (bevpe's) 000006 sa)ddns Gunesado [eyuas Jeog ¥g°7es
18'€bb61 89 o1'91$'01 06295'zT 00 (8'ETW'S 00°6£6°Z€ 00641 0000882 saiiddng Bunesado 00°22S
Weh 001 6L 1761 00’ 00" 00022 00581 00°SE saiddng soy0 00'12S
05°00Z €8 £6'8€€ £0°'799'T 00’ 00’ 00000 00" 00°000°Z Butpo/usiogiun 00'+TH
06°€0£795 96 S8'7b9'C ST'/SH'S9 00° 0Z'¥59'S 00°001'89 000009 00°007°29 Siysuag yyeaH asAodw3 00°ETH
LOPEY 001 ST SL°15£0't 00’ S2°16C 00'8€0'2 00'8£0°2 00" SWINJBAO [RUOSESS o1°ZTH
8L'VST'T 11 96'b0/’T ¥0'S67 00’ 00’ 00°0002 00 00°000°¢ BWIMBAQ 00°ZTH
Te°s/€'se 001 174 62'982'6€ 00’ €9bSTTT 00°£82'6€ (00°€1£'ST) 00°000'sS sabem % saliejes jeuoseas (1] 8477
6€'8€8'TH 001 60’ 16'£12°05¢2 00" 66000'2€ 00'872°05¢ (00°25) 00°0£2°052 sabem pue sauejes 00'1TH
Bpunyy pnot - 16 u:m_&.tmmma ang
BAIBS3Id IS8040 - €  Junipedaq
ISNAdX3
BAIDSDId IS0 - Q€T D
QLA de34 Joud pooy SUoIDeSuUR | suonesuel | sedueIquIndug SUODRSURL | 196png SJusWIpUdWY 19bpng uondussaq unoy JUNOY
/P3sn % QLA - 196png QLA ali YIUOW Jualind papuswy 196png paydopy

srou((] ‘A3unoy) poepst oy

PLSIq

Juno2oy dnjjoy apnjoxy o?am@.ﬂmmv o
TZ/0£/90 @16 03 JEDA |BISIY 15910



$1 Jo g abeq WY 0¥:90:TT TZ0Z/80/60 U0 J3ARID Yot Aq uny

00°005"v¥— 00T [403 86'£Sp'81 00 86'£St'8T 00'8S¥'81 00'85¥'6 00°000°6 666p1$-000'7$ 1mpnaseyur 00°€9/
00° 0071 L0 €6°€SE 00° €ETET 00°pSE 00'pSE 00" [enpenuod spisino 00'+b9
00" 001 00 00°'S/1 00’ 00 00°SL1 00°S/T 00 Sleyusy oo.mm
00° 001 S SC'C68 00° 00’ 00°€68 00°evt 00°0St DdueuuIe g sHeday 00°8€9
96°+95 LL 9L°(81 19 00 €09 00°008 00° 00°008 SaIIRS AN dKand 00°2€9
LL7EL5'E 134 8L71S€"T 444 00 00 00°00€'C (00°000°1) 00°00€’€ SIVIAIS [eUOISSD)O.d 00°'1€9
00°0zZ+ 001 10° 66'6€ 00 00 00°0v 00°0¢ 00 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sj004 jews 00'+ZS
“““ - #6'ET ¥l 60'909 16°€69'1 00’ 00" 00"00£°C 00" 00°00£2 saljddns aoueusjuiep/ledsy 00°€zs
9L°LTT'T I4 T0°€ES 66'TH 00° 00 00°S4S 00’ 00548 sa)ddng Bunesado 00°¢zs

HiBd BDURIIOQ ~ £6  1UD

PGS /SH'ET6$ %96 12°64£'SE$ 62°'256'778% 00°0$ 65'989'521$ 0S°'TE£'858% (05°£90'19%) 00'S6£°616$ 101 44nig ueipul - 26
wLL9't +++ SH'1TY (St*12) 00* (86'£5) 00’ (00'00s’0T) 0000501 SaUaby JaLQ 0] J9jsues | 21°166
00°8v8'61 88 SLPR0'Y SLTIE'0E 00 05'996'8 05°£S€E'pE 05°48€'6 00°000'5 Spun4 J3Yi0 03 I3ysulL 11°166
81'1£7'8 00T 1% §9°SZ1'TT 00’ 62'506'C 00'921°TT 00'929'T 00°005'6 994 0SS PJeD) Wpas) 00°€/8
00°0S8’S 00T 00" 00°52L'1 00" 00’ 0024’1 00° 00's2L'1 1s2433u] 00248
00000097 00T 00* 00°000°STT 00’ 00’ 00°000'STT 00’ 00°000'ST1 ledidung 00°1/8
0£'S8b'ES 001 00’ 00°005'S2 00° 00 00°005°S2 00°5v6'91 00'555'8 000'S$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 B ey 00'89
00'6v6'T +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 666'$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoeyy 00'+9£
6£°€61'C 65 ££°088'T €9'61£°C 00’ 16°66¢ 00'009't 00* 00'009't Jenoenuo) apIsno 00°'t+9
00°520'1 98 00012 00°592'1 00’ 00°09¢ 00°SZb'T 00° 00'SZt'1 sdiysisquisw g sang 00°¢k9
9b'ETe’s 16 09°S6€ 0b'+06'E 00 0S'/1€ 00°00€'t (00°005'1) 00°008'S s|ejusy 00'6€9
12°650p1 69 78'566'C 814049 00’ 96'/9v'T 00°00’6 00 00'00£'6 dueUUIRY B Sledsy 00'8€9
6b°258'91 ¥6 SS'0ZE'T Sv'6£9'61 00’ 18'864'€ 00°000°12 00’ 00°000'12 SIDIUIIS ANAN JNand 00°£€9
00052 001 0’ 0S22L1 00 0S'Z+8 008241 00'8/£'T 00°0S€ Buneoiidnq g bunuud 00°S€9
00'6€1°T ¥9 00'vZy 00°'1SZ 00 00 00°S£1°1 00 00'S/1'T Buysiignd 00'¥£9
00 +++ 00" 00’ 00° 00° 00 (00°005°1) 00°00S'T [onel 00°€€9
88°26£'9 26 90°£99 v6°2EE’L 00’ 17°25C 00°000'8 00’ 000008 suoRedIUNWWOD 00°2€9
60°629°1 001 or 06°80¥'ZT 00 692521 00°60%°2T 00°60'S 00'STEL SADIAIDS |eUOISSJ0Id 00'T€9
00 14 00616 0012 00’ 00 00°0v6 00° 00°0v6 doys 014 Joy uonednp3 g bujues Sd'0€9
00°0S 001 00 001 00 00°'St 00'¥/T (00°9z8'1) 00°000'C uonesnp3 g buures) 00°0£9
00°920°ct 00T 89’ T€'765'8S 00° 6£°99¢'bT 0026585 (00°80%9) 00°00059 Saseydind poog 00'92S
00 0 00°'SZ 00’ 00 00 00°SZ 00 00'SZ doys oid 0y sj00] jjews Sd'beS
[A4R V4] 001 91" ¥8'ST6'y 00 009 00'916'+ 00'9T+°E 00°005'T 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 B sjoo] |jewS 00°t¢S
00 0 00"00£C 00’ 00 00 00°00£'2 00 00°00€2 saiiddns nieday doys oud Sd'€7s
29'€0<'67 6/ €8'1/0'S 184161 00’ 8b'25L 00052’ 00 00'0S2'v s3)jddng @dueusjute/neday 00°€2S
YT rL8'11 001 €T £8'%9€°9T 00’ 68'881'y 00°59€°91 (00°569'8) 00°090’5Z sa||ddns asipueydiajy doys oid Sd'2zs
20°092°€9 001 1% Sb'89+'69 00 1L8bSET 00°69+'69 00'692°€ 00°00£'S9 salddns bunesado 00'22s
Hnig uelpug - 6 Emrctmamm aqng
SAIDSTId 159404 - € Hedag
ISNIIX3
BAIDSAUd JS8I04 - QT
QLA Je3a, doug P09y suonoesuel | suooesuel $adueIquINOUg suondesuel | 19bpng SJuswpUaWY Jobpng uondidsaq Junoday Junony
/P3SN % QLA - 196png AlA QAlA YIUOW JudnD papuswy 19bpng paydopy

siouy(] Apmoy) puesy Yooy

PLISIqQ

JUNno2dYy n_z__om IpNjoxy OPHOmOMAm o
TC/0£/90 31eQ 0] 4edA |BISI }S910,

Hodoay 2ouew04134 196png




1 40 9 abed WY 0p:90:TT T20Z/80/60 U0 JaARI) yar Ag uny

00 001 00" 058°9€€'y 00° 00’ 0S'9€€'y 05°9¢€'y 00’ 1106 |eJaudb-sjuelb esspay or°1eE
SjeID - §¢
0s'st +++ (00°0ST1) 00°0ST 00 00 00 00’ 00° anjea abeajes 10 yun( Jo ssjes :.mm
0827/8'S12 011 (€6't5'11) £€6'LbS'1ZT 00 0£'89€"TH 00°000°0TT (00°000s81) 007000562 Xej} [310W [30Y WOy Jajsuel) 79°'16€
00'000°2 00T 00" 00°2£9'9S 00 00 0024995 0022995 00 puny jesausb 44 woiy Jaysuet] 09°16€
(zom) 069¢ (18'v627'1) 18'bHE'T 00’ (69°281) 00°0S 00" 0008 3NUdABY JBYIO0 - SNOBUR||3DSI|Y ¥6'69¢
86°/S +++ (88°05t) 88°0Sh 00 00" 00’ 00 00" siedA Joud 1oy sajeqa./spuniey £6'69¢
£T°88T'401 (443 (65°951'82) 65'95b'85T 00 GE'8Z9'TE 00°000°0€T 00000021 00°000°0T $301n0s a3eAnd 43 suonnqiIuod 0T°v9¢
00°00%'S 001 00" 00°00t's 00 00 00'00t's 00 00°00%'S Sjual asnoy paumo 00z 09°29¢
67°656°81 14 €b'267'8 252089 00° ov' 11§’ 00°001'ST (00°006'F1) 00°000°0€ SUOISS3dU0I 007 65°29¢
SS'1SS LE §2°S98¢ SLP9T 00" 00 00°0S+ (00°0S¥) 00°006 06, ¥S8493u1 5,10129))0D 0€°19¢
1€°22LCT €9 81°156 78'865'1 00 G6'91C 00°0S5°C (000sb'21) 00°000°ST sbuiuted Jusunsanur 01°T9¢
£9'VSL +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00" (00°005'1) 00°00S'T S99y J2)uled ade) 007 CE'LPE
00°£9b'2S 96 00'¥84'C 00'91Z'59 00’ 00'¥89°CT 0000089 (00"000°£S) 00°000'S2T S99y bunyied ooz T1€LbE
19°¢hL'T +++ (0o'181) 00°1ST 00" 0018 00 (00-000°01) 0000007 99} UOReAIISUOD) B YDIeasay 007 0€'LbE
8I8’sh S11 (€£°5v9'2) €4'Sp9'¢S 00 |Vardz a4t 00°000°0S (00°000°56) 00°000'SkT S99 diyssaquisw 007 6C°LYE
T LTT'9ST €01 (¢2:9e1°0) LL9€1'8TC 00° 8C°7€9'8Y 00'000'T12 (00°000'¥6) 00'000°50€ doys Yib 0oz 8¢ /LYE
02'829°0L 96 09°252'T 0b'£¥2'S9 00" 00'SESTT 00°000'89 (00°000"£9) 00°000°SET $994 Uone)}s pasy |ewiue 007 LTLPE
8€°885'EY +++ (00°08b'1) 00°08b'1 00’ 00081 00* (00°000°05) 00°000°0S S99) SJUAD [eDadS 007 9T’ LYE
00'158°S A4 00°08S°T 00°0Zb'1 00 00001 007000 (00°000's1) 00°000°8T S$99) OB3.1IN0/MOYS |ewiue 007 v LbE
0€'6£2'21 [4 08°'S€E'6 0’ v91 00" 02°9S 00°00S'6 (00°005'st) 00°000SS $93) weibo1d uonednpa ooz €TLPE
SL'EST'S9T 101 (52'990'1) §2°990'10T 00’ 00'528°2T 00°000°00T (00°000°012) 00°000°01€ $99) ute] 00z [44Va 2%
00'125'8¢ £LT (00°€86°91) 00°€86'8€ 00 0569121 00°000°2z (00°000°8S) 00°000°08 S99 [9sno4e) |e2160j007 TTLbE
97°8S8'EhE 68 91°€25'9p ¥8'9/b'(8€ 00" S7'85/'88 00°000'vEY (00°000°992) 00°000°00£ $984 suoIssiwpe 007 0T LPE
00'€92°'S £91 (00°008) 000002 00 00's8 0070021 00 00°00Z'T S99y uondope 007 8T°LbE
19°682 0 00°0st 00 00’ 00" 00°0St 00° 00°0St JuNn0dde uoIPNe S10323)|10D CITIE
12°69%'SH0°T 1941 (18969°9€T) 18°9b4'98€'T 00 $6°78£'0L6 00'0S2'6¥T'T 00°0S'v6T 00°000°S50'T saxey Auadold or°'11€E
DAIDSIId ISRU04 ~ TE  Jusipeds(
INNIATY

T

OOZ IqeIN - TET |

(1¥°60£002$) (b1°00¥'£05$) 1€'86H'C05$ 00°0% S1°092°206$ £1°85% £1°85$ 00°0$ SiI0] DAIDSDId 350104 - OET DU
05°€08'82L'2 %96 07°€8b'26 0b'8ST'L6Y'T 00" L1°680°LLE 09°'TH£'685'C 09’1182 00°0£6'985'2 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
60'60'875°C %911 (¥6°916°0T+) 1£°91£'000°€ 00 2€°6v8'6L2'T £1'66£'685"T LL'698'T 00°0£6'9852 SIVLOL INNIATY
SiE101 OAIRSIId 1SBI04 ~ QET pung
05'€08'824'2$ %96 0Z°£8b'26$ 0b'857'L6v2$ 00°0$ L1°680'2££% 09'1+2'685'2$ 09'118°2$ 00°0£6'985°2$ SIV.LOL ISNIdXI
05'€08'82L't$ %96 02°E8b26$ 0v'85Z'£6v'7$ 00'0$ L1'680°2£5% 09°1H2'685°2$ 09°'118'¢$ 00°0£6'985'2$ SIRI0L 9AIDSIN 353104 - €
£b°00€'02$ %06 6v'6£9'7¢ 15'617'c2$ 00°0$ £9'6v9'81$ 00'568'52$ 00°0/b'6$ 00'Szy'91$ SIPI0L Jed Sdueliog - €6 Juswedsq qng
SAIDSBIg 358404 - €  Juaunledag
ESEEE!
BAIDSDId IS804 - OET |
QLA 1834 Joud p.ooy suolpesuel | suoioesuel | saoueIquINIUg suolpesuel Jebpng Sjuspuay 1abpng uondudsaq Junody JUNoXDY
/P3SN % QLA - 336png alA AlA YO Jusund papuawy 3ebpng pajdepy

souy(] 4nmo) puew] Y0y

o>uw0mm.wuwma
JUNO2DY dnjjoy apn|PIx] d

TZ/0€/90 91eQ 03 1LdA [RISI4 18910,

Hoday aouew04Idd 306png




¥1 40 £ 3bed WY 0+:90:TT T202/80/60 U0 4ARI) Ja[ Aq uny

S8'€/7'61 0071 98" $1°215°S 00' LETE 00°€15°S (00°28%'2) 00°000°€T salddng soueusjuiep/nedey 00°€2S
09°€59°55Z 98 Tv°50b'2€ 80°2ZZ'107 00° €L€CL'0E 6b°£29'€ET (15°z£8%91) 00°000'0S57 sayddns bunesado 00°22S
S§'/61 +++ 00 00 00° 00’ 00 (00°00%) 00°00% salddns 2010 oo 8s
0LT9L'E 00T €8’ LT'E9E’E 00° 00* 00'¥9¢°E (00°9€9) 00'000"% Buio/wiopun 00'¥1t
0T’ 19T'1¥1 001 o 0€'290'LT1 00 0b'0b6’6 00°€90°£Z1 (00°2€2'25) 00°00€'v9T SHausg YiesH 93A0jdw3 00°€TH
$6'801°1 001 0s’ 0S°4LS 00’ 60562 00845 00'8£5 00 SWIHAAO |euosess 01°2TH
~ 86'88E’'8 001 (0 09'20¢'y 00° 08'S2S 00°€0E"y (00°£69'ST) 00°000°07 BUHHBAQ 00°ZT+
08'++8'c8 001 19° 6€'62b'v9 00 Ob'6L¥'PT 00°0£¥'¥9 (00°0£5'8) 00000 sabem 18 saueles |euosess T’ 1T
902’ 1£S 00T PIvELT 98'€59'6bS 00 8L'655'bL 00°'888°05S £8'068' LT LE0'EYS sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
juwiyoruy g I jeunuy ooz dd - 80 jusuw
RILAA
21°9€9'c6$ %96 76'/29'T8 65°819’85% 00°0$ $0°96£'01$ 15°942'19% (6v'££7'69%) 00°08¥'0£1$ SIUDAT [IDBAS R Weibold 007 dd - L0 JuBunR
000971 00T 00" 00002 00’ 00’ 007002 00°S 00561 sdiyssaquiaw g sanq 00°Z+9
00°00T +++ 00° 00 00° 00" 00 (00°092) 00092 stejuay 00°6€9
(ob'£85) +++ 00" 00’ 00° 00" 00 (00°000°¢) 00°000'€ [9AeLL 00°€€9
8LC/8 001 00° L5°€0L 00° 00T L5°€0L (€b'962) 00°000'T suopeduNWWe) 00°2€9
207091 00T a 88'€95 00" 00°'SH 00'95 (00-981) 00052 SDIAIIS |euoissajold 00'T£9
00 001 00 00'%0Z 00 00 00'%02 (00°962°2) 00'005C uoneonpz g buiures) 00°0£9
87'8¢1 +++ 00° 00" 00" 00° 00 00 00’ sal|ddns uoniubodey sakodw3 00625
12111 +++ 00" 00 00° 00 00" 00 00' s|eaIpoLiad g sxoog 00428
75°69€'T +++ 00" 00 00 00" 00’ (00°000'%) 00°000'+ saseydind pood 00°92S
0T'T9¢'1 001 Sb° 6v'STT 00’ 6b°STT ¥6'STT (90v€1) 00°05¢ 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g 5004 |lews 00'+2S
0£99 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 00’ saddng soueusjulejy/iteday 00°€ZS
66'699 001 14 SL°06L 00 68'G8¢ 00'T6Z (00'652°5) 00'050't sayddns buiessdo 00°22S
00 001 00 00'1€ 00 00’ 00'1€ (00°69) 00001 saiddns 2050 00°12S
05'80€ 00T €8’ £1°/89 00 L1/89 00889 00881 00°005 Suiiop/wopun 00'b1H
0b'€49'9 00T s0° $6°€TS’9 00° 0£°£9S 00'¥25'9 (00°922) 00'0S2°2 s)yauag yi|esH dvkojdw3 00°ETH
STH +++ 00" 00’ 00° 00" 00’ 00’ 00 SWIUIAO jeuoSeas 01°2TH
L1822 08 £5'86S LPT0V'T 00’ Lb'678'T 00°000'€ (00°000°2t) 00°000°0S sabem 1 sauejes |euosess 01 TIH
09°L1€ES 96 69'£20'C 1€°L6E'9r 00 190, 00'S2b'8t (00°002'8) 00'529°95 sabem pue solefes 00114

SJUBAT {RISUS § weibold 007 dd - L0 JuslwilEda()
SAIDSBIAY 3ISB404 - ZE ]

gns

ad

ISNIdXI
£8'951°75€'2$ %901 (08'266°0v1$) 0£'156°069't$ 00°0% 0'ZET'WT'TS 05°'856'6v5'2$ (0S°1+5°264$) 00'005ZbE'E$ STVLOL 3NNIATY
£8'951°25¢£2$ %901 (08'266'0b1$) 0£'156'069'2$ 00°0$ P0'ZEC'WT'T$ 0S'856'6152$ (0S'1¥5'264$) 00°005'/vE'E$ S{RJOL BAIBS3I JSAI04 - € uswedsq
00'0% %101 (St'26%) S6'826'C1$ 00°0% Sb'26$ 05'9£8°21% 05'9£8°71$ 00°0$ SIRI0] SjuRID - 6 jed
00 101 (s+°26) Sv'765'8 00" SH'26 00°005'8 00°005'8 00’ uoneasdagaInynd-sjuelb (g0 0LLEE
sjuesn - gf ucwgﬁmawm ansg
OAIDS3Ud 359104 ~ ZE ,ﬁwm_
INNIATY
00Z 1GeIN - TET  pub.
QLA 1eay Joud P9y suopoesues suojesuel | SaoueIqUINOUg suopoesues | 19bpng SjusIpUBWY 19bpng uondudsaq WNoYy JuUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA Qi Y3UuoR Juaun)y papuswy 196png paydopy
souyyy] Gyuno)) puesy Yooy
PISIq
JuUno22Y dnjjoy apnjPxg 9AJISIId

12/0€/90 @1 03 1eaA edsly 15910,

Hoday 2o3uew0413d 126png




$T Jo g abed

WV 05:90:TT T202/80/60 UO JaARID 3 Aq uny

00'256'1 00T 00 002/bT 00° 00°0T 00'2L¥'C 00°2LL"T 0000/ Buysiand 00°¥£9
LTST'T +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" (00°050'%) 00°050'% [onel) 00°6§9
768902 00T 0061 124789 00’ 16'€L8 1L°€¥8'9 (62°9e€'T) 00'081'8 suofedIuNWWo) 0089
$6°782'v8 00T 06’ 01°T09°vE 00’ $9°062°C 00°209'vE (00°8¥5'81) 00°0ST’€S S3DIAIBS |UOISSRI0Nd 00°TE9
00°092 00T 00" 0009’1 00’ 00’ 00°09€’T (00°0+9°2) 00'000'% uoneonp3 g Bulutesy. 00°0€£9
00 +++ 00 00° 00 00' 00" (00°055°€) 00'0SS°E S[e2IPOLIAd B SHo0g 00°£2S
Sp'09£'ST +++ 000102 (00°0102) 00* 00’ 00’ (00°092°91) 0009491 S3sRYING POO4- 00'92S
¥S 264’61 v6 8/'68 e 00" (b bST) 00°TEP'T (00'v6+"8) 00'526'6 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 1 sj00] jjewS 00'v2S
S0'8£/'S9 00t S0’ 65°0v2'8S 00 19°SHE'12 $9°0v£'8S (9£°65£°05) 00°00T60T saiddns ssipueydssw doys o $9'2es
10°6¥6'0T 16 LY 1ST £5'H0E"y 00 26°26€ 00°9St't (00'++0'p) 00°005'8 sayddns bunessdo 00'22S
06°2£9 00T 00’ 66'10b 00’ 8Z'¥0C 66'10 (10°86£) 00°002'1 sayddng 32440 00'12S
SE'89 00T 00 00°66% 00° 0065 00°66% (00°109) 00°000'T Bupop/uiopun 00'bTH
05°0£9'6t 00T 06 0T°26£'8Y 00° 0£'9/T' 00°€6€E'8Y (00°£00'9) 00°00t'bS Siyauag yyesH sskojdw3 00°€TH
S5°0€ 66 L8 £1°26 00° 9L'6L 00'€6 00°€6 00 SWIIBAO [RUOSEIS (]84 27
(4 2] 00T L0 €618 00° 00* 00°Z8 (00°'810'1T) 00°00T'T BWIYIAQ 00°¢Tp
65°656'9Z 66 6£°S6L 19°5€9'16 00° 19°566'1€ 00'TEH26 (00°61£'60T) 00°05£'10C sabem g sale|es jeuosess 0T’ 1TH
1118 00T 2€°9€9 89°€98'Z61 00" 81°€91'9¢ 00°005’€61 (00°005'82) 00°000'z2¢ sabem pue salejes 00°'TTH
uoHRIISILIWPY - 0T 1 i
SIRI0

S9°/06'C/2'1$ %L6 Sb'v69'EES 2L L6E'881°1$ 00°0$ £T11E'1ET$ £1°260'222'1$ (00'Sbv'$) £1°2£5°692'1$ JUBWIDLIUT g BIR) [RUNUY 007 dd - 80 3 5
Lb'01€'9¢ +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00 000'S$ 420 Buyepowsy Bulping 00°99/
05'0/9'T 00T 00’ 00°€TL'9 00° 00+8°€ 00'€TL9 00°€TL’9 00’ 666'¢$-000'T$ uawdinb3 B ey 00'+9¢L
00 00T 0 £6'SEL'PT 00° 00 00°9€4'¥1 00°9EL"pT 00 666‘¢1$-000'2$ 24nMpnaseyu] 00'€92
00°0SH’'S +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00' 00 666v$-000'7$ sbuipping 00'29¢
00 00T 112 65'6VE 00’ 00’ 00°0S€ 00°0SE 00' [eMORI3U0D 3PISINO 00'v9
00°0£0'T z8 00°S 00002 00’ 00 00°SHZ (00°s5€) 00009 sdiyssaquisw 3 senq 0029
PE66L'T 00t 68" 9'bLS'E 00’ s SE'G/S°E SE'6LST 00°000'1 s|ejuay 00°6£9
62°252°9 0071 w 8/°589 00 8£'589 00°989 (00¥7E%6) 00°000°01 aoueusjutely B siedsy 00°8€9
00" 001 00 00+ 00° 00 00'¥2 00'+Z 00" Guneondnq g bunuug 00°'SE9
81°ce€’6 001 194 6249 00’ SO€1T 00595 (00'sE¥'2) 00°000€ [ones ) 00°€€9
86’1 00T 00 £9°€65°T 00° +0'902 €9°€65'T (££909) 00°002°Z suonesuNwwo) 00'2£9
¥6'8LE'€ST 001 i vT'T6L'161 00 LE'ECUL'T6 0£'26L'161 0L°762'vE 00°00S’£ST SBDIAISS |RUOISSD0ud 00°1€9
00'060°c 66 96’ #0591 00’ S0°0ST 009971 (00°¥£8'S) 00°000'9 uonesnp3 g buutes) 00'0€9
¥6'686' 001 15 6v°0bb'T 00’ STSTL 00 TH+'T (00°6S5°€T) 00°000'ST sjewiuy 007 00828
L2685 66 oL 0£'b6 00 00" 00°S6 0056 00 S|e21POLIad 8 $}00g 00228
1481 001 16’ £0°595 00* 00 00°995 0099 00'00S saseydind poo 00'92S
96'bSb'21 001 o1 06'9/2'6 00" 00 00'2LL'6 00°£LL'E 000009 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 B sj00] |jews 00428

Juduiduug g ased jewiuy 007 d4 - 80 i@ daC] ang
DAIISAId 158104 - €  Juawilrdag
ISNIdX3
00Z IQBIN - TET Pund
QLA B34 Joud P09y suopoesuRL | SUOIIDRSURL | sadueIqUINDUY suondesuel | 19bpng SJUSWPpUBWY 10bpng uonduIsSeg JUNOY JUNOMNY
/P3SN % QLA -396png alA alA YIUOW JusLND papuswy 126png paydopy

srouyj Apmoy) pueysy Yooy

JUN02DY dnyjjoy apnjox3
T2/0£/90 23eQ 0} JesA |edsiy
Hodoy 2o3uew.041ad 196png

PLISI
JAIISIIJ

15910,




$T 40 6 abed

WY 0t:90:TT 120Z/80/60 UO JaARID Yar Aq uny

00°0$ %001 00°0$ 85°€£5'0T$ 00°0% 15°676$ 8S'EES'0T$ 85'€E5°0T$ 00°0$ L SJuRI9 - G JuBLLRGR( GG
00 001 00’ 56'%L 00’ 00’ S6'%L S6'vL 00° suopedunWWe) 00°g£9
00 001 00’ 66'6£7 00’ 00" 66'6£7 66657 00’ SBOIAIRS |BUOISSJOId 00°F€9
00’ 001 00’ 90'608'S 00’ 16°62€ 90'608'S 90'608'S 00’ 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sjo0} ews 00'+2S
00 007 00’ 85°60€'7 00’ 00’ 85'60£°Z 85°60€'C 00’ sayddns bunesado 00228
00° 007 00" 00001z 00* 00 0000T°z 00°001'z 00’ sabem pue sauetes 00'TTH
sjuess - SE
-29'908'7£5$ %86 8Y"098°/$ 75°064'T15$ 00°0$ 81°0b+'v84 00'TSE'615$ (00°66%°£9%) 00°058'985$ sdoueuIUIeW /SanI{Ies - 8T 3
00°€H8'E 001 00° 00799t 00" 00’ 00299t 00'299'% 00° 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinby 18 yoeyy 00494
61°000"+ i+ 00" 00" 00° 00 00" 00' 00" 666+$-000"$ sbuipjing 00292
10°£85'8 007 8¢S’ we0'TT 00° 95'640°C 00'€60°CT 00'€62°1 00°008°01 [enyeue) 8pISINO 00'++9
86'6b6'E 007 174 9.'v07'y 00’ 0¥'8TT 00502t 00'50Z°T 00°000E s|equay 00°6£9
T2°000'0S 001 08’ 07°659'2€ 00’ 12°86€°TT 000992 00°099'2 00°000°0¢ soueudjurely g syedsy 00'8£9
96'G/b'00T 6 09°T16°S 0v'0zb'16 00" 1£°104'ST 00°Z€€26 (00°895°81) 00°006’STT S3IM9S AN d11gnd 00°£€9
00°S£9 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ Buysiiand 00'+£9
1L°S1L 00T € 69'750'1 00’ 20°EPT 00°€50°T 00°€0Z 00°0S8 suoREIIUNWIWOD) 002£9
90'61£°2Z 00T LT £8'629'6 00° 10°580°€ 000£9'6 (00"0££0T) 00°000°0Z SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°'TE9
LE'SPO'E 001 90" ¥6°26L 00° 00°vEd 00°€€L (00°£9¢"v) 00°001'S 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 ¥ 51001 jlews 0042
90°'1H5'C2 00T 98’ ¥1°104'61 00’ €9'82€'2 00°20£'6T (00'g2e’s) 00°520'sZ saiddng adueusjuie/eday 00'€ZS
6b°6£6'TE ¥6 9T'EV6’T ¥8'568'8 00 9€°8/9'C 00°6€8°0€ (00°9€2'11) 00°545°2y sayddns bunesado 00°2¢s
26°£59'T 001 00’ 00166 00" 00’ 00'166 (00'602) 00°002'T Buiop/wiosun 00'b1H
0Z'%90'59 00T sg SY'ELE0L 00’ 00°661°0T 00'vLE0L (00'9£1) 00°0550L Siyauag y)jesH svhojdw3 00'ETH
¥9'020'T 00T W 85107 00’ 00" 00'202 (00'862) 00'000'1 BWILBAD 00°Z1¥
16°060°¢E 001 S8 ST°2€5°9€ 00’ ¥T'T6E'8 00°€£59E (00°29+'81) 00°000'SS sabem g sauejes jeuoseas 0T’ TTH
06°088'64T 001 88’ T THE'86T 00° $0'2£6'97 007861 (00°805°2) 00'058502 sabem pue saliejes 00'TI¥
mucmﬁwuc_m_z\mmm#__umu_ - 8T U m.&m. 5
/8'678'951'1$ %001 ZS°/T6'E$ 08°019'796$ 00°0% ST'605'261$ 2£'8£6'596$ (89'1£2'60v%) 00°0£2'SLE'T$ SIBIC] UOHeASIIWPY - 0T JuswLedsg gng
$5°£S1'95T 001 0z'0L 08°L¥T'STT 00’ 69°59€'S6 00°8T€'STT (00°£££"c6) 007559802 Sapuaby Jayao 0y Jajsuesy 71166
6S°ETT'PT 001 9 YT I8Y'bT 00" 06'79v'6 00°€8¥vT 00°€86 00'005°€2 994 30IAISS paeD) 1PaLD) 00°€48
05°££9's8 001 19°0ST 6£'561'08 00’ 68°L0E'T 00908 00°9%+'T 00'0068/ 159.49)U] 00'2/8
00°000°597 001 00’ 00'000'S/T 00° 00* 00000542 00 00000542 leduud 00°1£8
PP6EPT +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00" 666'7$-000"1$ Juswdinby B ey 0092
86'/¥5'Te 00T 00’ 67°6L£'0T 00’ vO'ZrE's 6C°6L£°0T (1£°02£'08) 0000119 [eNIdRI3UCD 3PISINO 0049
12$58°CT 001 9" $0°59€‘8 00’ 00' 00'99¢’8 (00'v£1'8) 0000591 sdiys1aquisw g seng 0029
96°€£0"9 00T $0' 96'6/8 00’ 00’ 00°088 (00°0Z1°%) 00°000°S s|euay 00'6£9
00'€H9 +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00" auUeUdulel B Sieday 00'8€9
66'62C'11 001 oz’ 6b°09b'S 00’ 08°€6S 69°09%'S (1£°682'T) 00°0SZ°2 Bbunedydng g Bunuug 00°5€9
:Oﬂmbm_:_e:v«\ - 0T ur.w“r:ﬁmg.mé <
SAIDSAIG 158404 - € JusiuMeda(
ISNIdX3
007 1qeIN - TET
QLA 4B3A JOUd p.ooy suoipesueRs | suoiesuel | saoueIquINDUg suodesued | 1ebpng SJUSWPUBWY 18bpng uondudISa JUNODY JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png QLA alA YIUOR JuUaLIND papuswy 19bpng paydopy
souryy; ‘Lyune) pueps Yoy
PISIq
JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnjaxg JAIISII]
12/0€/90 ®18Q 01 4235 BISIy JSI10]

Hoday aouew.i04iad 3196png



¥T 40 0T 3bed WY 07:90:TT T20Z/80/60 U JaARs) yar Aq uny

SE/bS'9T$ (66'49€'12%) (10°£90'521$) 00°0% 08'119'1/$ (00°ZEr'9b1$) (€5°786'0b1$) (b bib'S$) i S432Y SAIDSIUG 1SBI04 - TET | Ny
S6°2£5'78¢ %001 00" 00°000'Z6¢ 00’ S6°Cke'1S 00°00026% €5°655'pLT LY bbb (1€ SIVLOL ISNIdX3 .
0€°080'60€ %901 (66'H9€'1T) 66°2£6'99€ 00° SL'vS8°2eT 00'895'SbE 00°89S'€€ 00°000'ZTE WLOL 3NNIATY
1S9y BAIRSBIg 352304 - 8%
S6°2£5'287% %Q00T  00°0$ 00°000°26v$ 00°0$ S6'ZHT'154 00°'000'26v$ ES'SSS'YAIS - b bbbLTES STLOL ISNIIXI
S6'7£5'287$ %001 00°0$ 00°000'Z6v% 00°0$ S6°7vC'164 00°000°Z6¢% £5'655'v/1$ JidadA) | BAIDSIUd IS804 - ZE
S6'2£5'28¢ 001 00’ 0000026+ 00° S6°ZHT'1S 00000261 £5°SSS'pLT ViZ At PANI 0T’ el
DAIISDId 159404 - 7€
0£°080°60£$ %901 (66'9€'12$) 66766995 00°0$ S/bS8'zel$ 00°89S'StE$ 00'895°€E$ 00°000°21€$ SIVLOL INNIATY
0£'080'60£$ %901 (66'+9€'12$) 66°2£6'99¢$ 00°0$ S/'¥58'TTT$ 00'895'SbE$ 00'895’c£$ 00°000'71E$ 101 BAIBSBLd 153404 - 7€
00 001 00 00°000's2T 00’ 00" 00°000SZT 00°000°SZT 00 PUNd YSSId d4 Wouj J3jsues) S9'T6E
YL €91 91 6£25C 19'/ 00’ 00 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 06, 15949)u! S,10109]10D) 0£°19€
LY'L6E'S €01 (95°971) 95°995 00° 82'S9 00°0SS (00°0009) 00°055°9 sbuiues Jusunsaau] 01'19¢
Al X4 0 00°0ST 00° 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST 3UNo0. UoHdNE $10333]10) TTIE
98°S82'50¢ 011 (¢8'054'12) 8'81€' T 00 Lv'68L'TTT 00895612 (00°zeb's8) 00°000'S0€ saxe) Auadoug 0T'T1€
SAIRSBId 158404 - 7€ Iuswuedag
ANNIATY
219y SAIOSVIJ I$8104 - ZET DL
(£9'896°€0/$) (20'01°681$) (90'952'6€$) 00°0$ 81°68L'12L$ (80°098'8z2$) (16'222'561%) (£1°2£9°c€$) 5[210{ OOZ IqRIN - TET
$S°S21°950’E %86 ISy 9€°£0£'0€L'T 00 9T erb'ves 85'818'8/4'T (65'81£°209) LTLET18E'E SVLOL 3SNIX3
(8°95T°25€°C %901 (08'266°0tT) 0£°156'069°2 00 Y0'ZET'T'T 05'856'645'C (05'1¥5262) 00°00S°¥E’E SIVLOL ANNIATY
SiRi0] OOZ IGBIN - TET D
$5'G21'950'c$ %86 T 111°8% 9£°204°0£L'2$ 00°0% 92 vy 'vess 85'818°8/£'T$ (65'81£209%) LT/ET'18E'ES STIVIOL ASNIdXI
$S'521°950c$ %86 CTITI'8b$ 9E£04'0£L'2$ 00°0$ 9C' Thb'b7S$ 85°818'8//'7$ (65'81€'209%) L1 LET'18E'ES SIPI0L DAIDSIId IS2U04 - TE  Iustipedag
SRI0 |
87'SH6'61$ %66 S8'0$ S1°95% 00°0$ S1°95$ 00°£5% (00°£v6'87$) 00°000°6T$ UOHEAIDSUO) B YD4easay 007 - DY Jusuwiniedsq gns
P6°ESH'8T 66 (13 §1°95 00’ ST'9S 00°£S (00°€16°6) 00°000°01 Sapuaby JaYI0 03 Jagsuel| Z1°166
01°60T +++ 00 00° 00 00° 00 00° 00’ [ENYORUOD 3PISIND 00'¥b9
00 +++ 00 00 00’ 00° 00’ (00°009) 00009 s|ejuay 00°6£9
00 +++ 00 00’ 00" 00° 00’ (00°000's) 00'000's [onel L 00°€£9
2678 +++ 00" 00’ 00" 00 00 00° 00’ S3DIAIS [BUOISSAS0.] 00°'1€9
00°€SS +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00° 00 (00°006) 00°006 saseydind poo4 00°92S
00 +++ 00 00 00' 00" 00 (00°005"2) 000052 sayddng bunessdo 00°2¢S
UOIIBAIBSUO) Q YOIRISTY ©0Z - 3 juswpedag <
SNIDS3Ud I58404 ~ € p:m.LTmme
ISNIDXA
007 IGRIN - TET
QLA 4894 JONd p.ooY suonoesues | suonoesues | sanuelquinoul suondesues | Jabpng SJUBWPUIUIY 196png uonduosag Junody JUNoDYy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png QLA QlA YIUO JuBun) papuawy 1ebpng pajdopy
siouy(l Ajno)) prep; Yooy
PLISIQ
JUNo2Y dnjjoy apnjaxy 9AIISIId

TZ/0€/90 21Q 03 4BA (ISl }S310,]

Hoday aouew.041ad 196png



$T 40 1T abegd WY 0t:90:TT T202/80/60 UO 4aARID o[ Aq umy

0S°¥5S0vE$ (£1928'2€$) (€8'€29'96$) 00°0$ 16°596'06% (00°000'621$) (s£'9zp'921$) (Szess'2$) L VSSId BAI85314 153104 - 9E T
79°£18°€91 %06 78'85¢€'1€ 81'140'88Z 00 £8'650'52 00°00¥'61€ (YA Ta 44 ST'€L6'961 SIWVLOL 3SNIdXT ©
[A XL %101 (SE£°/10'T) SE/LTH'T6T 00" ¥£'S20911 00°00+°061 (00°000"%) 00°00t'v6T SIVLOL INNIATY N
| VSSTd 9AI19594d 158404 - Q€T |
79'215'€91$ %06 78'85£°1€$ 81'1+0'882$ 00°0$ £8'650°5e$ 00°00+'67€$ YA T4 g44%] STEL6'961$ SWLOL ISNIdXI
29°415'591$ %06 78'85£°1€$ 81'1+0'882$ 00'0$ £8'650'52$ 00°00'61E$ S£9Th'zeIs ST'££6'961$ s DAIISDId 359104 - TE
00" 001 00° 00°000°SZ1 00° 00’ 00'000°5ZT  00°000°SZT 00’ AT dd 0] J9ysueRL) 69'166
79'£15891 ¥8 78'85€'1€ 8T 140’91 00 £8'650'52 00°00+'¥6T (sz'€48'7) ST'€L6'961 31e21pa VDI OT'ETH
BAIasald ISS04 - ZE M H ¢
ISN3dX3
2I'2LS't61$ %101 (SE'/10'1$) SELIY'16T$ 00°0$ ¥/'520°911$ 00°00+'061$ (00°000'+$) 00°00t'61$ STVLOL INNIATY
21°245'261$ %101 (S€£10'1$) SELTP'161$ 00°0$ b/'SZ0'911$ 00°00+'061$ {(00°000'+$) 00°00v'v61$ | BAIBSDId 359104 - 7€
0£°901 L1 80°SbT 2667 00 00° 00°S/T 00° 00821 06, 352133U1 $,10103}|0D) 0€°19¢
L1°260°E zs 68'9/p 11°€2S 00* 169§ 0070001 (00°000°%) 00°000's sbujules Jusunsaaug 0T'19¢
Ob'1ST 0 00°00T 00 00’ 00° 00°007 00" 00007 Junodoe UoIINE SI01D8}0) I
ST'T8T'v61 101 (ze'6€L'T) TE¥98'061 00 £8'896'STT 00°521°681 00 00°SZ1'681 saxey Apadold 0T'TIE
BAIDSBId ISBI04 - TE  Juswiedag
INNIATY
~ VSSId BAIDS3id JS0404 - 9T
L1°€56'8E$ (£0°681'v2$) (£6°0£5'6$) 00°0$ 169857214 (00°0z£'5£$) (00°000°€11%) 00'087°6/$ S[EIC] SUT qer dAIasald 352404 - ££T
1TPIv'sTe %001  €£°S/S L9YTY'6ET 00’ €£°045'S 00°000°0¥C 00°000°0Z 00°0000£1 STIVIOL 3SNIdX3
8€°£9€"292 %ITT  (0£°€19°€2) 0£€68'677 00 vTLST'EET 00°082°90Z (00°000°s) 00°082'6vC STVLOL 3NNIATY
1] SUT gery aalosald 353404 - ££T
12°pIb'szes %001 E£°5/5% L9VTY'6ET$ 00°0$ ££°045's$ 00'000°0v2$ 00'000°0$ 00°000°0£1$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
12 hIb'Eees %001 €£'6/5$ L9'Yer'6ET$ 00°0% ££°0£5'S$ 00°000°0b2%$ 00°000'0£$ 00°000°0£1$ 1EI0] DAIDSRI 152104 - ZE 2
00°226'6€ 001 00" 00°882'pS 00* 00° 00'882'tS 00'882'+S 00’ S9PUABY JaYi0 03 Jassuel) 2166
| YA T4 %5 1 86 £8'€50°E £1°859'¢81 00° EL0bS'S 00°21'S81 00°712'sT 00°000°0£T dueInsu] 00'9£9
05'991 +++ (05°8£+'2) 0S'84b'T 00 000 00 00" 00’ SADIAIBS |RUOISSBOId 00'1€9
OAIDSBIG 18104 - &  uawiliedaq
ISNIdXI
8€°/9¢'292% %ITT _ {0£'€19'€es$) 0£°£68'627$ 00°0$ YT LST'EETS 00'082°902$ (00°000°ct$) 00°082°6b2$ STVLOL 3NNAATY
8€°£9£'9¢$ %ITT  (0£'€19'€T$) 0£°€68'677$ 00°0% v LST'ECTS 00°082'902$ (00°000°c+$) 00°'082'6+7$ S|EIC| DAIISDId 359104 - TE dsq
8C'6H1 62 99'16 vE'8E 00 00 00'0£T 00 00°0€T 06, 35243)ul S,10193]j0D 0£°19¢
€€°L8Y'E 101 (ov'6) 06001 00 (SPET 00°000°T (00°000°€) 00000+ sbuuies Juswisenu] 01°19€
8L'71¢ 0 00°0ST 00* 00 00’ 00051 00 00051 unodde uoIpdNe $10309)10) e
68'£15'85T [43¢ (96°st8°€2) 96°5t8'87¢C 00 £9°T20'EET 00000502 (00°000°0%) 00'000'5+2 saxe) Apadold 0T°T1€
SAIBSIId 358104 - ZE  Jusuidedaq
INNIATY
SUJ qer] DAI9SBld 1SSU04 ~ £€£€T P
QLA dea, Joud p.ooy SUoKDRSURL | SUOIDeSURL | SEDURIQUINDUT SUOIIDRSURI | 196png SIUSWPUBUIY 196png uonduassg JunoDY UNOMY
/P3SN % LA - 39bpng alA ala YuoR Juaund papuawy 186png padopy
spoutpf} X3unor) puepsy ooy
PLISIq
JUNoooYy Qz__om apnNjox3 QPHQwQHAH

12/0£/90 @16 03 JEBA |BISI4 }S910]

Hoday souewiopad 3196png



1 40 2T abed WV 0b:90:TT 1202/80/60 U0 JaAes) yar Aq uny

9e'eULT 44 TTS61 8L'%S 00’ 00 00°052 00 00'052 06, 352433U1 S40103(10D 0£°19¢€
T9rE’9 £66 (ezobeT) €T°06Y'T 00’ £6'8€T 00°0ST 00 00°0ST sbuluIed JUBUWISAAU] or'9e
15°6hT 0 00°001 00 00 00 00°00T 00 00001 JUNOdE UoIPNe $I01I30D e
Lb"9£9°6€€ 91 (10°€£6'S2) 10°0b'E6T 00" 'H86'LS 00°£9%°£91 (00°€€5°281) 00°000°0S€ soxey Apadoug 01°T1€
IAIDSDId 159404 - ZC  jusunuedag
INNIATY
\.QEH Prujsuol g mvmv‘_ou_-ngmx»mﬂ - QEE buny
61 161°12$ (28'265°0£$) 78'£65'0c$ 00°0% £6'910'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SiEI0) BACIAW] 3SINGD J109 'd'd - TEE
00 +++ 00° 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 STIVLOL 3SNIdXT
6b°161'1¢C +++ (z8'£65'0€) 78'£65°0¢ 00 €6'910'6 00 00’ 00 SIVLOL INNIAATY
Alsg) w>o‘.n_=._n 354107 3109 ‘d'd - TE€E |
6v°'161°12$ +++ (28'265°0£$) 78'£65°0c$ 00'0$ £6'910°6% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% SIVIOL 3NNIATY
6°161'12$ +++ (28'465°0c$) 78'£65°0£$ 00°0$ £6'010'63% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 0f DAIBSBId ISB504 - €
00'852°21$ +++ (52'958°52$) 6/'998's2$ 00°0% 00'Tb2'G$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% pung 14e) Jjo9 d4 - 68 1S S
00'852°21 +++ (5£'958'57) S£°958'ST 00’ 00'T¥L'S 00 00 00 $39) Job ynig ueipu] €0°LbE
pung Jej o9 d4 - 68 Juswped
00°01€ +++ 00 00’ 00" 00’ 00° 00° 00 SNUIABI JBYI0 - SNOBUR[RDSIA
6b°€E0T +++ (£0's82) L0582 00’ £4°05 00 00’ 00 sbuiuses juauisaaug
00°060°Z +++ (00°95+'b) 00'95v'p 00’ 05'522's 00° 00 00 99 J106 Ynig ueipu]
DAIISBLd JSBI04 - Z€
L0'8TH$ (£6'5£2$) £6'G£2$ 00°0% 16°/b$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% SiF101 3ed aig ‘foid “3de) 'g'd - 0E£E
00°££8 +++ 024°74) yig:4 00 00 00 00 00 STW.LOL 3SNIdX3
£0°592'1 +++ (0bp1€) Ob' 1€ 00’ 16°Lb 00° 00 00 SWLOL INNIATY
siz0) 3ed axig foad 3ded ‘d'd - o€
00°2£8% +++ (£+'843) LV'8L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIYLOL ISNIdXT
00°££8% +++ (tb'82$) 1b'8/$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIPI0 | BAIDSBAd ISBI04 - TE  JuswRdeq
00°CIT +++ 00 00° 00’ 00 00" 00 00 s|ejuay 00°6£9
00°52L ++4+ 00 00° 00’ 00° 00 00 00 SAVINIS [RUOISSBJ0Id 00°1€9
00 +++ (Lr'8L) Lv'8L 00 00 00 00° 00 sal|ddns aoueusjurep/neday 00°€2S
BAIBSII ISBI04 - ZE  Juswuedsg
ENERVE
£0°592°1$ +++ (Ob'b1£$) ob'b1E$ 00°0% 16'/b$ 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ SWLOL ANNIATY
£0°59Z'1$ +++ (ov'v1€$) 0b'b1ES$ 00°0$ 16'/$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0% SIEI0L BAIDSII 359404 - ZE
£0°S92°T +++ (or'v1€) b bIE 00 16ty 00 00* 00 sbuuses Jusunsaau] 01°19€
DAIISAd IS9404 - ZE  Juawedag
ANNIATY
jed aig ‘foid 3ded ‘g4 - 0€€
QLA JB3A 1014 P09y m:oaumm:m.:, mco_uumm:mt, ssoueiquinouy suojpoesuel | uwwuzm Sjuswpusuy um@U:m co_am:ummD JUNOXY JUnoooy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png atA Al YIUOR Juaun) papuswy 186png pajdopy
siouyjy] K3umoy) pueps] Y0¥
PLISIA
JUN02DY dnj|oyY apn|ox3 IAIISII ]

12/0€/90 ®18Q 03 1eBA €SI }S910,]

Hodoay aouew.04iad 106png




1 Jo €1 abed

WY 0b:90:TT 120Z/80/60 UO JaARI) H3[ AQ uny

(15°5£4'090°2$) LEVLb'SETS (L€pLY'SETS) 00°0$ L0'E0T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% sigjol Buidwe) g Aemipds sepunyy pnot - 9€€ ~
W'v9'060'C +++ (29'£55'9€2) 79°£585'9¢¢ 00 00 00 00 00 STY.LOL ISNIdXI ©
16°802°0¢ +++ (s2'€80'1) ST'E80'T 00 £0°€0T 00" 00 00 SIVLOL 3NNIATY
103 Buidwe) g Aemipds sopuny) prot - 9g€ ¢
2 Yb9'060°T$ +++ (29°£55'9€7$) 29°£55'9¢Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
' ¥b9'060°2$ +++ (z9°£55'9c7$) 79°£55'9¢2$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S{Bj0 ) BAIDSBI 153404 - ZE
STT10€2L +++ 00 00" 00 00 00’ 00 00* 35913)u] 00'2/8
€1'819'£6 +++ (rb'066'£22) ¥¥066'£22 00 00 00 00 00 000'ST$ 1240 a1npPnnselu] 00°£9Z
06°¥EP'658'T +++ 00 00" 00 00 00 00 00 5216014 Ul UOIPNISUOD 00°592
00 +++ (00°09¢2) 00097 00 00 00 00" 00 666'F1$-000"2$ a4npnaselyu] 00'€9Z
$1°062'9S +++ (¥6°016°€) ¥6°016'¢ 00 00 00 00 00’ 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g S|00] |jewsS 00'v¢S
00’ +++ (98°9v9'1) 98'9%9'1 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 saljddng soueuajuiep/neday 00'€2S
00 +++ (8£°6¢9) 8€'6¥9 00’ 00" 00" 00 00 sayddns bunesado 00228
JAIRSAIG 358104 - TE  uswuedag
ISNIdX3
16'802°0£$ +++ (S2'€80'T$) S7'€80°T$ 00'0$ £0'€0T$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ STV.LOL INNIATY
16'802°0£$ +++ (52°€80'1$) S7'€80'1$ 00'0$ LO'E0TS$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S[BI0 L DAIBSDId 183104 - TE 30
16°802°0€ +++ (sz°€80'1) ST'€80'T 00’ £0°€0T 00 00 00’ sbusules Jusunssaul 01°19¢
DAIBSBIY 159104 ~ ZE Ul (elg]
INNIATY
buidwe? g Aemjpds Japunyj pnoy - 9g¢
Z5'86'SE7$ (60°166'611$) (16°1¥5'29%) 00°0% 1£°€£2°45% (00°££5°281%) (00°€£5281$) 00°0$ sieye L sduwiy IPRAsUo) B $353104-do@Asq - SE€
$0"ZSP'01T %EL L0'€L6'T6 £6°925'452 00 89'686 00°005'0S€ 00 00°005°0SE SIV.LOL ISNIdXI
95°00%'9v€ %911 (20°'81022) 20°586'v61 00 6£°€7C'8S 00°£96’£9T (00°c£5°281) 00°005'05€ SIVLOL 3NNAATY
sip10 ] Jdwy Insuo) g sysalogd-dopaaq - §E¢
$0'Z5Y'011$ Y%oEL £0°€£6'26% £6'9¢5'45T$ 00°0$ 89'686$ 00°005'05£$ 00°0% 00°005'05€$ SIV.LOL ISNAdX3
$0'25H'011$ %YoL L L0°€26'T6% £6'9¢5°£52$ 00°0$ 89'686$ 00°005'05€$ 00°0% 00°005°05£$ SIEI0L BAIBSBI ISR404 - TE  Jusuwiiedag
YEEEYTT +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 000'5$ 4A0 Juawdinby B yoey
0000028 0L $8'LbS’S0T 91°256'vbT 00 89'686 00°005°0S€ 00’ 00°005'0S€ 000°ST$ 19A0 aanpnAsesu]
STt +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00 5246014 Ul UOIPNIISUO)
86'765't +++ (LLves'ar) LLYLS'TT 00 00’ 00 00 00 666'p1$-000'7$ aIndnasesu]
DAIBSDId 183104 ~ ZTE U
ISNIdX3
9S°00b'9bES %911 (20'810°/2%) 20°586'v61$ 00°0$ 6£°£72'85% 00'£96'£91$ (00°££5°281$) 00°005'05£$ SIVLOL INNIATY
95°00b'9pES %911 (20°810°22$) 20'586'b61$ 00°0$ 6€'€22'85$ 00'£96°£91$ (00°££5°281%) 00°005°05€$ S|EI0] DAIDSDU ISRI0 - TE  judwnedag
INNIATY
..QEH JPIsuU0) g mumw\.cu.:no_&\,vo - QL
QLA Jes) 10iid P.ooYy sugipoesuel suonoesued j Senuelqunouly suonoesuel | u@@ﬁsm Sjuspuswy umOU:m :ozacumwa Junody JunoXYy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA QlA YIUOR Jusund) papuswy 1ebpng paydopy
siouy(] A3mey) puepsy Yooy

PLISIq
IAIISAIJ

Junodoy dnjjoy apnjaxg
TZ/0€/90 81eQ 0} JBBA |eISl]
}10doy 9ouew.04I9d 196png

15310,]




$T 0 T abegd

WV 0£:90:TT T202/80/60 U J9ARK) Yar Aq uny

[e0]
5
(25°£56'9/5'2%) (80'cz/'/€L3) LU9ET' /1% 00°0% 10°9/1°'186'1$ (16°98v°024$) (z0'z11'86/%) 11°629'2€$ puR.s
€0°698°£69'8 %001  £6°790'8 1T°£6£'29L'9 00 29'v6E'486 81°09%°0££'9 (1£°¥25°2€0) 68'%86'200°L SIVLOL ISNIdX3
1S°116°021°9 %Z1T  (11°099'622) 8E'€£9'6£L'9 00 €9°0£5'596°C LT°€L6'6¥0'9 (€£°959°066) 00°019°040'2 SIVLOL INNIATY
puessy
£6°2€0°1€$ (92°8£6'15$) 92'8£6'15$ 00°0$ ¥ 09% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% $iEI0) pung Uilien UIMEW - 809
SLTYS'TH +++ (85°208'02) 8520807 00’ 00 00 00 00 STYLOL ISNAXI
wUvLiS'eL +++ ¥8'0bL'2L) ¥80vL'TL 00’ ¥2'09 00 00’ 00 STVLOL 3NNIATY
S|EI0) pung ulieW UIABW - 809
SLTYS'TH$ +++ (85°208'0Z$) 85°208°02$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% STVLOL 3SNIdXT
S/ T¥S Th$ +++ (85°208'0z$) 85'208°02$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIE30) DAIISAId 58104 - ZE
66'696 +++ 00° 00° 00" 00 00* 00’ 00 000'5T$ JaA0 a1npngseyu] 0049
00 +++ (z1°2£0'8) 2408 00 00 00’ 00 00 000°S$ Jan0 Bulspowsy buipjing 0099/
04°£56°0€ +++ 00" 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 ssa160.4 Ul uoRONISUOD 00'S9Z
90°+19'6 +++ (£8'922'11) 18'9TT'TT 00 00’ 00° 00’ 00 666'41$-000"¢$ 1npnnsesyu] 00°€92
00’ +++ (00°0£0'1) 00'0£0°T 00’ 00" 00’ 00° 00° S3DIAISS |UOISSDJ04d 00°'T€9
00 +++ (65°89) 65°89% 00 00 00 00 00 sa|ddng aoueusjulejy/ieday 00'€2S
DAIDSDId }$3104 - 2E
L vLS'TL$ +++ (P8 0b2'2L$) v8'0bL'2L$ 00°0$ $2'09% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ STYLOL INNIATY
UL YLS'TUS +4+ (¥8°0b2°2L$) P80 T/ 00°0$ ¥2°09% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|RI0} DRIV ISBI04 - TE  JuBedag
00°00¥'2L +++ (00°005°22) 00005'2£ 00 00 00 00 00 1SN uUe uinsely
UYL +++ (v8'or) ¥8'0bC 00° $2'09 00 00° 00 sbujules Juaunsaau]
IAIISIUG 158104 - ZE U
INNIATY

pundg uiliep Liaep - 809 pung

QLA 1esA Joug RN suonoesuel | SUOIDeSURL | saouelquinougy suonoesues | 106png SjuUBWpUBWY 196png uondudSag JUNONY JUN0Y
/P3N % QLA - 196png alA aLs YIUOoW Juaundy papuswy 196png pajdopy

JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnjox3
T2/0€/90 @1eQ 0} JeaA [edsiy

Jodoy 2s3uew.i04idd 196png

srouy(] Anmo) puepsy oy

PLISIA
IATISIIJ

1S910.]




2T jo 1 9bed

WV SZ:£0:TT T202/80/60 UO 1onex) 4o Aq uny

£9°'190'25¢$ %9T £1°685'£51°2% £8'0v0'9Tt$ 00'0% 92'789'602% 00'0£9'€£5'2$ 00'0$ 00'0£9'€45'T$
Ov'£98'E1Z$ %8€ 62'925'91H$ 1£°€Lv'8528 00'0% 8T vLE'0ET$ 00°000'629% 00°0% 00°000'29$ t ang
009 +++ (01°09) 01°0S 00° 01'82 00 00 00 aNUIASY d1L - SNOBUR|EISIW 9648
00 +++ (vz6Lt) YT 6LY 00 £0'VST 00 00 00 BNUBA3I JBLRO - SNOBUR|IADSI 6696
65°780°0¢€ S¢ #8'986°08 9T'ET0vh 00 $6'820'2¢ 00°000'S2T 00 00"000'SZT SUOISSDUOD YN|g pul £5°29¢
00’ pE 00099 00°0bE 00 00°0LT 00°000°T 00 0070001 SUORRAIIS3I J3}|3YS Ynig pu] 95°29¢
12°€19'8 514 6C°€19'p 1£°98¢°8 00 1790y 00°000°€€ 00’ 00°000'€E s394 doys Oid 80°LbE
8S°STH' 44 00°252'sS 00°8b2'ST 00 00'v£8°L 00°000'TZ 00’ 00°000'1Z sassed U0Seas ynig uelpu] $0"LPE
20'889°0/1 £v 05'€p5'S52 05°95681 00 05795656 00°000'SbP 00 00°000'Sbt $33J J|06 yn|g uelpul €0°LbE
Hnig ueipuy - 7 !
£0'825'08$ %25 12'8/2'6/% 6/'158'98% 00°0$ 12'85¢'6€$ 00'0£T'991$ 00°0% 00'0E1'991$ 101 43puUnyy pno - 16 edsg gng
00°2¢LY'y L 00°£59'S 00°€bE’S 00 00°195°T 00°000'6 00 00'000'6 S3]es Jaquui | 10°26€
00 +++ (00'v£2) 00'v£T 00 00°981 00’ 00 00 BNU3ABS JBLRO - SNOBURYIBISIK $6°69€
00'9€€’t € TH'8v6'L 65'150y 00 L1'645'T 00°000CT 00 007000'CT SUOISSIIUOD JUBS 380G pUNYL pno §5°29€
00°2¥'9S |92 00'680'v1 00°'115'5€ 00 00'b1€'9T 00°000°0S 00 00°000°0S S|ejual Jeoq Japunyy pnot $5°29¢
(00°s€) 12 00'SLT'T 00°S0€ 00 00'522 00°08t'1 00 00°08b'T uoneAIdsal Ja3)ays Japuny] pnoT €5°29¢
00 0 00002 00 00 00 00700 00 00002 $394 Weibo1d aAIRsald 158104 L0°LbE
00’ 0 00'0S.'v 00 00 00 00°0SZ'y 00 0005t $99§ Jwaad Assydie Jepuny] pno SO'LbE
€0°ETE'ST 6t 08'2¢€'st 07°£9€'h 00 $0'E6€'61 0000488 00 0000488 $39) J8puUnyy pno1 T0°LbE
iepunyy pnoti - 16
81'Sh'vES %9¢ 6T EPE'ETTS 1£°951'£9$ 00'0% 11'16£'26$ 00°008'0/1$ 00°0$ 00°008'9/1$ AT - 06 3
00°069°€ 6¢ 009209 00'¥2'T 00 00'281'T 00°005’8 00 000058 saes Jaquil . 10°26€
00°08T +++ (00°79) 00°1S 00’ (00°€s1) 00 00 00 SNUBASL BP0 - SNOBURYI3ISIN $6'69€
00°052'T +++ (00"001) 00001 00’ 00 00 00 00 S301N0S d)eAld 4 SUORNQLIILOD 01°¥9€
00°0£b'1 8¢ 81'8p6'C ¢S155°1 00 98'12L 00°005’S 00 00°00S’S SUOISSBDUOD YIMIUI||T 75°29¢
00°0TE 6€ 00°025'1 00°086 00 00°58S 0070052 00’ 00°00S'C SUORRAIISDI J3YBYS YOMmiulL 15°29€
00 0 00°00€ 00 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 39y uin3al ou A3 Yamull 10°L¥E
81°6b5LT 9¢ 18'6¥9'T0T 61°05£°8S 00 SZ'SSb0E 00°000°091 00 00°000°09T S99 Yamiulf|I 00°LbE
HSMIUIT - 06 Juouieds
90'527'€2$ %0 YE Tvh'8rS'1$ 99'852°2$ 00'0$ 99'852'/$ 00°00£’S551$ 00'0$ 00°00£'555'1$ S|P30 1 woneNSIILPY - 0T Juswpedag gns
12'0L0'T +++ 00 00" 00’ 00 00" 00 00’ BNUBASY JAYIO - SNOBULYISISIW $6'69€
00 0 000052 00 00 00 00°00S°2 00 0070052 $304Nn0s djeAud 4 suornguiue) 01'¥9¢
00 0 0000 00’ 00 00 00°00£ 00 00"00Z 06, 3543)ul S,401I3}|0D 0€°19€
LL8bE S 61°009'L 18'66€ 00 18°66€ 00°000°8 00 00°000'8 sBuILIED JUBWISAAU] 0T°19¢
8020812 € ST'IHI'c61 68'858°9 00 $8'858°9 00000002 00 00"000°00Z 3NU3A3) JuBWde|day ST'SEE
00 0 00005 00 00 00’ 00°00S 00 00°00S JUNO2DE UOIINE SI03I3|I0D 451443
00 0 00°000°6€€'T 00 00" 00 00°000'6€€"T 00 00°000°6€€"T soxey Auadold 01°11€
uonensiviwpy - 01 ﬁ;w&tuawﬂ ang
JAIBSAId 158404 - ZE U edag
INNAATY
JAIISDUd 3S3U04 - OET  pung
QLA 483 Joud P08y suonoesuel | suorpesuel saouelquInoul suooesues | 196png SjUSWIpUBWY 186png uondudsag JunoY JUNONY
/P3SN % LA - 196png ala alA UAUOW JuBLIND papuswy 196png paydopy

JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnjIx3
T2/T€/80 3e(Q 03 JBBA [2ISIY
Jo0day 2ouew.0Iad 396png

stouyy] Xiuno)) puepsy Yooy

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]




€T Jo Z abed

WY GZ:£0:TT T202/80/60 UO JoARID J3[ AQ uny

06"9%2 v S1°068°C S8'605'T 00 65°5£8 00°00t"t 00 00°00%' Sa58UINg P00 00925
98'LLb'T 65€ (81°622) 81°010'1 00 S€°698 00182 (00°000'1) 00'187'1 000'T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjo0 lews 00°¥¢S
€1 149 6 8E°799'8 29406 00 0£'STS 00°£95'6 00 004956 sa)|ddng adueuajuiep/eday 00'BS
(0] ard2ard o1 19°£66'vT £€'08C 00 £€'%08'C 00°208°£T (00°000°€) 00°208°0¢ saiddng 6unessdo 00'ZS
00 0 0088 00’ 00 00 0088 00’ 0088 saddng 22J0 00°'125
00 0 00006 00* 00" 00 00°006 00* 00006 Buop/waoyun 00'vTH
S6'820'9 2! 00°€59'¢H 0006’9 00 00°ZSk'E 00°£S5'6b (00°000's) 00°£SS'pS SWyauag yijeaH sshojdw3 00°€TH
00" 0 00°000°C 00 00 00* 00°000°2 00" 000007 AWBAQ 00°CTH
00°0b8°S o¢ 0004807 00°0€T’6 00 00048y 00°000°0€ 00° 00°000°0€ sabe g sallejes jeuoseas 0T'TIp
LT°L6E'pE 1 ££°6V£'80T £9'102'97 00’ 0b'8S1'pT 00°TS5'bET (00°€12'8) 00'¥9£'2bT sabem pue saLiejes 00'TTH
HoMIUI - 06 ped
2'680'1$ +++ 00°0% 00°03$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ L sjuesn - g€  Juswuedsg gng
Tr'680°1 +++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00° 00" 00 00 d)ddng bunessdo 00'7¢S
SJUBID - € JUS !
S8°20/'Tv$ %9 S1°S£2'S84$ S8'59/'15$ 00°0$ 86V’ vES 00'100°2£8% 00'vbb'21$ 00°£55'bZ8% 101 voeASIIUPY - T  Juswiedag gng
00" 0 00°2£0's8 00’ 00 00 00°2£0's8 (00'82¥'2) 00°005°26 SapUBbY JAYIO 03 J3jsues) 166
00 0 00°£50°25T 00’ 00 00 00°€50°2ST 00 00'€50°251 1s3433U] 00248
00 0 00°000°0£1 00’ 00° 00 00°000°021 00 00°000'0£1 fedidund 00'7£8
00 0 00°2/8'62 00° 00° 00" 00'2£8'6C 00°2£8'6 00" 000°S$ 490 Judwdinb3 g yoew 00'89Z
v2'/88'y 1 wL0'sS 85'S21'L 00" 6£'£50'L 00°00229 00" 00°002°29 {enyenuo) apIsIng 00'vb9
00°S/T 1 00'SZ8°LT 00°SLT 00" 00'5/1 00°0008T 00 00°000°8T sdiyssaquaw g sang 00°2k9
00’ 0 00°005'Z 00" 00’ 00* 00°005°7 00 000052 adueusUIRl B Sieday 00°8€9
o1°Z€ 0 80'€ES’E 7691 00’ 26'9T 00°0SS°E 00 00°055°E buneoydng g bunuud 00°S€9
b'2LT T 9b°050°€ ¥5'bT 00" ¥S'HT 00'5£0°E 00° 00°5£0E Buysiand 00'¥£9
00 0 000081 00° 00" 00° 00°008'T 00° 00°00S'T ELCITE 00°€€9
05'99S 1 §7°928'2 SL'E6S 00 9200k 00'02¥'E 00° 00'0Z¥'E SUONEDIUNWIWOD) 00°2€9
£1'$80'T PE §8'S06'ET STH10°L 00 ST'H18'S 000260 00 0002607 S3DINIBS {RUOISSBJ0Id 00°T€9
00 0 00°00£'S 00’ 00' 00’ 00°002'S 00’ 00°00£'S uoneonp3 g bujures) 00°0£9
00 0 00°0ST 00° 00 00 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST saseyding poo4 0092
00 0 00°00€ 00° 00 00 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjo00} ||leWS 00'+2S
00 0 00°S€Z 00° 00’ 00 00'SEL 00 00°SEL salddng sdueusjute/edsy 00°€2S
8.8 0 00°00T‘1 00° 00" 00 00°00T°T 00* 00°001'T salddng bunesado 007zs
1884 8 SZ09% SL'6E 00 SL'6€ 00005 00 00°00S sanddns 2040 00'12S
00 0 00°00T 00" 00 00" 00°00T 00’ 00001 Bunpop/wiopun 00'¥1H
S1°968°CT €1 0£°501°28 0L'SLL'TT 00 09°€15'2 00°'188°¢6 (00°000°0T) 00'188€0T S)yauag yyesH svkoidw3 00'€TH
07'904'22 2! vS'TLE (ST 9500052 00 12°9SH'ET 00°€££'28T 00’ 00°€£T8T sabem pue saiiejes 00'T1H
:O_uwkaﬂ:wggﬂ - 0T ?_m.,mﬂmuma ang
DA19SBId }S3I04 - € 1uS i
£9'19025€$ %91 £1°685°/51°2$ £8'0b0'915$ 00'0$ 92°289'602$ 00'0£9°c/5'2$ 00°0$ 00°0£9°€/5°$ SIVLOL INNIATY
DAIDSDId ISDI04 - OET P
QLA 4834 J0Ld p.osy suonoesuel| SUoIDesues | Saouesquinoug suoipesues | 186png SjuswpuaIwy 19bpng uondud$aQ JUN0Y JUNO0Y
/P3SN % QLA - 396png atA ata YIUOW JUBnD papuswy 396png paydopy
srouyyy] 4yuno]) puersy yoou

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnPx3
TZ/T€/80 16 01 JBDA [BISI]

Hodoay 2ouew.oiad 126png

PLISIA
IAIISII]

1S310.]




21 Jo ¢ abed WY §2:£0:TT 1202/80/60 U0 JaAe1) Ja( Ag uny

00" 0 00°'StC 00" 00" 00’ 00°S¥Z 00 00°S¥C sdiyssaquisw g senq 00°2¥9
(v vl 09'82 or'1L 00° 04:S€ 00"00S 00° 00°008 s|ejuay 00'6£9
78'867'S 6 O£ L1811 0,281’1 00* 67'6LS 00°000°€T 00 00°000°€T aoueuRuIRY B sieday 00'8€9
081927 ¥T 9T'S6LET YL YOV'y 00’ 8b'/6L'C 0000281 00’ 00°00Z'81 saoives AJRN Jgnd 00
00°0v 0 0005t 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S¥ 00 00'0St Bugeoidng 1 Bunud 00°SE9
00’ 0 00°00S 00" 00 00’ 00°00S 00 00°00S Buysiand 00°¥€9
00" 0 00°00S'T 00° 00" 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°005'T [ELCIT 00°€€9

“Lr'209'T 9z 8€°STL L 29°v69'T 00 186521 00°01+°0T 00 00°0T+°0T SUOREDIUNWIWIOD 00'2€9
vE'620'C 81 00°599°€T 00°000'€ 00’ 00°000'€ 0059991 00 00°599'91 SBOIAIRS |RUOISS3)0.d 00°'1€9
00’ 0 00°000°€ 00" 00’ 00 00"000°€ 00 00°000'E uoneonpa g buurelL 00°0£9
SLETH'T 124 16°€£9'C 60928 00 8b'TrT 00"005°€ 00 00°00S°€ saseydind pood 00'92S
£1°805'C 1214 (e 1v'D) LE718S' 00 ££7188'Y 00°0p1°C (00°0002) 00°0vT'y 000'T$ 42pun dinb3 g sjooy |lews 00'vZS
65°£SS 11 80'b9E VT 26'589'1 00’ 67°18Y 00"050°91 00’ 00°050'9T sayddng adueusjuiep/ieday 00°€2S
YO ¥b6 4 05'918'9 05'€82 00’ 00'¥S 00°001°Z (00°000'2) 00°00T°6 sayddns 6unjesado fejual jeog g'7TS
8/°968'€ 81 89°€10°€T 2€°900°S 00 69996 00°020'82 (00'1£8) 00°'158'82 sayddns bunessdo 00°22s
17°612 0 00°SE 00° 00’ 00* 00'SE 00 00°SE sanddns 2240 00°'12S
00’ 0 00°0ST'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°051'1 00 0005’1 Buipop/wiopun 00'vTH
S1'516'8 ¥1 09'2£6°99 0v'80€'TT 00° 0T'$S9'S 0018282 00 00°182'8L S)yauag yyesH asAoidwy 00°ETH
69°00€'T +H+ (61°582) 61°582 00" 69°212 00" 00" 00° BWILIBAO [eUOSERS (11954 £
00 ! 66141 80°08¢ 00" 80°08¢ 00000C 00* 00°000'C SWHAAQ 00°2Th
§9°6/8°91 |44 7980161 8EHO1'ET 00 05°€99°9 00°€£2'29 00 00°€£2'29 sabem g salie|es jeuoseas or'ttTy
S9°0b1'9€ ST 2676651 80°065'LE 00’ P TrL'6T 00°585°€SZ 00 00°S85'€52 sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH

ispunyy pnot - 16 Juswedag gns

86'419'69% %ST £9°91/'9bE$ L£'5PP'19% 00°0$ 8b°'¥08'9£$ 00°291'80v$ (00°€12'12%) 00°S/£'62v$ SIRI0L HPMIUIIT - 06 Jedac ang
A4S vl €8'T45C L1782 00’ L1°8ty 00°000°€ 00 00°000°€ 994 DIAIIS pIeD YPa1D 00°€/8
Wp0E's +++ 00* 00’ 00’ 00 00* 00’ 00° 666'v$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 8 yep 0092
0b£99'T 14 YL LTy 97°Z0b'T 00 £1°10L 00059'S 00 00°059'S {enyoe.uoD 3pISINO 00°#H9
00’ 0 005 00° 00’ 00" 00'S¥C 00 00°S¥C sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00°2b9
00°01¢ 6 00'¥EL°T 00992 00 00°99¢ 00°000°€ 00 00°000°€ sieuay 00°6£9
78985 091 (€6'5£8'T) £6920°S 00 65°9ST'Y 00°1ST’E 00 00'1ST°E aoueusuIR B Slieday 00°8€9
85Ty 67 05°922'11 0S°E€LL'y 00’ 2LSTTE 0000591 00 00°005°9T S3VIMBS ANIRN dNand 00°££9
00 0 00°0¥E'T 00" 00 00 00'0¥E'T 00 00°0bE'T Gunesiidng g bunuud 00°5€9
00’ 0 00641 00° 00 00’ 00°S4T 00’ 00°S/T Buysiignd 00"¥€9
00 0 00°00S 00° 00 00’ 00°00S 00 00°00§ [ane1] 00°€€9
64’1401 vl 01'96£'9 06°€80'1 00 05°599 00'088°L 00 00°088"Z SUOREDIUNWIWOD 0029
98°££€9 0 00°SLE'S 00° 00 00° 00°SL€°S (00°000'%) 00°S£'6 S3DIAIIS |RUOISSJOLd 00°1€9
00 0 0070022 00° 00’ 00’ 00°002°2 00 00°00Z'2 uonednp3 g buluies | 00°0£9
¥amiulil - 06 uyedsq ans
SAIDSBUd 353404 - ZE wndedag
ISNAdX3
DAITSBId I$9104 - OET P
Q1A B34 Joud pooy suoppesuel | suonoesuel | sanueiquInougy suolesued | 10bpng SHUSWPUBLY 19bpng uondudsag unomy JUNOJDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png aLa ala LU0 U3LIND papuawy 196png ps1dopy

spouyyy Ayumo) puesy Y0y

PLISIA

JunoddYy a::om o9pnN|joXx] OEQQOHQ o
12/1£/80 @1eQ 0] JesA |edst 15310,

310day duLrWLI0LIDd }96png




2T Jo p abeqd

WY SZ:£0:TT T1202/80/60 U0 1aA1) Yar Aq uny

08°9/5'901$ %91 £T'TIT'S19% LL°6TO'ETTS 00°0$ $8'HEE'E9$ 00'1E1'82/$ (00°005'ST$) 00'TE9'Ev/$ S[RI0L Ynig ueipul - 76 1usiiliedag ang
(85°9¢€) +++ 692, (69°22) 00° (69'24) 00 (00°00s’0T) 00°005°0T Sapuaby JaYI0 03 Jajsuelt 2°166
(5£'98£°¢) [44 SL'ESP'61 ST'9vS’S 00 ST'9pS’S 00°000'sZ 00° 00°000'SZ Spun4 130 03 Jajsuel) :.Mm
2LELS"T 81 0v'918°L 09'€89'T 00 09'€89'1 00'005'6 00 00°005'6 334 SIS paeD Wpa) 00°€/8
¥E'20T 8 80'v/S'Yy 76°G8€ 00’ 9/'8€ 00°096' 00 00'096' [enRNUO) 3PISINO 00°"#b9
00 0 00°S¥'T 00 00 00 00°S/t'1 00" 00°SLb'T sdiyssaquisw g senq 00°Zv9
0S'291 I 00°0£6'8 00°0£T 00 05291 00'001’6 00° 100°001°6 s|euay 00'6£9
ST99¢'T 17 £9°€59'8 €E°9K0'T 00 18'561 000026 00 007002'6 ueudjuiel B syeday 00'8€9
[Yarat 4 4! 0410981 0E'6/¥C 00° 0£'6/1'T 00'180°1Z 00° 00'180'12 SIS AN d1gnd 00°££9
00°00Z 0 00°0S€ 00' 00 00 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ Bunedndng g bunuld 00°SE9
00 0 00'S41'T 00° 00 00 00'S/T'1 00 00°SLT°T Buiysiignd 00°v£9
00 0 00°00ST 00’ 00' 00 00'00S‘T 00’ 00°00S’T 19ARIL 00°€£9
PT'9ES'T €1 €L 89°£L0'T 00 89'£L0'1 00°00€'8 00 00°00€’8 SuoREdIUNWWOD 00°Z€9
80°9¥0'E €1 95'€08‘9 vb'9€0'T 00° W6 00°0¥8°L 00’ 00'0v8'¢ S3DIIBS |RUOISSD)0Id 00'T€9
00 0 00°0v6 00 00’ 00’ 00°0v6 00 00°0v6 doys 0.d 104 uonednp3 B bujulesj Sd'0£9
00 4 00'896'T 00°¢E 00’ 00°¢E 000007 00" 00'000C uoneonp3 g ujuiel| 00°0£9
SE'9€T’sT 6 10°S%2'19 66'¥SL'S 00' 12557 00°005°29 00 00°005°£9 saselping poo 00°92S
00 0 00'SZ 00’ 00* 00" 00°'S/ 00" 00'SZ doys o1d 104 5|00 ||ewS Sd'vZS
00°60% 4 SS°9/b'T Sv'e 00° 8’11 00°00S'T 00 0070051 000'T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjoo jlews 00'+2S
00 0 00°00£°C 00" 00 00 00°00£’2 00’ 00°00€‘C sauddng Jteday doygs oid Sd'€es
08'b12'S b1 U607 82'80€’€ 00 092141 00°0S2'b2 00° 00°0S2'¥2 salddng soueusjulely/reday 00°€2S
18'28¢7'1 YA 6b°901'5Z 15°€56'T 00* 20°809 00°090°22 00° 00°090"42 saljddng asipueydsaiy doys oid Sd'zzs
L8'V50'L (114 68'89/'2S ST'156°2T 00’ v6'S/E'L 00°022'S9 00" 00°02£'s9 salddns bunesado 00°22s
00" 0 00°sz¢ 00" 00 00 00°SZ€ 00° 00°sz€ salddns a3y0 00'12S
00 0 00°0ST'T 00° 00° 00 00°0ST'T 00" 00°0ST'T buipo/wiojiun 00pTH
0£'6/1'9 91 obETL'Th 09°6£2'8 00’ 08'611'¢ 00°€5605 (00°000'S) 00°€S6'SS Slyaudg yesH svAoidw3 00°€TH
00" +++ (88'091) 88'091 00 00°66 00 00’ 00 SWIMISA0 [euosess 01°ZTH
96°0T1'T a SH'66€'Y §5°009 00" 98'99¢ 00°000°S 00" 00°000'S BWIUAAQ 00°¢TH
L TAE X4 8¢ 6L'SEV'TL 129522 00 §9'/1€'ST 00°000°00T 00° 00°000007 sabem g salle|es [euoseas oT'1TH
88°18¢€'6€ 2! 89'867°0bC 7€'8L0'6€ 00 62'8L£'1C 00°£££'64T 00’ 002457642 sabem pue saliejes 00°1TH
Hnjg ueipuy - z26 M:m#ctmam& ang
01°969'98% %S T S8'T0£'€05% S1°201'68% 00°0$ Sb'(E£9°E5$ 00'+0'265$ 00°692'8¢$ 00°SET'HSS$ S{ejo] Japunyy pnot - 16 juounsed
€0'880'T 61 USHY'E 87458 00° 87'vS8 00°005't 00’ 00005’ 994 DINIBS pie) paid 00648
00 0 00°006'¥S 00’ 00 00 00°006'%S 00°006'%S 00 000°5$ 1940 Juswdinb3 g yoej 00'89L
00 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00’ (00°00¢'6) 00'00£’6 666'7$-0001$ Juawdinb3 g yoew 009/
00 +++ 00" 00" 00 00 00° (00°005°2) 00°008C 666-$-000'2$ sbulpiing 00'29L
98°2€S €1 26'915°CT 80°€88'1 00 Sb'878'1 00°00¢"bT 00° 00°00¥'¥1 {enenuo) apising 00"++9
repunyg pnot - 16 Juewiardsg ang
SAIBSBId 153404 ~ ZE
DAIDSDU 159404 - OET Puny
QLA 4€34 J0d p.Joy suoipesuel| suonoesuel | SaouesquInDug suoioesuel | 186png SjustupuUIWY 196png uondursag unoxny JUNo0VY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA alA YIUORW Juaund papuswy 18bpng paidopy
srouypy] ‘Ayunoy) puersy Y0¥

Juno2oy dnjjoy apnjax3
T2/TE/80 81eQ 01 Je3A [BISI4
Hoday 2ouew04iad 106png

PLYSIA
JAIISIIJ

1S310,]




T1 Jo § abed WY G§2:£0:TT 1202/80/60 U0 Jane.D 4o Aq uny

00°006 YaS 00°00S"p 00°006 00" 00°05+ 00°00%'S 00 00°00¥'S SJUd1 ASNOY PaUMO 007 09°29¢
6L b1 Vi 68'064°42 ST'602°C 00’ (00°02) 00°000°0€ 00 00°000°0€ SUOISSIDU0D 007 65°79€
00 0 00°00€ 00° 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 352J33U1 S,101I3)[0D om.mO@m
bL°SET 91 6'TH8 80°8ST 00 80'85T 00°000°T 00 00°000'T SBUIUIES JUBUISAAU] 01°19¢
00’ 0 00'002'1 00 00’ 00" 00°002'T 00 00°002'T S934 J3juted 20e) 007 TELPE
00'+26'8T o¢ 00'262°cL 00'268°0¢ 00 00'216'v1 00°+81'H0T 00" . 00°¥81'¥0T s394 bupysed ooz 1€ L¥E
00°00T 4 00°S££°0€ 00'S/9 00 00°5£9 00°0S0°TE 00’ 00'0S0°T€ 99} UONRAIBSUOD) g U0IR3sTY 007 0€°L¥E
€9TE'PT o1 €O'THT'STT L6VBY'ET 00 AN44: 94 00929821 00 00°929'821 S99y diyssequisw 007 62'LYE
65°08269 9 26°21€20 80'VIZ'bIT 00 L0°95T°0S 00°£T5'91€ 00 00°£25'91€ doys Y6 ooz 8T LvE
00°520°1¢ w 00°006'02T 00°000'SE 00 0081691 00°006'SST 00 00°006'GST S39) UONEIS Pasy |ewiue 007 (TLVE
00 1 00°090'¥S 00°09% 00 00 00°025'vS 00 00°025'¥S 539 SJUDA [eID3dS 007 9Z°LbE
00°00¢ 0 00°00081 00’ 00 00’ 00°000'8T 00" 00°000'8T $99) Uoea.IN0/MOUS |ewiue 007 YT LYE
00 b1 00'8£0'19 00°065'6 00 00°599'C 00°899'04 00 00°899'0Z $33) wetboud uoneanps 0oz €T LYE
05°21181 [x3 SLE0L'TiT S2'9%0'901T 00 05°291'6% 00°0S2'81€ 00 00°052'81€ 394 ules3 007 T LYE
05°646'€ 9 05°255°8¢€ 0S°€9¥"E€ 00 00°216'v1 00°910°2L 00’ 00910'2L $394 |asno.e) |edibojooz 1TLHE
€9°06¢'LY F4 §2'858°€8Y S£'902'97¢ 00 STLbL'E0T 00°$9001Z 00 00°590°0TZ $39) SUOISSIWpE 007 0T LvE
00°05S 0 00'S26'T 00’ 00 00' 00'S26'T 00 00'526'T 334 uondope 007 8T'L¥E
00 0 00°SLb 00" 00 00 00'SZt 00 00'SZ¥ JunodoR UOIPNE. S103031|0D 441
oo 0 00'S21'6¥5'T 00’ 00 00 00°S2T6b5'T 00 00°S2T'6¥5'T saxe} Auadold oT'11E

JAIDSIAd 358404 - 2E

INNIATY

00Z IBIN - TET |
98'88b'tb$ (bZ°662'001$) b2 00£°001$ 00°0$ S6'vv1'12$ 00'1$ 00°0% 00°1$ IBI0] DAIISDI 153104 - OET
18'245°£0€ %21 ££'888'152'T £9'0b2'STE 00° 1€°££5'88T 00'629'€£5°T 00 00°629'€£5°C STVLOL ISNIdXT
£9°190'25¢€ %97 £1°685'£51°C L8°0V0°9TH 00’ 92'289'602 00°0£9°€/5"2 00 000£9'€£5'C SIVLOL 3NNIATY
101 SAIDSDId I53404 - OET D
18245'20¢$ %Z1 ££'888'/57'T$ £9°0b/'STES 00°0$ 1€°££5'881$ 00'629'€/57$ 00'0$ 00'629'€£5°T$ STIVLOL ISNIdXI
18'2/5°£0€$ %1 ££'888'/52'2$ £9°0b2'STES 00°0$ 1€°££5'881$ 00°629'€/5°2$ 00'0% 00'629'€/5°T$ 5{2]01 DAIBSDId 159104 ~ LE uyiedag
99'/88% %S 16°€e5'/% 6v°L0p$ 00°0$ [AN 44 00'1£6'¢$ (00°000'v1$) 00°'1£6'12$ SIRI0L f4ed BVURLIOQ - £6 a ans
00 +++ 00" 00’ 00 00 00’ (00°000'6) 00°000’6 666'b1$-000'2$ 4npnaseyur 00°€92
00’ 4+ (00°60€) 00°60€ 00 00902 00’ 00 00’ [enIR.UOD BPISINO 00'¥+9
00’ 0 00°0St 00° 00° 00’ 00°0S¥ 00 00°0St DdUeUAUIRK B SHeday 00°8€9
¥0'26 a 15104 6486 00° 7€'98 007008 00 00°008 S3VINIS AN JNgnd 00°£E9
79°S6L 0 00°008°€ 00 00 00 00°008’€ (00°000'S) 000088 SIDIIBS |eUOISSAJ0Ld 00°1€9
00" 0 00'00€’2 00’ 00 00 00°00€'Z 00 00°00€'Z salddns aoueusjurepy/seday 00°€2S
00 0 00185 00’ 00* 00’ 00°185 00 00°185 saiddns Bunessdo 00°2ZS
3igd shuenoq - €6 U Lmqu ins
DRI IS0 - ZE  JuslIedag
ISNIdX3
BAI9STId I$VU04 -~ QLT pund
QLA 4e8, Jold P09y suonoesuRL | suondesuel seouequIndulg SUOIDeSURL | 19bpng SJUBLIPUBLIY 19bpng uondudsaq Junoxy JUNoY
/P3SN % LA - 186png ala alA WIUOW Jualin) papuawy 18bpng paidopy
stouy|(] ‘A3unos) puepy Yooy
PLISIq
JUNOJDY dnjj0yY apnjoxg OPHQmoth 10
12/1€/80 @16 03 JeDA |BISIY ) d

Hoday scuew.04iad 396png




2T J0 9 abed

WY SZ:£0°TT T202/80/60 Uo JaAe) yar Aq uny

JUNodoYy dnjjoy apnpx3
TZ/1£/80 o3eQ 01 Jea, |edsi

Hodoy 2duew.I0LIdd 196png

00°0ST 5144 (95°128'21) 95'128'22 00 £0°S6L'S 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T Sjewiuy 007 00'8ZS
00 +++ (20'2) L0, 00’ L0°L 00 00 00 s|eaipoliad g 3009 00'£4S
€4°006 GE 9£'262'T ¥9'204 00° $9°£0L 000002 00 00°000°Z 000'T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00485
¥S°€0T 0 £5'026°cT £b'6L 00 00 00°000'+C 00 00°000'vT saiddng adueud)ulep/1eday 00°€2S
$9'LS¥'CT 91 +5'568'981 9°'$09'SE 00 61°0vE'LT 00°005°222 00°005°2T 00°000°01¢ sa)ddng bunessdo 00°2ZS
00 € 00°88€ 00°CT 00 0021 00°00t 00 00°00t sa|ddns 20Wo 00'12S
00 0 00°05b'y 00’ 00 00 00°0SH'¥ 00 00°0S¥'y Bunpop/wiesun 00'vTb
Sb"000'8T a 0b'£T1'65T 09°'626'0C 00 08'+94'01 0020081 00'6£1°L1 00'898'291 S)jauag YljeaH asAojdwz 00°€TH
057021 +++ (€1°5p€) ET°GbE 00’ 12°101 00 00 00 SWIBAO [eUOSEaS or'ziy
6L 1 78'068'61 81601 00’ £2°€9 0000007 00 00°000°0Z BWIHIAQ 00°ZTH
89'185'8 #1 12°198'68 6L'8ET'ST 00 0T'1€8'2 00°000°50T 00 00°000°50T sabem g saie|es |euoseas or'TIY
€1°188'9L a! 10'868°61S 66'S52'28 00 SL'661'v1 0051209 0020tk 00'780°095 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
JUBWIYOLIUY ] S4R) jRUUY 007 d4 - 80
SIIG
79'88+'/$ %01 01'101'2e1$ 06'T89'CT$ 00°0% £€°/1€°1$ 00°€8/°SET$ 00°0$ 00'€82'5€1$ SIUDA |BIDAAS g Wweiboid 007 dd - L0
00 0 00561 00 00 00 00°561 00 00567 sdiysiaquisw 1 sanq 00'2¥9
00’ 0 00°092 00" 00 00 00092 00 00092 s|ejuay 00'6£9
00’ 0 00°00T 00 00" 00 00001 00 00001 [oARIL 00°€€9
26'6L L 66°LbL 10°2S 00 10°2S 00008 00 00008 SUOREDIUNWWOD 00'2€9
0006 0 00°0SZ 00° 00 00 00°0SZ 00 00°05Z SDIAIFS [RUOISSJ0I] 00'T€9
00 0 000052 00" 00 00 00°00SC 00 00'00SC uoneonp3 g bulues). 00°0€£9
00 0 00°000't 00" 00 00" 00°000"t 00 00000t saseydInd poo4 00'92S
00 0 00°0S¥ 00° 00’ 00 00°0St 00 00°0St 000°T$ J9pun dinb3 3§ sjoo] jews 00'2S
00’ 0 00052 00 00’ 00 00°052 00 00°0S2 salddng adueusjulely/neday 00°€2S
S0'T S 68'9SL'y 13874 00 11°861 00°000'S 00 00°000°S sayddng bunesado 00'22S
00 0 00°00% 00 00 00° 00°00% 00 00°00t saddns aoyo 00°'12S
00 0 00°05b'T 00 00 00 00°0St'1 00’ 00°0Sv'T Buio/wiogiun 00'bTH
S6°058 91 021’9 09¥ET'T 00 0€°£95 00°£0€"2 00 00°£0¢’L S)aURg UjedH 34ojdw3 00'€TH
00 8 £8'555'0S (Tbbb'y 00 6£°021'C 00°000°SS 00 00°000'sS sabem 1§ sale|es jeuoseas or'TTH
0£799+'9 2! 66'215'6t 10808’ 00 [ANYix4 00'12€’LS 00 00°12€'4S sabem pue saliejes 00 TTH
SJUBAT (eadSs B wieibold 007 d4 - LO swiedag gns
TALDSTId JSBU0H - TE M_:_mwcctmgmo
ISNIdX3
£1°19b'002$ %L1 S6'109'bS0°c$ S5'156°029% 00°0$ SS'T1/'20€$ 05°€55°S/9°E$ 05°724'SE$ 00°1€8°6£9°c$ STIVLOL INNIATYS
£1°19%'002% %L1 S6'109v50'c$ S5'156'029$ 00'0$ SS'TTZ'£08$ 0S°£55'6/9°¢c$ 05'zeL'se$ 00'TE8°6£9°c$ SIRIC| BAIISDUd IS404 - TE  Juswedag
00’ 0 00°000°09 00 00 00’ 00700009 00 0000009 XE) [3J0W |30y WOy Jdjsues) 79'16€
00 €95- $9'TEE ¥9'182) 00 95°21T 00°0S 00 00°0S BNUBABI JBYI0 - SNOSUL|[SISI $6'69€
6£°G99' (0] (16'012°0) €6 LY 00 L6°SET'9Y 0S°72L'Sh 0s'22L'se 00°000°01 $304n0s 3jeAld 4j suonngu3uod 0T'$9E
SAIBSVLY I5DU04 - Z2E wipedsg
INNIATS
00Z IGBIN - TET  puny
QLA 1ea Joud POy SUoIDPSURL | SUoIDeSuRL | sedueIqUNOUY suoioesuel | 18bpng SjuBIpUBWY 19b6png uondudsa JUNoONY JUN0DDY
/P3SN % QLA - 33bpng ala alA YIUOW Jua.nD papuswy 326png paydopy

srougyy] Auno) puersy Y001

PLISIA
IAJIISIId

1S310,]




1 40 £ Sbed

WY §2:£0:TT 1202/80/60 U0 J9ARID J3[ Aq uny

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apn|ox3
12/1€/80 @1eQ 01 e |EOSIH
JModay ssuewio04iad 196png

69'61£'99% %01 6E°245°021'1$ 19'815'121$ 00'0% TL°€EE'S/$ 00'160'2+2'1$ (00'8££'8€%) 00'678'082'1$ $1£301 UOHRIISIUNUPY - OT S o
(9v°'16) 0 9Z°L£9°LET (9z°2€1) 00 (9z°2€1) 00°005'£ET 00 00°005"2€1 Sapuaby JaYIO 03 Jojsuet) ra%:3
S1°088°C £ 6+°081°81 16°61€'S 00 1S°61€°S 00°005'€2 00 00°005°cZ 994 9DIAIBS pJe) Ipas) 00'€/8
00 0 9£°££9'99 vezze 00’ 00 00°006'99 (00'8€£'81) 00°8£9's8 1s2493U] 00'2/8
00 0 00000582 00’ 00 00 00°000582 00°000'0Z 00°000'59¢ [edpupd 00'1£8
75108 € Sh'P1S'6E §9°580'1 00° €€°L18 00°009'0% (00°000'0%) 00°009'08 1enPRAUOD IPISING “00'b9
00 0 00°519'6 00° 00* 00 00'5196 00 00'519°6 sdiysiaquaw g sanq 00'Ck9
66'61C 0 00°000°2T 00' 00" 00 00°0002T 00°0069 00°00T’S s|guay 00°6£9
6L°8T 0 00°09S'€T 00° 00’ 00 00°095'€T 00 00°09S°€T buneoydng g bupuid 00°S€9
00 26 00°SS 00'S+9 00’ 00°029 00°00Z 00 00°00Z Buiysiignd 00'+€9
00 0 000507 00° 00’ 00 00°050°Z 00 00°050°Z [2ARIL 00°€£9
798 ST 1S'€1S'L 6'92€'T 00 1£°L0L 00°0v8'8 00’ 00°0¥8'8 SUOIERDIINWWOD) 00°Z€9
¥6'€18°01 €€ 88'/95'¢¢ T1°T8L'ST 00 €C'ET'6 00°05€'8t 00 00°05E'8Y S3DIAISS |euoISSaj0.d 00'1€9
00 0 000002 00’ 00 00 00'000'Z 00 000002 uoneanp3 g bujuies) 00°0£9
00 0 0009291 00’ 00 00 0009291 00 00°092°91 S3seydINg pooy 00'9ZS
PET1ZE 81 10°596'T 66°6Ct 00* 66'6Zt 00°S6€'C 00’ 00°S6€'Z 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 1 sjoo |lews 00'4ZS
00 +H++ (ben) LY'ET 00 VAl X4 00 00 00’ salddng adueuajulely/seday 00'€2S
vET08'T 91 98'+¥1°98 $1°550°9T 00 $1°550'91 00°00Z'201 (00°006'9) 00°001'60T saijddns asipueydlsw doys Yo Sox 4]
14918 T 06'29v'8 01°£S 00 01°4S 00°025'8 00 00'025'8 sayddns buigessdo 00228
8T'811T 43 £1°060'T £8'6b1 00 £8'6v1 00°0¥2'T 00 00°0t2'T saddng 00 00'12ZS
00 0 00°0£0°7 00° 00" 00 00°0€0'C 00 00°0€0°C Buiio/uuoyun 00°¥TH
08'82€’9 ! 0b°290°0S 09'25¢'8 00" 0£'9/1'y 00°ST+'8S 00 00°ST+'8S Syauag yiesH ssAojdws 00°ETH
00 +++ (vz'eot) ¥T'T91 00’ £5'9€ 00 00 00 SWIISAO [eU0Seas 01°eTd
§5°59 0 00°00T°T 00 00’ 00" 00°001°T 00 00°001'T AWIUAAQ 00°CtH
86'18+'ST €T $T'989'¥ET 9L'€TEOp 00’ 2£'508'0C 00°000'ST 00 00°000°ST sabem 13 saliejes jeuoseas 0T’ TIY
pb 0192 b1 L1°580261 €8°0£4'1€ 00 L6'8b0°LT 00°918'€2¢ 00 00'918’cCe sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
uopesSIuPY - 0T
SIEIC L
£0'90S'sr1$ %S1 86°CEP'6ETTS 75°05/°861% 00'0% 86'EL1'STIS 0S'¥81'8EE'T$ 0S'+81'98$ 00°000°Z52'1$ JUSWIYDLIUT ] BIED [RWILY 007 dd - 80 1USU
00 15 00°T1LE 000S8°S 00 00°058°€ 00°195'2 00°195°2 00 000°ST$ 49A0 a1nPnHsesu] 00°£9
00’ 9 00°0ST 00052 00" 00°502 00°00% 00 0000t sdiyssaquaw g sang 00°2k9
00 +++ (0£16) 0£'16 00 00 00" 00 00 s|euay 00'6£9
00 8t 00°081°€E 00°0£6'C 00 00°0£6' 00°0S1'9 (00°058'€) 00°000°0T dueUIUIRK 1B Slieday 00°8£9
90°602 0 00°000'T 00" 00° 00" 00°000'T 00 00'000'1 13ARIL 00°€€9
08'¥59 (91 (55°6€£5) SS'6EE'T 00 60°9% 00°008 00 00008 suonedIuNWIWo) 00'2€9
98'EL6'VT 8 89°€8b 6€T 8'8EC'TT 00 €£°085°TT 05°7¢L'151 0s'zzL'01 00°000'T+1 SDIAIRS |eUISSaJ0.d 00'1€9
Juswiyouug g aue) jeuwiiuy 007 d4 - 80 Ew&ﬁmawc
DAIISVId 158104 ~ g (]
ISNIdX3T
007 IgeIN - TET
QLA 183 J0Ld pooy suoresuel suoIDesuRL | SDURIGUINIUTG suopesuel | 18bpng SJUBWPUIWY 19bpng uondusag JUNODY JUNODY
/P35 % QLA - 396png AlA ala YIUOW JusLIND papuawy 386png pajdopy
souqyi] Ayumo)) puepy Yoy

PLISI

IAIOS

21
1S910,]



21 Jo g abey WY SZ:£0°T1 T202/80/60 UO J3ne1) yar Aq uny

(S1°82£'/8%) ¥6'SO1'611$ 90°11£'202$ 00°0$ LLY1E'85$ 00°£18'126$ 00°0$ 00'/18'12€% SiE1e] 00Z 1QRIN - TET 9
2E°682'£82 %21 10°964'5€6'T 6b°0vZ'8TH 00’ 8£'96€'6¥C 05°9g£'€S€’s 05'2zL'se 00'+108TE'E SIVIOL ISNIdX3 °©
L1°T95°002 %L1 S6°'109'b50'S SS°156°029 00’ SSTT/20€ 05°€55'5£9E 05°zeL'se 00°TE8°6£9°E SLOL 3NN3ATY
sjeiei 0OZ IqeIN - TET
2E'684'(8C$ %21 1096%'S£6°2$ 67" 0vT'81H$ 00°0$ 8/°96£'6v2$ 0S'9EL'ESE'ES 0§ TeL'SES 00'$10°81E'c$ SWI0L ISNIIXT
2£°682'482% %21 10'96b'S£6°2$ 6" 0bZ'8TH$ 00°0$ 8L'96£'6T$ 0S'9£2'€5E'e$ 05°'zes'se$ 00'+T0'STE'ES S{RIC| DAIDSDIG IS0 - TE
g
00°0$ %18 05°/86'S$ 05°887°9% 00°0$ 05'882°9% 00°9£2'21$ (00°v2£'11$) 00°000'+2$
00 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000°01) 00°000'0T SaDUsbY JaYIO 03 Jajsuel| 21°166
00 0 00°009 00" 00* 00’ 00009 00° 00°009 s|ejuay 00°6£9
00’ 001 05’ 05'882°9 00° 058829 006829 00'682°9 00’ Buneoydng 13 bunuiig 00°S€9
00’ 0 00°286'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'£86'T (00°€10'8) 00°000°0T jones ] 00°€€9
00" 0 00°006 00’ 00" 00’ 00006 00’ 00°006 Saseyd.ng poo4 00'92S
00 0 00"00§'C 00° 00 00’ 0070052 00 00°005C sayddns bupesado 00°22S
co_um?-Mm:OU ] yoressay 007 - Yy Just fm&wa ang
£5°8v9'T$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIRJOL SJURID - §F JUR Q ang
£5'8¥9'T +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00 00 s3l|ddns bunessdo 00°2zS
sjueiy - g¢
1+'92+'89% %21 $0' 10V’ /b5 96'000'8.%$ 00°0$ 97'€82'sh$ 00°20¥'529% 00°0% 00°20¥'529% IdUBLRUIRW /SO|IDES - 8T aiedag gng
00" 0 00°000°0T 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000°01 00° 00°000°01 666'¢1$-000'2$ aJnpnaseyu] 00€92
6£°010°C 91 65°0€€°0T 15'666'T 00" SE'820°1 0008221 00° 00°082°zT |en3oeuUOD SPIKIND 00'++9
£€°881 8 007091 00°0vE 00° 00°0vE 00°00S'y 00° 00005y Siejuay 00'6€9
88'690°€ |4 §8°026'cT ST'641'9 00’ 09'5€8°7 0000162 00’ 00°001’6Z adueUAUIR| B Sieday 00°8€9
95'8b6'6 6 16°006°S0T 60°666'6 00* YERLL'S 00°006°STT 00’ 00'006'STT SIS AN d1and 00°££9
81'eL 6 05'82L 0S°1L 00" 0S'1L 00008 00’ 00°008 SuoReDIUNWILIOD) 00°Z€9
0+'698 4 00°SSE/T 0052 00’ 00’ 000£9'2T 00" 00°0£9°21 S30IAIBS |eU0ISSB)0.d 00'1€9
00 0 000 00* 00° 00’ 00°0% 00° 000 uoneonp3 g buuies) 00'0£9
6b'S £ St'Tv6'y §§'/5T 00" £6'721 00°001’s 00’ 00°001°S 000'1$ 4apun dinb3 g sjooy |jews 00428
06'879'T 6 60°Sp8'7 1L°641°2 00’ [ 00'520'sZ 00’ 00°520°SZ sal|ddng @dueusjurep/ieday 00°€2S
vbzv8'y ST 79'6ET°8E 8€°00£9 00’ ey’ 00°0¥8'btr 00' 00°0¥8'btr sa||ddns buiesado 00228
00° 0 00°05t'1 00° 00’ 00 . 00°0SH'T 00’ 00'0S%'T Buipop/uuoyun 00'bIH
08'£67'6 €1 05°££5'S9 05'860°01 00’ 02'6£0"9 00°9£9's/ 00 00°9£9'sZ SIy2Udg yieaH sskodwy 00'€TH
00° 0 00°000'1 00’ 00’ 00 00°000°T 00’ 00°000'1 BWILBAQ 00'TTH
05°09+'8 91 69°021°6S 1€°6/8°01 00’ 124374 00°000°0£ 00° 00°000'0Z sabeMm g saeles jeuoseas OT'TTH
YS'1EL'1T s $9'688°281 I VAL T4 00" 96'+89'ST 00'190°2T2 00° 00'190'21T sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
wu:m:wu:_NZ\mu_u:_umu - 81 Juswedsg gng
BAIISId 363404 - CE iuau muw&
ISNIAX3
007 igeIN - TET
QLA de3) Joud p.o3y suoipesuel suopoesuet| seoueIquinIul SUonoeSURS | 19bpng SjudUIpUBUIY 19bpng uondudsag wnomy JuUNoY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png Alh At YIUOW Juangy papuawy 396png paydopy
siouy[[ 4yumo) purp) Yoy
PLISIA
JUN02DY dnjjoy apnaxg JAIISIIq

T2/1€/80 @1eQ 03 JB3A |BISIY }S9I0.]

Hoday aouewio}iad 106png




1 J0 6 9beqd

WV ST:£0:TT 1202/80/60 U0 JaAe1) yar Aq uny

JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnpPx3
TZ/T€/80 8187 03 JBSA |BISI4
Hodoay 9ouew.o04iad 306png

(6°9/E'TH1$) 80'GS/'Eb1$ (80°GS2'cp1$) 00°0% (80°69v%) 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% [ SUI qelY 9AI9SBAd 353404 - €ET ~
00'64F'TH1 %89 00°££1'89 00°€Z8'PT 00' 00°/£S 00'000'212 00’ 00°000°212 SIVIOL ISNIdX3 3
15207 %0 80°CE6'TTT 6'L9 00 2649 00°000°212 00 00°000'212 SIVLOL ANNIATY
S[R30 suy el aAlesald 188404 - £ET
00'6/b'TH1$ %89 00°21'89% 00°€28°Er1$ 00°03% 00°2£5% 00°000°Z12$ 00°0$ 00°000°212$  STVIOL ISNIdX3
006K THIS %89 00°£41°89% 00°€28'ch1$ 00'0$ 00°/£5$ 00'000212$ 00°0% 00°000°212$ [PI0] DAIISDIH ISBI04 - 2 )
00°64F'THT 89 00'+12°89 0098L'cbT 00’ 00°00S 00°000°212 00 00°000'2TZ sue.nsur 00°9€9
00 +++ (00°2£) 00°2€ 00 00°£E 00’ 00 00’ SIDIAIIS [RUOISSIYO0I] 00'1€9
BSAl9S34d IS3404 ~ ¢ Shelg
ISNIdX3
15°201% %0 80°ZE6'T17$ 26'£9% 00°0$ 76'£9% 00'000°212$ 00°0$ 00°000°212$ SIVLOL 3NN3ATY
15°201$ %0 80°2€6'112$ 76'£9% 00°0% 76'/9% 00°000'212$ 00°0% 00'000°1T$ Gl DAIISBIG 15404 - TE
00 0 00°0S 00’ 00’ 00 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, 334931 5,10999]10D
15°201 8 80°Z¢L 6°L9 00’ 26°£9 00°008 00 00008 sbuiu.ea Juaunsaaug
00 0 00°0ST 00’ 00* 00° 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST UN0dJE UOIPIN. $10139}[0D
00 0 00°000°11C 00° 00 00° 00°000°T12 00 00'000'T12 saxe} Apadold
BAISSHId IS0 ~ ré
INNIATY
suy qgery IALSSBLd 3s2404 - ££7
(£6°025'981%) 75°914'1$ (z5°126'22%) 00'0% (1£°524'41$) (00°502°92$) 00°0$ (00°'502'92$) 5[P10] SHI9Y SAIBSBIG 159404 - TET D
vSbeSTIE %ET 0£°7p6'E6T 0£'296'£2 00* 60799£'p1 00'506'12¢ 00 00'506'122 STVL0L ISNIdX3
LS°€40'STT %0 TT'659'561 8/°0% 00 8/°0b 00'00£'S6T 00 00'00£'S6T STIV.LOL ANNIATY
iG] 9H)9Y IAIBST I ISD104 - 251
bSH6S TIES %E T 0L°Tv6'c61$ 0£°796'12$ 00'0$ 60°99/'v1$ 00'506°122$ 00°0$ 00°506'122$ STV10L ISNAX3
YS'b6S 1164 %E 1 0£°2v6'c61$ 0£°296'42$ 0003 60°992'p1$ 00'506'122$ 00°0% 00'506'122$ 101 BAIDSBId ISV404 - TE 3 fag
PSPES'TIE €1 0L72¥6'c6T 0£'296'L2 00 60°99/'b1 00'S06'122 00’ 00'506'122 ST 0CETdy
BAIISBLd J$3I04 ~ ZE i e
ISNIdX3
£5°€L0'S21$ %0 72°659'561$ 8L°0p$ 00°0% 8L°0v$ 00'00£'S61$ 00°0$ 00°00£'S61$ STIVLOL ANNIATY
£8°€L0'S2T1$ %0 27°659'561$ _8L0v$ 00°0% 8/°0v$ 00°00£561$ 00'0$ 00'00/'561$ ${P10] DAIDSBIG ISDU04 - TE Juwyedag
00°000'SZT +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 puny ySSId d4 wouy Jaysuel|
00’ 0 0005 00’ 00 00 00'0S 00 000§ 06, 152,931 S,10103)j0D
LS°EL 8 65k 8L°0b 00° 8/°0v 00°00S 00 00°00S sbuiules Juaugsaaug
00 0 00°05T1 00" 00’ 00 00°0ST 00° 00°0S1 JUN02JE UOIPNE. $1008}0D
00 0 00°000°561 00’ 00° 00 00000561 00 00°000'S6T saxe} Auadold
DAIISAU ISBU04 - TE UL
INNIATY
DY SAIOSIId }$a404 ~ €T
QLA 4834 J0Ud pooy suonesuel | suoiesuRl saoueIqUINIUY SUonDesuRI | 196png SJUIIPUBLIY 186png uondudseq Junoxy JUNOMY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png QLA alA YIUOW Juany papuswy 38bpng paydopy
stouyy[] ‘\yuno)) puew] Yooy

PLISIA
JAIISIIJ
1S310,]




21 40 01 abeq

WV SZ:£0:TT 1202/80/60 U0 JaARID Yor Aq uny

(50'597'c$) +++ (0z°sz$) 02°52$ 00°0$ (V474 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ STIYLOL INNIAR
(s0'592'e$) +++  (ozse$) 0T'sz$ 00°0$ 0z'sz$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 2101 DAIDSBI ISDI0 - ZE o
(00°81£°2$) +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ SIRIOL pung Hed J1on dd - 68  weiuuedsg ang 3
(00°81€'2) +++ 00" 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 934 4|06 Ynig ueipur €0°LbE
pung Je) 30D dd ~ 68 Stleds:
0412 +++ (0z°'s2) 0z'sz 00° 0z'st 00 00 00 sbuuiea Jusunsaaug 07°19¢
(s£'89p'1) +++ 00’ 00° 00 00" 00 00’ 00 s3) Job Ynig ueipuj €0°4bE
- BAIDSDId 159104 - 2E dag
AINNIATY
m>9.nE~ ISINOT HOO 'd'd ~ T€€
12°82% (ob'c3) ob'€z$ 00°0% ob'cz$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 51101 jed ovig ‘foud "yde) ‘g - 0£E Duny
00 +4++ 00° 00 00 00 00° 00’ 00" STVLOL ISNIdX3
1282 +++ (ov'c2) ob'€T 00 0b'€T 00" 00’ 00 SIVLOL ANNIATY
101 Jed g foid 3ded 'd'y - 0£E
17824 +++ (ov'£2$) AX4] 00°0$ 0b'€2$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% SIVLOL ANNIATY
12°8¢$ +++ (ob'c2$) 0b'€7$ 00°0% I AX4] 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% BAIBS3AUd I59404 - ZE  Jusuniedag
1282 +++ (ov€a) b€z 00’ ob'Ee 00 00’ 00 sbuluies Jusunsaaug 0T°T9€
OAIDSBU JS8I04 - ré 3 a0
INNIATY
led ayig “load ded ‘g4 - 0£€
(S£°'128'051%) £6'269'S1$ (£6'829'673) 00°0% (96'665'S1$) (00°9€6°€1$) 00°0$ (00'9¢6'c1$) SIEI0L VSSI4 PAI9S3Ud 152404 - OCT
€2°568'0ST %51 65'896°691 1¥°£99'62 00 Pb'869'ST 00°9£9°661 00° 00°9£9°66T STVLOL ISNIdX3
88'¢/ %0 75°'199'S81 8b'8¢ 00 8b'8¢ 00°00£'581 00 00°00£'581 STIVLIOL INNIATY
SIPI0L VSSI4 BAIDSAI 350404 ~ 9ET DU
£7°568°051$ %ST 65°896'691$ 1¥'£99'62$ 00°0$ vb'8E9°ST$ 00'9£9°661$ 00°0$ 00'9£9°661$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
£7°568'0ST$ %S T 65'896'691$ 1v'£99'62% 00°0% bv'8E9°STS 00°9£9°661$ 00°0% 00'9£9°661$ SIEI0] IAIDSBId ISBI0] - ZE  JuswRds(
00°000'SZT +++ 00" 00" 00 00 00 00° 00 SUWI dd 03 J3jsuely 69°'166
£2'568's2 ST 65°896'691 1'299'67 00’ ¥b'8€9°ST 00'9£9°661 00 00'9€9°661 Ealli Vo) B} OT'ETH
OAIASBId 158404 - 7€ unwiuedsg
JISNIdXI
88'€/$ %0 75°'199'681$ 8b'8¢$ 00°0$ 8b'8¢$ 00°00£'S81$ 00°0$ 00°00£'581$ SIVLOL INNIATY
88'€/$ %0 75°199581$ 8v'8€$ 00'0$ 8b'8€$ 00'002°581% 00°0$ 00'002'S81$ S{EJ01 BAIBS3IUd 159104 - ZE  JuBwRdaq)
00 0 000§ 00 00 00 00°0S 00’ 00°0S 06, 359493U1 S,40393]10D) 0£°19€
88/ 8 S 190 8b'8€ 00’ 8b'8¢ 00005 00" 00°00S sbulules JuaUISIAU] 01°19¢
00 0 00°0ST 00° 00’ 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST JUNODE uofPNe $10323]10D) [ANALS
00 0 00°000°S81T 00’ 00 00 00°00058T 00’ 00'000'S8T saxe} Apadold OT'T1E
AAIDSTId 383104 ~ ZE U3 .Emm_wm
IANNIAATY
VSSId DAI9SBId 359404 - 9T 4
QLA ie3aA Joud POy SUOIDPSURL | suonoesues | sadURIqUINOUT suoipesues | 19bpng SJUSLIpUDLY 196png uondudsaq Junoddy JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png LA AlA YIUOW Juand papuawy 196png pajdopy
srouyy] Kyuno)) puersy Yooy

Juno2DYy dnjjoy apnjax3
T2/T€/80 @1eQ 01 JBBA |EISIH
Hodoay souew.oliad 3obpng

PLISIq
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




T1 Jo 11 abeq WV SZ:£0:TT 120Z/80/60 U0 JaAex) yor Ag uny

(16°'189'1$) 6£'L¥6$ (6€/+6%) 00°0$ 08'6v$ 00°0$ 00'0%$ 00°0% w0y Buidwe) g Aemiids sopunyy pno - ggg .
81°856'T +++ (61°266) 61°£66 00 00 00 00 00 STYLOL ISNIDAE 8
(79T +4++ (08'61) 08'6% 00' 08'6% 00 00 00 SIVLOL ANNIATY
10], Burdwes 3 Aemipds sepunyy pnot - ogg
81'856'T$ +++ (61°266%) 61°266$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°03% STVLOL 3SNIdX3
81'856'T$ 4+ (61°266%) 61°£66$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% $RI0) DAIISBIG ISDU0H - TE USRS
LYl +++ (6T°£66) 61°£66 00 00 00 00 00 000T$ fapun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v2S
60°155 +++ 00° 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 s3l|ddng soueusjuien/iieday 00°€2S
[ANAX +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 saddns buesado 00°22S
SAIBSDIY IS0y - g g
ISNIXI
£2°9/2$ +++ (08°6+$) 08'6v$ 00°0$ 08'6v$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIYLOL ANNIATY
£7°9/T% +++ (08'6$) 08'6v$ 00'0$ 08°6v$ 00°0% 00'03% 00°0% SIEI0] BAIDSAIG ISBI04 - ZE  junwiledsg
(794t +++ (08'6%) 08'6% 00’ 08°6% 00 00 00 sbujules jusunseau] 01°19¢
BAIDSBI ISB404 - 7€ Judwedan
INNIATY
Buidwe) g Aemjjids 1apunyf pno - [I%3
(1+'505'v$) 0£'S1£'06% 0£'651$ 00'0$ 0£'651$ 00'5/8'06% 00°0$ 00°5/8°06$ SiEj0 AWy PRISU0) B $5352404-dOBARQY - SEE DUnY
LL¥29'Y +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00° STIYL0L ISNIdX3
9g'61T %0 0£'51£'06 0£'6ST 00 0€°6ST 00°5£8°06 00 00°5£8°06 STIVLOL INNIATY
Siei0) 4dwy IPngsuod g S3s2104-dojpAaq - GE¢
LL°v29'v$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'03% 00°0% STV.LOL 3SNIdX3
LL'529'v$ +++ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 01 BAI9SAId I50404 - TE  Jusuniedag
LLVT9'Y +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 00 666'P1$-000'$ 24npnAsesur 00°€92
BARIDSIId 158104 ~ ZE it ]
ISNIdXI
9€'611$ %0 04'S1/'06% 0£'651$ 00°0% 0£°651$ 00'5/8'06% 00°0% 00°5£8°06% STIVLOL INNIATY
9E'611$ %0 0£'ST/'06$ 0£°651$ 00°0$ 0£°'651$ 00'5/8'06$ 00°0% 00'5/8'06$ S[PI0L SAIDSDU ISBI04 - TE  Jusuupedag
9€'6T1 +++ (0c°6ST) 0€'65T 00’ 0£°65T 00 00 00 sButues Juaunssauy 0T'19€
00’ 0 00'5/8'06 00 00’ 00 00°5/8'06 00 00°5/8'06 soxe) Auadold oT'TIE
BAIDSBUG ISDI04 - 7€ JuswiedsQ
INNIATY
1dui IPIISU0) B 51$3104-dojRAR(Q - SEE
(50'59/’$) (0z'52$) 07's2$ 00°0$ 0z'Sz$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% Sie10f Sn0adu] 851003 JOD *d'd - TEE Duny
00 +++ 00 00 00 00" 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISN3dX3
(S0°59£°¢) +++ (0z's2) 07'se 00 0Z'S¢ 00 00 00 STVLOL INNIATY
SIR1O ) m>ohmEH 95IN0Y O "d'd - TEE
(1A Je3, Joud p.o9y suonoesues | suonoesued | seouelquinouy suonoesued | uwmozm SjuaWpuawy ummbsm co:a_\_UmmD Junoxy JunoJJYy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png AlA ala YIUOW JUBLnD papuawy 396png paydopy
siouy(; Ayuno)) puepy oy
PLISIA
JuUNo2DY dnjjoy apnpPxg IAI3SIIg

12/T€/80 1eQ 0} Jea, [edsi }S9I0,J

Hoday souew.04134 396png




1 4o 2T sbed

WV SZ:£0:TT 1202/80/60 U0 JaAex) yar Aq uny

090

(21°095'2v5$) 75°266'v87$ 8b°655/8% 00°0$ £2°916'5€$ 00'255'2/£$ 00°0% 00'285'2/£$
S5°010°212'1 %ST 8b°0+0°809'S 20998256 00° 29°01€'s8Y 05°906'095°9 05°¢zL'se 00'¥81°525'9 SVLOL 3SNIdX3I
€b°05h L9 %ST 00°€€0°c68°S 05°SZH'0K0’T 00° 68'928'07S 0S°85+'€£6"9 0s'ces'se 00°9€£°£68'9 SIVLOL INNIATY
S|E3C L i
(98°2£0°11%) 08'90v'€1$ (08'90v'€1$) 00°0$ (08°90+°£1$) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIPI0] puny UiIeR WAleW - 809 4
0£'960'T1 +++ (00'se¥’91) 00°SEV'9T 00" 00°SE¥'9T 00° 00’ 00’ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
$8'81 +++ (0z°'820%¢) 02°820°¢ 00" 0Z'820°c 00 00 00 SIVLOL ANNIATY
SIRI0] pungd uIep Uiaep) - 809 I

0£°960°1T$ +++ (00°SEP'913) 00'SE¥'91$ 00'0$ 00'SEP'9TS 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ SIV.LOL ISNIdXI
0£'960'11$ +++ (00°SEH'9T$) 00'S£b'91$ 00'0$ 00'SEP'9T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|PIC] OAIDSBId JSBI04 - 7€ Jusuiedaq
00 +++ (00'sep’91) 00°SEH'9T 00° 00°SE¥"9T 00 00 00 000°ST$ JaA0 anpnasesyur
0496011 +++ 00" 00° 00* 00 00° 00° 00° 666F1$-000'7$ a:npnselur

BAIDSALY IS$3U04 - ZE ik
¥8'81% +++ (0z°820°c$) 02°'820°c$ 00°0$ 07'820'c$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ SIVLOL INNIATS
¥8'81$ +++ (0z'820°c$) 07'820'c$ 00°0$ 07°820'c$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ S[RI0| DAIISBI 18904 - Z€  Jusuiedaq)
00 +++ (00°000°€) 00°000°€ 00’ 00°000’€ 00* 00 00° $304Nn0s jeAud 4 SUONGLIUCD
¥8'81 +++ (0z'82) 0782 00’ 07’82 00’ 00 00 sBuiues Jusunsaaug

SAIDSAId 358404 ~ ZE 1

ANNIATY
puiiy urep WAl - 809
QLA Jes) 101d D09y m:ozummcm._.r mcohuumm:m\:r seouelquinoug suoippesuelf uwovsm Sjuswpuswy ummvzm :ozatummﬂ Junody UN0Y
/P3SN % QLA - 196png AL alA YIUOR Jualind papuawy 19bpng pajdopy
siouyy[] A3une puepsy Y20y
PLISIA

JuUnoddy dnjjoy apnjox3 9AI3S9.1d

TZ/TE/80 ®1eq 03 JeaA [B2S14

MHodoay aduewniopad 396png

18910



Y
<¢IMEG
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST |
PRESERVE DISTRICT

LAKE GEORGE DAM INSPECTION - 2021
IMEG #21002306.00




Table of Contents

Inspection Submittal Letter to Illinois Department of Natural Resources

.................................................... 1

Inspection Recommendations and General Comments ... 2
LOGRHION MAP ..........ooovvvivii o 3
Dam INSPECtion REPOM ..................o.uveeceecririooeeoe oo 4
Summary of Maintenance Done and/or Repairs Made Since Last Inspection ..., 20
Owner’s Maintenance Statement / Operations and Maintenance Plan Statement ...................... 22

PROTO LOG e 23

LAKE GEORGE DAM INSPECTION REPORT
Date Inspected: 04/21/2021
IMEG #21002306.00

092



<IME

August 3, 2021

Mr. Paul Mauer Jr.

llinois Department of Transportation
One Natural Resources Way, 2nd Floor
Springfield, lllinois 62702

RE: Annual Dam Safety Inspection Report (Dam 1D No. f.00136)
l.ake George Dam (IL00136)
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
IMEG #21002306.00

Dear Mr. Paul Mauer:

Please find enclosed in this packet a copy of the annual dam safety inspection report along with photo
logs from our site visit.

The downstream embankment had recently been mowed and a visual inspection was conducted. No
significant deficiencies were observed. The downstream embankment adjacent to Loud Thunder Road
shoulder (top of dam) has an area of erosion (a rill of approximately 40" in length 18" in depth) at 12+25
LT that has continued develop and should be repaired. Additionally, the downstream embankment
adjacent to Loud Thunder Road extending beyond the shoulder where all vegetation has been killed off,
the County Highway Department has been contacted to not spray herbicide along the downstream
embankment.

If you have any question or comments, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

e I e —

John Fellman, P.E., S.E.

Senior Principal / Client Executive
John.B Fellman@imegcorp.com

O\Missman\Rock Island\Projects\StructurahDam InspectionVIL00136_Lake George Dam-Loud Thunder Forest Preserve\2019 19001337.0002019_Mauer Letter.docx

Enc
Cc: John Massa, Jeff Craver, Ben Mills

093



<IME

In ion Recommendations and General mments

Dam ID No.:  1L00136
Name of Dam: Lake George

Owner:

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Recommendations to be completed by April 2022:

1.

Maintain a mowed downstream embankment for inspection. Vegetation should be maintained to
a length where the grass will not fold over on itself, this will allow for proper inspection. Visual
inspection of the embankment is very effective and is one of the easiest and best warning signs
to determine any potential stability concerns or other possible issues (e.g. seepage or piping
issues, rutting, burrows).

Remove woody vegetation on downstream embankment. Cut bushes flush to ground and treat
stumps with waterproof sealant to prolong football decay or remove stumps and backfill with
compacted soil.

Complete a controlled burn. A scheduled burn should be completed every three years,
along with a routine mowing plan, last burn completed in 2018.

Fill animal burrow located at west side spillway joint G. Observed burrow should be filled with
mud-pack (soil cement slurry mixture)

Complete routine maintenance/break-in of sluice gate. Follow manufacturer's Operation &
Maintenance recommendations and routinely work valve.,

Repair erosion at roadway rock drain. The rock drain near Station 12425 LT was observed to be
further eroded, compared to 2020 inspection, on the downstream side of the dam. Compacted
soil should be replaced and scour protection/vegetation established mitigate further erosion.

Remove silt fence and provide drainage at north embankment adjacent to east wall. Remove the
silt fence at toe of embankment left from 2018 Construction Project and repair erosion left at toe
location. Continue to monitor moisture in area.

Monitor spall at east side of floor slab of joint E.

No Spray Do not spray herbicide along downstream (north face) shoulder of roadway.




(}I MEG LOCATION | Dem [P No:

ILO0136 (Lake George)
Structure Location: Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
MAP Date Inspected: 06/21/2021
1100136: Lake George Dam
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
Rock Island County

Legend

1L00136: Lake George

‘&LOO?ZBB Lake George Dam
p— -

P — ——

g

ld

»

=
a
!
m
2
1

p———

Google Earth

Figure 1: Overall Map (Aerial April 2019)

1100136: Lake George Dam

Figure 2: Dam Limits Map (Aerial April 2019)

LAKE GEORGE DAM INSPECTION REPORT
Date Inspected: 04/21/2021

IMEG #21002306.00

Page 2 of 2

095




Dam Inspection Report

Name of Dam Lake George Dam ID No. IL00136

Permit Number DS2007010 Class of Dam |
Range 4W

Location SW1/4 Section 27 Township 17N

309-795-1040
Telephone Number (Day)

Owner  Rock Island County Forest Preserve Dist.
Name

309-373-8156

19406 Loud Thunder Road

Street Telephone Number (Night)
lllinois City 61259 County Rock Island
City Zip Code
Type of Dam Earth Embankment ,

Type of Spillway  Reinforced Concrete Chute On Embankment

Date(s) Inspected April 21, 2021

Weather When Inspected  Partially Cloudy

Temperature When Inspected 56° F

Pool Elevation When Inspected Normal

Tailwater Elevation When Inspected  Normal

For. 11 / 30/z|
7P\\\“‘j‘$‘€€%"é"§ 13'"’"’% Inspection Personnel:
S 4y, ‘
N R . 1
§§a" 7&),‘%, John Feliman P.E., S.E, Project Manager
CHE IR Name Title

2% 062-055529 ¢
‘5 .'. " . § |
”c,,,,d’,;, o Walter DeDoncker E.l., Staff Engineer
QN&«:«{\E ék’@.‘ \% Name Title |
“Mitntumgy
8-3 - zo02|
Name Title

Professional Engineer's Seal |

The Department of Nautural R is requesting inf ion that is Y to accomplish the statutory purpose as outiined under the River, Lakes and Streams Act, §15

ILCS 5. Submittal of this information Is REQUIRED. Failure to provide the required Information could result in the initiation of non-compliance procedures as outlined in

|

Section 3702.160 of the "Rules for Construction and Maintenance of Dams".

096



NE -

GC -

MM -

EC -

OB -

NA -

NI -

CONDITION CODES

No evidence of a problem
Good condition

Item needing minor maintenance and/or repairs within the year, the
safety or integrity of the item is not yet imperiled

Item needing immediate maintenance to restore or ensure its safety
or integrity

Emergency condition which if not immediately repaired or other
appropriate measures taken could lead to failure of the dam

Condition requires regular observation to ensure that the condition
does not become worse

Not applicable to this dam

Not inspected - list the reason for non-inspection under deficiencieé

097



.aﬂv
"8Nss| UB 8 0} pawasp JON aN
9J8M Sulelp 90)] }Sam pue jse] suleiq JoyI4 pue Joyi4
3aN
abedosg
29 uonoajoId
ado|g aoe4 weansdn
‘suopjoadsul [ejenas sadojg
Ise| @ouls abueyd ON “JusWUBGLUS Y} JO SOB) LUBBIISUMOP aU) UO Bumny 3IN juswngy pue juswyuequig
PaAlesqo sem (mow 0} pasn juswdinbs woyy aq 0} pawnsse) Buyny J0 uoisos3 Jo Buiybnolg
aN 90} puohag Jo 1
Buyoei) Jo Juswanop fensnun
aN }sa19 jo Juswubily
[EJUOZIIOH pUR |BDILISA
‘PUS JSOM BY} Je LdAIND abeulelp
3y} o} Aemjjids oy} wioyy s18jUsd G|~ Je Juswaned Aempeol Jjo
Buiyoeld Joulw si s18y] Wep sy} Jo puS }SBM puE Jsed ay} je Ao POAISSQO SyoBID 9d84NS 80
s)yoBID doBUNG
abeutelp sy} Jano Juswaned Aempeol sy jo BuyoeID Joujw si a18y]
FINAIHOS NOLLVINIWITdWI ANV S3ION3I0143a 3A02 W3Ll
SIANSVYIN TVIAIWIYH AIANINNODIY NOLLIANOD

ANINYMNVEINI HLYV3

098



Y10

L)

paAowsal aq pjnoys

NI

uonejaban Apoom ‘(.9 - ) wep sy Jo acepns 8y} Jo uoileAlasqo 19A0D) anejebap

MOJ[E [|IM Jey) yibus| e o} paulejulew aq pjnoys sSels ‘weansumoq

09

sayoyq abeuresq juswyuequg
3aN

abewe( |ewiuy

FTNAIHIOS NOILYLNIWIT1dNI ANV S3ION3IDI43a 3402 W3l
SIHNSYIN TVIAIWIH AIANIWNNODTH NOILIONOD

(penunuo))
INJINMNVENT HLIMVI

099



Juswubiy

VN [EJUOZIIOH pue [edllIBA

VN Buryoel) jeinjonng

saoeuNg

VN 8]210U0D Ul SYoRID 3oBUNG

VN uonepuno

VN sabessed Jajepp

suoIjoUN( JUSWURqWT

WN UsWINgy 0} a1Nyon)s

VN abedsag

JINAIHOS NOILVY.LINIWITdNI ANV S3ION3IDI43a 3400 W3kl
S3HNSVYIN TVIGIWIH AIANIWNODIYH NOLLIANOD

SIWVA AYNOSVIN J0 J134ONOD

100



skemiids pajeo oy pajejes wio4 Aemjiids [edidund ayp jo uomod Y3 IO jii4 - AILYS SI WvQa 3HL 4i

101

(sweN) J8yi0
VN deidiy
VN ‘0)@ ‘sulelq ‘siayi4
VN 8}8Jouo) jo Buijjeds
VN SJUIOf UOHONUOD
VN Sjuior Ylljouo

3INAIHOS NOLLY.LNIWITdNI ANV S3ION3IOI43a 3402 EN
SIHNSYIN TVIAINIH AIANIWINODTY NOILIANOD

(@3INNILNOD)
SINVA AMNOSVIN ¥O F1IHMONOD




BYI0

B3yio

Bylo

(sweN) Jlay10

VN uonaslold ado|g
VN Amgeys adojg epig
3aN slgeq
JTNAIHIOS NOILVINIWITdINI ANV S3ION3IDI43a 3d02 (EIR
SFHNSVIN TVIAINIH GIANITNNODIY NOILIGNOD

TINNVHD HOVOdddV
AVMTIIAS TVdIDONIRNd

102



NOILD3S S3LVO 3HL LNO T4 A3LVO SI AVMTIIES JHL 4I

*(120Z N4y} Juaund) uondadsul 10z aouis abueyd
Ou ‘uofnoadsul [enuue 1xau je aledwod pue ‘JusWnIop ‘BAI8sSqO

| "vuior je sbum Aemjiids yioq ur|

soeld| 3 ior anoge jjem Aemjds

JSBa Ul %oB1D 99BUNS JOUIN a0 SHOBID [RINJONIS
3IN S)oBID 80BUNS
ainponis
aN o] Jo punoiy sbedsag
VYN surelq
uonounp
29 Juswyuequig o} aInjonng
aN uoneyAe) ‘Guljjeds ‘uoisoig
JTNA3IHOS NOILVLNIWITdNI ONY S3I0N3I0143a 3a09d W31l
SIHNSVIN TVIAINIH AIANININODIY NOLLIANOD

pateo [ ]

ainjonig Aemjjidg MopIaAQ H

AVMTIIAS 1VdIDNINd

ARemjpds j9juf doig _H_

103



NOILO3S S31VO IHL LNO 11I4 A31VO SI AVMTIIdS FHL 4I

(sweN) Jay10

"JuBWIBSS [enualayIp

‘pasinbai uoneyjigeyal oN|Jouiw aaey o} Jeadde sqels sjnyn a0 Juswa|jes [enuaiayiq

aN siald pue abpug

VYN syoey yselj

"ainjsiow ou sey Aemjids ayj Jo apis }sed ay} uo uielp jsaybiy oy ureiq g WIN sulesq J9yj14 pue 19314
3N SJUIOf UOKONIISUOD

aN slleM Juawnqy o Juswubily

JTINAIHOS NOILY.LNINITdNI ANV S3ION3I0143a 3000 WaLl
S3YNSVIN TVIAIWIH AIANIWWOOTY NOILLIONOD

peles _H_

ainonug Aemjjidg mojaAQ H
(penunuo))

AVMTIIAS 1VdIONIEd

Remipds jojut doig _H_

104



NOLLDS S31VvO 3HL 1NO 11I4 d3LVD SI AVMTIIAS JHL dI

(sweN) 1aui0

wawuByy

VN juswis|ies [enusialig
VN syoey yseld|
VN syoBID [einjonis
VN s)oeI) 90BUNG

ynpuod
VN oju| Jo punoly abedasg
VN uopjeledag juiop
VN uoneyAe?) ‘buijjeds ‘uoisosg

JTNAIHOS NOILVLINIWITdNI ANV S3ION3I0143a 3d090 W3Ll
SFHNSYIN TVIAIWIY AIANIFNNODIY NOILIANOD
pejeo jnpuod
U (ponunuo)) L]

AVMTIIS TVdIDONINd

105



NOILO3S S3LVYO JHL LNO T1id AILVD SI AVMTIIAS THL HI

WIN (9oua4 Aemjidg) Jeyi0
uonejabon snowsai Aenboy
- - 1 09 Juswubiy flepn

3 juiof jo apis yses qeys
uoijoadsul [enuue Jxau je siedwod pue Juswnoop ‘ani9sqQ| 8)nyo wealsdn u) paasasqo jleds g0 $)oeID [einjonss
3IN syoel) aoepng

‘pPuUS

1se8 ay} je yoelo Joulpy ‘3 wiof
uonoadsul [enuue jxau je asedwiod pue ‘JuswnIop ‘anesqo Je gels ay; jo Juswayes Jybis a0 usWwseg enualayiq
«0. Il Je |jem jses sjuior
sbueyo oN 8y} jo doy uo Bupjoeiossjoy Joulp 3N uonoeuo) pue uoisuedxgy
3aN SJUIOf UORONLISUOD
uopounp
aN Jusunjueqwg o} aInjonig
IN uonejAe) ‘Buljieds ‘uoisosg

FTNAIHOS NOILVLINIWI1dWI ANV S3ION310143a 3A00 W3l
SIHNSYIN TVIAIWIY AIANIWNODTY NOLLIANOD
anud  [x]

(penunuo))
AVMTIIAS VdIONINd

106



19410

aN (saa1uoneysbap) Joyio

Ksuiyoepy

VN Bunelado Aousbisug

aN Kisuiyoep Bunesado
uoijeass jood

[ewliou je ainjonys Buusiemep uiyym pabiswigns sjeb ‘pejoadsui JoN IN auwel4 pue ajen
uoneAsje jood

[ewliou je ainjonus Buusiemep uiyum pabiswgns ajeb ‘payoadsul JoN IN s|eag ajeo)
uoneasjs jood

[wou je ainjonyis Buliajemap ulyym psbiawans sjeb ‘pajoadsu ION IN IS sjeo

3TNAIHOS NOILYLNIWITdNI ANV S3ION3I0143a 3A020 W3ll
SIFNSYIW TVIAIWIY AIANIWNODTYH NOILIONOD

J8Ylo _|||_

Buusjemeq H
AVMTIIAS TVdIONIEd

Kemjjidsg [edioung D

107



Byio

wersfs UnopMED ug - Wi ~(Inpuog 1ein0) Jeulo -
Jo uonjesado a.0jaq psysebbns si JNpuod sy Jo uonoadsul 08pIA Y

29 deidiy
3aN [suueyy J8no
aN 8InjoNAg 1/INO

JaA0 payjis oq Aewl

pue Isjem Jspun F 0f "uonoadsul
1o} pasinbal aq pjnom Janip IN aIMmonu}g axeu|
Hnpuoa ay) Inpuoy
Ul paAISsqo sem Jajem Buimoly oN g0 ojuj Jo punouy sbedsag
aN uoijesedsg juiop
aN uoneyae) ‘buleds ‘uoisoig

31NAIHOS NOILYANIWITdWNI ANY S3ION3IDI43a 34090 EIN
S3IINSVYIN TVIIWIH dIANIWNODIY NOLLIANOD

FANLONULS AVMTIIS TVAIONIRd WONH F1VHVdIS 4l

SMYOM 1371N0

108



sjuior
aN uoljoeuo) pue uoisuedxg
"s|lem uiseq Buins
8y} uI moq [ejuoziioy e S| alay ] d0 swubily [enuaiayiq
IN S)oBI9 |eINjonIS
‘s|lem uiseq sy} pue Jajedissip
ABiaus sy} Jo s|lem jseg
3y ul Aejnonled syoelo Jouiw
pue 8oU9359.0|}o SWOS S| 1Ay | 40 SyoBID 9%BUNg
‘uoljoadsut 1o} paisjemap
8q 0} psau ||Im uiseq Buijys sy IN SJUIOf* uoRINNSUOCD
uonoungp
aN Juswueqwy 0} aINnLS
aN uonejiae) ‘buijeds ‘uoisoig
F1NAIHOS NOILVLINIWITdWI ANV S3ION3101430 3400 3Ll
SIANSVIW TVIAIWIY AIANIWINODIY NOLLINOD

SYIOM I8N0

[]

re—

HOLVdISSIa ASY3NT

adAg

Kemjidg jediound  [X]

109



Jayi0
layl0
By
(eweN) 18y10
aN slgeQ
29 [suueyg BpRNo
29 deidiy
3INA3IHOS NOILVYLNINITdINI ONY S3ION3I0143a 3009 W31l
SFHNSYIN TVIAIWIY A3ANININODIY NOILIGNOD
SHOM 18I0 Aemjndg jediound  [x
_H_ (panunuo) -

¥OLVdISSId ADY3NT

110



111

(eweN) Jay10

. ¥N |]suuey) wesssumoqg. .

YN 1sa1) Jo uswaes
VN deidiy
VN uonjeluswiipesg
VN uonejabap
VN Buybnojg adojs apig

SuoiONAISqO
VN Jayio ‘sbo ‘spaspp
VN uoisoig

FTNAIHOS NOILVYLINIWNITdNI ANV S3ION3I0143a 34002 W3l
SIFANSYIN TVIAIWIH AIANIWNODIYH NOILLIONOD

sweN :Jayj0

AVMTIIdS ADNIOYINT

yues _H_



SUMMARY OF MAINTENANCE DONE AND/OR

REPAIRS MADE SINCE THE LAST INSPECTION

DATE OF PRESENT INSPECTION

DATE OF LAST INSPECTION

1. EARTH EMBANKMENT DAMS
NONE

2. CONCRETE MASONRY DAMS

April 21, 2021

May 12, 2020

N/A

3. PRINCIPAL SPILLWAY
NONE

4. OUTLET WORKS
NONE

5. EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
NA

112



— Mma_‘u TaaTssTeT,

"uoije2o] Jiay) sjeubissp o} uwnjod pue mol sjeldoidde sy ui
padejd 8q pinoys Wep sy} Jo weassumop Ule|dpooyy 3y} Ul Sway Jayjo Jo ‘sBuipjing ‘Sawoy Jo Jaquinu 8y 1

¢ d3no

c o pie-1

y/e-L 0 2/L-L

</l Oy p/L-1L

vil-L 0} |

L O p/e
p/e 01 2/1
X || X X /L O /L
X X X X ¥/1 010
_ Ml > =T Zl 3 = O © D S >
uveydy § R Bl = m a1 & mm %AIU_ nAu W % mnv 0 m gl o m m
weansu 2 ol 3 Zll m| o]l 2| 3 = | m| 2| 3| o | 2| | 2| §| &
m I Zf =] Z| [ m 3m 3| 3| o2 5 E Gl 38
arydsy =4 % ﬁ >l -] o ma Q AO| T nl I O ml 4] | Q| T
Q1 9O~ o] =& s ol ol m | 21 | B | C| m
<| 2| mll =] © O m cm > —| » o| & —H| ™| o
m o xf 2 2<| 3<| O J| o s| = &| m| T
pon — ml x| 4l 2] 8 83l 2% C @ Cl | w| O| @™
* < b3 WD ol B ol 2| g ez 2= 4 [ [l BN B -
N = m| & 8| 3 R 2| 2| E| B
B ol (2| 3| TS &l 8| 2
»
© 39 &
!
WYQ NOYd
Wva 3HL 40 AVIYLSNMOAQ |enualod lenquajod NVIH1LSNMOQ
SIN3INJOTI3AIA NI HOLINS $§07 3" ININOT1INIA WVIHLSNMOA SITIN
J1WouU0og 10 $807
SITN 1) NIV1dd0O014 310344V 40 HLAIM JLYWNIXOHddY

1INIWJOTIAIA WYIHLSNAMOQ

113



Owner's Maintenance Statement

I, . owner of Lake George dam,

Dam Identification Number IL00136 , in Rock Island County,

am maintaining the dam in accordance with the accepted maintenance plan which is part of

Permit Number DS2007010

Signature

Date

Owner's Operation and Maintenance Plan Statement

I, ,  owner of Lake George dém,

Dam Identification Number IL00136 , in Rock Island County,

have reviewed the operation and maintenance plan including the Emergency Action Plan (EAP),?

which is part of, Permit Number DS2007010

| have enclosed the appropriate revisions or

have determined that no revisions to the plan are necessary.

Signature

Date

The Department of Nautural Resources is requesting information that is necessary to accomplish the statutory purpose as outlined under the River, Lakes and Streams Act, 615
i
ILCS 5. Submittal of this information is REQUIRED. Failure to provide the required information could result in the initiation of non-compliance procedures as optlined in

Section 3702.160 of the "Rules for Construction and Maintenance of Dams"”, i

114



159M 3unjoo| 32k} WEdIISUMOQ :p 4nSi4

¥2'0 40 L) ebeyd

Sjusawwio)
nmu:wF_EOU
L20Z/L2/v0 ‘peroadsu| e1eg
9AI8S8.d 158104 Jepuny | pnoT :Uoeo0o7 8In1onis
(961089 83e7) 9£ 1007

UON Q| weqg

907 O1LOHd

ANI¢




¥2'040 20 ebeg

1sea Sunjoo| Jap|noys palAeids |eaidA] :z ainSi4 -

*

'SjUaWILIo)

1sed Sunjoo| deidis weansdn |eaidA] :9 aindiy

'SjusWwIwIo)

120Z/12/v0
8AI8S81d 188104 J9puny]| pnoT

(861089 83e7) 921007

‘pa10adsu| 81eQ
:UOI1BO0T 8INJONIIS
“ON ] Weq

907 OLOHd wwz _Av




¥2'0 40 £ ebey

Dl k) : TN 'SjUsWIWo)

13u10d |lem Aemjjids /ausawinge a8piq 1seayinos e jjeds :6 ain3iy

‘SjuLWwwo)

Lzoz/Lz/v0
8AIBSBI 188104 18puny] pno

(961089 o%e7) 9E 1007l

:paroadsu| a1eQ

:uonedo” ainionl \
o oN al weg 507 0LOHd wmz —,Iv

N~
-—
—



¥2°0 40 ') 8bed

yanos Supjoo| J1iam Aem|jids :91 24n314

yuiou Supjoo) ainyd Aem|jids :ST ain3i4

'SjUaWIWIO)

llem uawinge/Aemjjids 3saMW €T a1n314

'SjuUaWILIo)

L20Z/L2/v0 ‘pe1oadsu| 81eg
9Al8Sald 158104 Jepuny] pnoT :UO1}RO07 8JNIONAS
(eb1099 &3e7) 9€1007I TON Q| weqg GO|_ O._-OT_n_

1%

e
-—
—



¥2'0 40 6D obey

2]
innuls ulialemap pue Aemyjjep :0g 31nSi4 v uiof [jlem Aemjids 1sap :6T 34nS14 -

'Sjuswiwio)

:8T aundiy

et

'SUWWo)

Lz0z/L2/v0 ‘pe1oadsu| s1eq \
9AI8S8I4 1S8104 Japuny] pnoT :U0I11B207 8iN1oNniS v
(861099 ox3e7) 981007 TON Q| weQ mVO|_ O.FOT_n_ ’0




¥2°0 40 9°0 obey

shonq Ajajes [eaidA] :pz 2anSiy 1sam Supjoo| uonday0.d adojs weansdn :gg 34nSi4 -

e " "

i 'SjULWIWIo)

J4a1d a8puq pue |lem Aemjjids 3se3 :gz 3.n3i4 uoneas|a |lem Aemjids 1se3 : Tz aunSi4

sSjuswwio)

120z/Lz/v0 ‘peroadsu| s1eQg ‘
9AI9S81d 158104 Jepuny] pnoT :U0Neo0T ain1onisg v
(861089 &%e7) 91007l "ON @I weq 907 OLOHd "0




¥Z'D 40 LD ebed

12130 4y Aempeod 159 :8Z a4n

814
3

'SusWIWo)

wals Sunesado / Joudiul aunnas SuRlemaq

19z 34n38iy4

SjuUBWILIO)

L20z/L2/v0
BAl9S9.d 158104 J8puUny | pno-

(961009 @3e7) 9£ 1007

‘pa1oadsu| a1eQ
:UOI1BD0T 8IN}ONAS
“ON @] weqg

507 0LOHd wwz —Av

121



¥2'0 40 8D 9bed
u,mao Sunjoo| a&& weasumoq :zg a4nsiy 13|ul 4Dy Aempeou 159 :T€ 34n8i4 m
'Sjusawiwio)
‘Ssjuswiwio)
Lzoz/Lz/vo ‘peloadsu| 81eg ‘
BAIBS8Id 188104 J9puny]| pnoT :UoieooT 8inoNig v
(861099 o3e7) 981007 TON Q] weq ®O|_ OFOIn_ .’0




¥Z'D 40 6D abey

(o]
/MOp 1 UOoIsOJa panunu ~
s : =

‘Suawwo)

Aemjids Jo 159Mm ‘u01S043 JuddelpY :pE 2anTiy
£ o " .

£

SjUBWIWO)

L20z/1z/v0 ‘pe1oedsu| sleqg \
8AI8S81d 158104 JOpuUny| pno- :UOI1BO0T 8INIONIIS 0v
(ebi009 83e7) 981007 “ON Q| weq 001 O1lOHd ,’




¥Z2°0 40 010 9bed

1sea Sunjoo| adey weassumo(q 0 4nSiy4

' - Il e

1s9m Supjoo| e}y Weansumo(q :6€ 2andi4

124

‘SjuaWIWIo)
1L€ 2In3i4
ISjuUsWIWo)
L20Z/12/0 ‘peloadsu| sieQ \
9AI8S8l1d 158104 J8puny| pnoT :U0I1BOOT 8IN1ONNS 0.v
(eB1089) &x3e7) 981007 “ON ] weq 9071 O1lOHd ’




¥2'D 40 L1'D ebey

paulelulew 35udj 03 Juadelpe uone1dsap :pp 2andiy

ALY,

juawinge 3sam / ||e

i

M Aemj|ids 1s3MYy1I0U JBBU [B1IDIRW JO SSOT :Ef 24nSi4
A Vit - by o iy

F)

B »,nw.,nurr,

‘Suawiwio)

B

o

noys e uoneiasan asseds Ty a4nsi4

h,uaz‘ii‘«, :

il

SuUaWWo)

L20Z/12/v0
8AI8SBI4 158104 Japuny] pnoT

(861099 83e7) 9810077

‘peloadsu| aieq
:UOI1BO0T 81NdNIIS
TON @] weq

soroiond )=

Al




¥2'D 40 Z1D ebey

@ uiof je uonens|d ||lem Aemjjids :8f 24nSi4

Sjuswiwio)

Suuiels /m uonensjs jlem Aemjids 1se3 :p aanSi4

'Sjusawiwio)

L20z/Lz/v0 ‘pe1oadsu| a1eQg \
9AI8S8.d 188104 Jepuny] pnoT :UoNedOo7 ainlonig Qv
(961099 oe7) 91007 “ON @l weg 907 OLOHd ’




4 1uiof 3e uonena|d jlem Aemids :zg ainSi4

¥Z'0 40 €10 abed

SjUAWIWIo)
3 1uiof 3e uoneasd |lem Aemjjids :0g 24nSi4
sjuwiwo)
L20z/Lz/v0 ‘paloadsu| sieQ \
9AIBSBld 188104 JSpuUNy]| pnoT :UoNeOOT aIN1dNNS v
(eb1099 &%e1) 91007 “ON dI Weq @Ol_ O._-OT_n_ ’0




¥Z'D 40 ¥1°D ebed

Pa3J|1} @9 01 moaang 9 juiof 353\ 195 34nSi4
R o TR
, bm\

9 juiol 1e uoneas|a |jem Aem|jids :pg ainSi4

Sjuawwo)
lem Aem|ids 159 €5 2.nSi4
P3|l °q
01 mouung-
Sjuswwo)

L20zZ/12/v0 ‘paroadsu| eieQ \
SAI8S8.d 188104 Jepuny] pno :UoNe207 aInlonIls Qv
(eb1089) 93e7) 9€ 1007 TON Q| weq muO|_ O._..O_l_n_ /




¥2'D 40 GL D ebed

1sea 3unjoo| uoneas|s |lem Aem|jids 3se3 :09 a4nJi4

2]
1sea 3upjoo| uoneasld |jem Aem|jids 1se3 :65 a4nSi4

‘SjUSWILIo)

Sjuswwio)

L2oz/ 120

8Al8S8Id 159104 Jopuny| pno-
(861009 &%e7) 9£ 1007

‘pa1osdsu| 81eQq
:U0Ne20T ainlonnsg
CON Q| weq

907 OLOHd ww 2 —&v




¥2°0 40910 obeg

Buissoun a8puiq uerysapad pue syJom 13)3nQ €9 34nSi4
T P e T S SRR,

Sjuswwo)

1S3MYyInos Sunjoo| 3dey weassumoq :g9 a4ndi4

15e9YInos Supjoo| ey weasisumoq :T9 24nSi4

BIUENp)

L20z/12/%0 :paroadsu| eieg

9AI8SBId 1S8104 Jspuny| pnoT :Uo1eo0o7 8inoNnAg \QV
(861089 &%) 951007 “ON gl weq@ 9071 OLOHd wm‘ . —/




vZ' D40 L1 ebed

98puq uelsapad pue [puueyd 313)3nQ :£9 24nSi4

-
L -

Sjuswiwio)
91nyd jedduiid / uiseq Suljns / syio0m 1R)INQ :99 a4nSiy
sjuswwio)
120z/12/v0 ‘peloedsu| e1eq \
9AI8S8ld 158104 Jepuny]| pnoT :U0I1eD07 81N}ONNS v
(861089 a3e7) 98100 7| TON Q| weq @Ol_ O._..O_l_n_ ,’0

131



!

159m Supjoo| uoneasd

1 [1em Aemjjids 1sap :

TL 33y

>m3=_nmummm".nhu._:m_u_
i K

.%4« A

‘SjusawIwio)
:Sjuswiwo)
L20z/Lz/vo ‘peloadsul s1eq ‘0
9AI8SBld 188104 J8puny] pnoT :U011B207 8IN10NIS v
(861099 &3e7) 92 L00T| TON | weQ mvol_ O._-OIn_ ’

¥2'D 40 81D ebey



¥2'D 40 61D ebed

Sjuswiwo)

llem Aemjjids 1se3 :pz 24nSi4

1sea 3unjoo| adey weasisumoq g/ a4ndi4

Sjusawiwo)

L20z/1z/v0
8AI8S81d 15810 Japuny| pnoT

(961099 8%e7) 981007

‘paloadsu| a1eQg

:UOI1BD0T 81N1ONIIS

TON | weq

507 OLOHd wm

QO

%




¥2'D 40 07D ebey

4 3uiof 1e uonenss |lem Aem|ids :0g 31nSi4

2 S .

4 1utof jjlem Aemjids 3sa :6£ 24nSi4

P »

LI 4

'SjUWIWIo)

9 jutof 1e uonens|d |jem Aem|ids :g7 ainSi4

Sjuauwiwo)

L20z/Lz/v0
BAJI8S8l1d 158104 JBpuny| pno

(861009 &%e7) 921007

‘paroadsu| aieq
:UOI1BO0T 8IN1ONIIS
TON Q] weq

507 OLOHd wm

1%




¥2'040 12D 9bey

(dA3) @deyuns

bR g 3

punous pa)sewnpod pue smoting |ew
T Y MG 7 0

ue |jews ;g aunsi4

. \

Sjuswiwio)

3 juof jjlem Aem|jids 1sa T8 24814
: ..ﬂ..; SE & a

Sjuswuio)

L20zZ/12/v0 ‘peloadsu| 81eq ‘
BAI8S8ld 158104 JSpuUny] pnoT :U0Neo0T aInionig QV
(961099 &xe7) 91007 “ON @l weg 9071 0LOHd /




¥2'D 40 2Z'D ebey

J utof Aemy|ids 1se3 :gg a4nSi4 Suiuieys /m uonens|d |jem Aemjjids 3sap :£8 24nS14 -

-

ESTENTNT,)

@ wuiof 1e uonenad |lem Aem|jids :98 ainSi4 @ uiof [lem Aem|jids 19\ :58 31nSi4

ESUENTN)

Lz0z/12/v0 ‘pe1oadsu| s1eQg \
9AI8SBId 188104 Jspuny]| pnoT :UoNeo07 81NoNng v
(eb.1089 &%) 91007 TON Q] weqg ocl_ O._.O_.._n_ /‘




¥Z'D 40 €7D abey

.,amwz. Sunjoo| aoey weassumoq :ze 24nSi4 1sam Sunyoo| adej weasisumoq 16 34nSi4

..ﬁ ESUENN)

panowsa. 3q 03 uoneadan Apoom |edidA) 106 2.nSi4

¢ = " i r Sjuswiuio)

L20Z/Lz/v0 ‘peroadsu| a1eQ ‘
SAI8S8l1d 188104 Jepuny] pnoT :U0I11B0O0T 8iNJONIIS v
(961099 &%e7) 981007 “ON @l weqQ 907 0LOHd /0




Rock
Island
County

Scptember 7, 2021

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
August 31%, 2021 and Intcrest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
August, 2021, as the second month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

Current year interest received in August, 2021 $  991.00
Prior year interest received in August, 2020 $ 1,199.00
Current year accrual for August 31%, 2021 $  991.00
Prior year accrual for August 31%, 2020 $ 1,199.00

Monthly interest for July is averaging around .35% interest rate on investments.
We are 2 installments into current tax collections, with the 3" installment due 9/10/2021
however distributions received are already at just over 60% of what is expected.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Ssiar Grouit

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277. Rock Island il. 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511

www rockislandcounty . org

138



1202 '/ tequisidag ‘Aepsen )

1 0 | sebey

uewdeyd Aocsep iosn

SLLLL'6LE'YS LEVET'BYL'ES Spund 0} :jejo} puein
9€°0St'8LLS 91°2Zy'sLLS pung uuew uinep 809 pung uiew unep 809
£10'99€°202$ 9¥'SLE'E0TS Suidwe? ¢ Aemyidg Jopunyy pno 9ge  Suidwed g Lemypds sepuny) pno gee
GS262'899% £€9v28'169% adwi oniIsuo) ¥ sisaio4-dopnag Gee  Jdw|PAasuoD P sisalo4-dojaasg see
59°'682'80L$ 0£'8EE'€0LS aaosdu 981n0D 4109 o' 4 LEE anoudw) 8809 §109 oS lee
v L19'G6$ 20'¥59'56$ led axg ‘foid 1den ‘g4 oee 1ed axig “foid 1ded “d'4 (0%
L0°129'991L$ 08'EvL'6YLS VSSIid amssald 1salog get VSSid 8n8sald 1salog 9cl
08'svL'0ves ZEvv0'802$ Suj ger] aA1esald 159104 eel Suj Ger sassald 1salo4 £el
Y8'SLY'G9LS 98'092'spL$ u[3Y aMdsald Jsaloy (448 2R3y aMssald Jsalo4 4%
66°099'52.$ 89°66.'66€$ 007 iqeIN el 007 IqeIN LEL
00's8r'L88'LS vL'v82'949'L$ BAs3Id JSal04 ogl anI8s8Id IS804 ocL
aduejeg Buipug uondussaqg pung Buifeq pung Buikeg uonduoseq pung

aouejeg Buluuibeg

unoddy - pung Ag podey ‘Bupnsry Liewwng
1202/1€/8 93eQ@ 01 - LZ0Z/1/8 :9jeq WO
Hoday pung sso.)

PLISIQ dAIISBId 1S3104 DY

139



1202 ‘¢ Joquisidag ‘Aepud | J0 | sabed uewdeyn Adsepy iesn

160665 = ISTFHIINT IIVG-OI VIR d Jevenr

16°066$ = 1202 "1LSNONV NI INYVI 1SIHILINI ‘d'd Spun4 0| :|ejoL pues
0C'8z$ pung uiuepw uinsepw 809 pund uiHep UIniepw 809
08°'6¢$% Buidwe? @ Aemjjids sapuny pnoT oee  Buidwen g Aemyiidg Jspunyy pnoq gee
0E'65LS Jduij Jonnsuog 3 sisalo4-dopnag GEE  Jdwilongsuod B sjsa104-dojpaag gee
02'¢2$ aAoidwi 9sIn0Y 109 "d'4 L€€ anoidwi 9sIN09 09 "d'4 Le€
0v'ezs Jed oxg "foid 1ded "d'd oge ied axig “foid 1ded ‘d'd 0€e
8v'8€$ VSSId 9M18sa.d 158104 agl VSSI4 dAI8sald 159104 acL
26'/9% Su| qel 9A19Sald 158104 (X1 Suj el aAIasald 18104 €St
8L0v$ 2J119Y 9MIasald 159404 ZeL aINSy 9MSsaId 159104 FAN A
80'85L$ 007 iqeIN LEL 007 IqeIN £33
L8'66€$ 9AJBSAId 15804 oclL aMIasald 153104 oct
S}pau) jejoy uonduosaq pung Buied pung BuiAed uondussag pung

junoday - pung Ag podey ‘Bunsry Lewwing
1202/1€/8 -21eQ O1 - 120Z/1/8 -9jeq woly
F20C"ISNSNY NI O3INEVS 1SFEINI Moday pung ssol)

————t——————————————

JAGISTId IS35903 1BUISIQ 2AI9SDId 158104 O

140



141

- 1%¥1°G8 . 66°'896'691 _v¥'8e9'Gl L L - P R - €0°209'G81 | VSSId dd! . 9el
- %91°2¢ 00°2.1'89 L 00°L€S - P - Co- Lo - . 00vLL'89 | gendd €€l
- %0v'L8 0,2v6'¢61 6099 'v1L Lo Lo L - P L o | 62'801'802 . amey dd: 2eL
00'S0¥'y %LY'88 10°96¥'GE6'2 9vZ¥Z'iEL . ¥1'88.°00L | LG6LE'S P - - L0°9¥0'9 05czL'se - 620LL'6VLE | 00z el
oozLi'e %ELL8 | 2£'888'/62°C 26'900'vLL | ZL'66¥'89  GZ/9L°C i - - - 12°80€°9 - _EP0LP'0SP'Z | [eJauBD ogl
saul| }9ays 196png souejeg losked ©  swie)y | al | I'e) m s,0d 8,0d Yuop Sy sebueyy | aouejeg | aweN # puny
aouejeg JO anuanay lewbio jo | pasequnousun : : . Buipueising = Joud ppy | panoiddy | passqunousun - pung
10 1n0 swie;y puads o) ye1 % ” W W !  wewnp W ! w
| | : , . oeagng | , W " W ,.,
1%ES | S$)o9yH aouejeg |eni|
| agd pinoys Spun4 aAIasald }Sa104
funoy puejs 320y
1202/1€/8 , ” | ,w W W ”




142

| o %8998 LL'v05'891 0P'L0G'E) - - 00°000'621 - Lo - Lt 00°000'5Z1 AXATr4] VSSId dd. 9¢L
| %8191 00°'L25'82 - - P T Po- - - s 00°125'82 qer dd: eel

%Z8°'LS 9¥'G0¥'081 98'146°1 - | GL'EYS'69Z  ¥0'0 - - - : 00°000°081 £p'025'162 _8dnsy d4. (44}
00°1L26°L %0%’ 16 | 22°619'650°C 09°Zes'0LL 8866619  61'058°'C 99829 - P (et°29) e 9L°0LE'vET'E LEL
18°€Gl %6628 | 98°€€2'9/2'C 69'998'Cll | 188609  6¥°0vZ'C - - S - 00°000°} _ L66LE'ESH'T 0L

saul| Jeayg jebpng aouejeg i lloJAed .oswiey | aL =) $.0d $.0d YIuOW | Sy sabueyo souejeg # pung
aoueleq 10 aNUAASY {ebiQ Jo pajequnouaupn | ” | : Buipuelsino | Joud ppy panouddy  pasaqwnousun ,
40 Ino swie) puadg 0} Yo % | i W | wauny ! | ,
i | [ jesgng

%E8

SH323YD aouejeg [el )

ag pinoys

spunj aAlasald }sa104

fAunon puejs| o0y

020zZ/1¢/8




143

:ﬁ.moo.m 9€'ST0'20T . . 9€'GL0'20L  00°GEV'OL 1 02'820'c L 9Lzer'alLl . pund uipep uineNT 809
89'G9G'86 - £0'89€°20C P Lo ,0'89€20¢ . 61°,66 086V L O¥'GLE'E0T dwegghemids 17, 9¢¢
68°20€'L01 | STET0'65L bo- 061206 6G'.62'899 - | 0£'651 G2'8¢1'899 Jsuo)gsisalo ‘AeQg gee

- | §9°S87'80T b - G9'G8Z'801 P VAT | §¥°092'801 dw 88109 jl09 1€€
0L'2E Ir'119'S6 - - Zv'119'G6 - ov'ez 20'¥59'G6 ﬂ wedaNig  OEeE
9L'210'02! | 00'¥9€28T ! 6G'896'691 129199681 | L0'129'991 L L9962 8v'8¢ | 00°00€°961 W VSSid n_u_w o€l
82'09.'66 21°220'v8¢e 002/1'89 1 80'2e6'L1C $0°',92'0vC . 008yl . €6°L9 - Z1'T20'v8E qerndd  egl
00°000's0C | 9€°Z6TL9T L 0L2v6'E6l | ¢T'659'G61 ¥8'G.P'GOL 0£296'L2 8L 0¥ | 9€'/6€E'E6) amey dd z€L
€L V6LLEL'L  T8'88Y'90L L0'96V'GE6'C | G6'LO9'PGO'E | 88'TBE'L8S 6V 0VZ'8iy | §G°156'029 28°1.9'v8¢ 007 il
€€'P25°0¥0'L | 09°€98'689°T | 1£'888'/G2'C | €1'685'2GL'C | #8°29L'06L'L €O'0V.L'GLE - 18°0¥0'9LY 09'798'689'1L [e)suagy: 0l

TSN aouejeg 9pEe 19A [SEVVELENBEYY aduejeg aleq 0} a)eq o} 12/0€/9 JO aweN pun4 #pung

Yow G | pung pajeudosddeun | |ON sesuadx3 | LON S9nuaAay | pundjuaun) sesuadx3 Lg/L/L: SnuaAsy Lg/L// |Se sduejeg pund | |

| pejebpng pajebpng : !

saouejeg pun4

spung aAlasald }sa104

funo) puejs| 320y

1120Z/1€/8 | , W




144

0L960°LL | b8l

G0'60€'LL v0'90Y°ZS - - Y0'90¥'ZS - 06'€8Y'€9 punj ulep umel 809
S8'10L'1.8 76°LOT LEY BE e 267L0L'L€¥ 81'8G6'1 lzole  £8'68L'8EY dwepghempds 17 gee
0,120'9¥ - 9T°089°0€L €TSL8'SYE  v908E'0SE  SLVIL'9zL L1v29'Y - em - 91°089°0€L JsU0D®BsISaI04 NS GEE
- 85 L68°EL - - ' 85/68'¢L - oL1e . 88'G/8'€L - dwjasiog oo Leg
G1'8¥E 0E'9PY'S6 - - 0€'9OvY'S6 - zee 60'8L¥'S6 yledaylg  0eg
GE'ZEL'89 €8'€76L9T - 11°%06'891 ZL'9ZE'v6L 8¥'20L 2kl  €2'568'0G} 88°c. £9'€26'262 vsSSiddd o€l
GZ'680'€6 60°€€87TY 00'125'82 6V LLL'6VC 09'9/1'202 006.F'LPL | LGZ0L 60'€SSEVE qendd €cl
S0ZZLLLL | TEEIv'E9T 9v'50v'081 er'9Z6'LLE vy Eve'LEL VSPBS'LLE | LG'€L0'STL LY YOp'8LE ! amey d4. ¢l
G9'GEE'ELT'L | 88'8TLL8E 1 TT619'650'C | LB'€ZTTOL'E | 61 +2L'S8T 1 8/°088'/8Z | 60'9/2'S8) 1 88'82.'28¢ 007 L€l
[01°209'6ELL | YO'TH6'06TT 98'€€2'9/2'C | 8TS6V'¥OZ'T  296.920ZF  ¥1L'969°LIE ZLvEv'eee POLYE'06L'L lessuso,  oglL
aMIasoYy , aouejeq ETTREYN PoAIBOaY JOA | aoueleg ajeq 0} aleq 0z/0E/940 aweN pun4 # pung

YIUoW G | pung pajeudosddeun . |ON sasuadx3 | |ON S8NUSA®Y  pun{ jusun) sesuadx3 0Z/L/.L .0} 8NUBA_Y 0Z/)/L SE 9oueleg pund |

| ___paebpng | pejebpng | W

saouejeg pun4g
spung aAl9sald }S9104

funo) puejs| ooy

1020Z/1€/8




145

pung jusund

sasuadx3 0z/1/2 O} ANUBASY 0Z/L/L

se soueleg pung |

91'zer'sll 8520802 Y8OVLTL " 06'€8v'€9 pung uEN UNEN 809
9v'51E'€0Z 29/S5'9E  SZ'€80°) _€968.'86y  dweDgAemiids 11 9ge
| 6Z'8€1'899 €6'925'/5C | 20'S86'v6l | 91°089°0EL  ISUOD®SISAI0] Aed  Geg
Sv'092'801 - | 2816508 £9'299'LL dw| 88100 )09, €€
20'59'G6 Lv'8L ovvie 60°'817'S6 wed i@ 0ge
00°00€°961 8’10882 SELLY 16l £8'€26'262 vSSlddd o€l
21'220'v8¢ L9vey'6EC  0L'€68'62Z  60°€55'€6€ qendd  eel
9€'L6E €61 0000026  662€6'99€ LEVIY'8LE ameydd  zel
Z8LLO'Y8E | 9€°/0L°0€L'T  0£'1S6'069'C  88'lT¥vev B 00z gL
097298'689°'L | 0¥'8SZ'/6V'Z  1L1'911'000'C | 62 ¥OV'98L 'L lejouss gl

souejeq ajeq o} ajeq 02/0€/9 30 sweNpunj  #pung

IN03so|d pug - 120Z/0E/9

"
|
|
|




146

} - 06'€8Y'€9 SLLYS LY TLvISTL  €606K'ZE _ pund upeN UINEN 809
| ~ cgesL'sey Zrvv9'060'c  16'80Z°0E  vE'GZe'e6r'z  dweDgAemids 17 9ge
1 91°089'0¢. YOZGY'0LL  9G00V'9¥E  PO'LEL'WEF  ISUODRSISA0] AeQ  Geg
. 88°6/8'¢. - ER vl LLY'9G dw| 88100 )09 |gg
| 60'81+'56 0028 L0'G9Z'L 20°066'v6 Wedanig  Oge
| €8'€26'262 29'L1G'€9l TL'TLS'L6L ££'698'85C vSSlddd  9€l

60CSS'EYE LT VIv'ETe 8E/9E'292  T6'665'0E gendd  gel

LPvOv'8lE 167765282 0£080'60E  20'/L6'L6Z ameydd  zel

1 88'82/'/8€  ¥S'SZL'9G0'C  L8'/SY'SIET  GG'OBE'SZL'L 00z 1€l

w pO'L¥6'06L'L 86'9S¥'SZL'T | Z€600'826'C  0.'88€'88E'L [ejousD (g}

“ soueles | @Al s)eqol  6L/0E/940 oweNpuny  # pund
pun4 juaung WwOwCGQXW 6L/L12 |

anuaAdY 61/L/L SE souejeg pund

1N03S0Jd puz - 0Z0Z/0E/9.




. 0000011

9€'510'20) oogey'or - _9€°0Sv'e | pund uplep uinely  gog)|
L0'89€'202 - - 0000020z 1089 _dwedghemids 17 oeg]
SG'/62'899 - s 00000769 SS°/62'9L  1SU0D®ISaI04-ASA.  Geg
| Goggz'goL - - 0000080} G982 = dw|asi0] jog Lee
| Zv1/9'66 - LT 0000066 = e¢v.l9 B yled eyig  ogg
| £0°129'99) - 00°000°vEL  L0°Ll9ZE _VSSIddd  9gl
08'80Z'0¥Z 00'2€S - . 000000z 08'Sy2'2€  gendd gel]
¥8'S.p'S9L - _° . 00000°LEL | ¥8GIP'PE _ emdddd zel
| GT'TL8'Ve9 ¥2'882'001 - .00000'/¢¥ 66099882 . 00Z gl
88'686'818°L _2L66¥'89 . - 00°000'829'L  00°S8¥'652 [elousn  ogl

aoueleg ysen swie|n Sjusuwisanu| | SJuawijsaAu] , ysed SWEN pun4 ,# pung

 wia)-buo |

soouejeg yse)

Spung aAlasald }salo4

L20Z/LE/8

Auno) puejs| yo0y

147



0'90¥'2S 0L'960°L} - 00000€9  $/'Z0S  PunjUliE UABN 809

26°/0L°LEY 98°6¢79 - 00°000'/EY 1 8L¢€eL ~ dwedghemids 17 9¢e
SLvIL9LY 1 9e°169'C L - 00000°L2¥ 1199885 ‘JsuoDRIsalod-'AeQg Gee
8G/68'cL - b - 00°000°€L 8G°,68 ! dw 8s10) J|09 Leg|
0€'oFP'G6 P - 00'000'G6 - 0€° 9Py ujed a)ig 0ce
8120l 2yl LT - 00000011 . 8pzolze VSSId dd. otl
09921252 .- - 00°000°LLT 099/LLy ger d4. 1%
oV'eveLEl - - 00°000°'L8 Ov'£¥6°0S allsy d4 cel
[A*R XA 2] 1 88°0/6'€9 | - 00°000°2LS . 0¥'S8L/8L 007 LEL
61°255'852'L 18'8/6'09 - 1 00°000'€80'L  90°LES'9ET |eJauan) 0cl

soueleg Use)  SWIBID  SJUSUNSOAU|  SJUSWISBAU] | UseD  eWeNpunj  #pung

W wia | -buo W W |

saouejeg ysen

spung aAlasald }Sa404

Ayunoo puejs| yooy
020Z/L€/8 W W

148



Indian Bluff GC Clubhouse Report September 2020

August Sales Numbers: 2021 2020 2019 2018
Rounds played: 4324 3824 4617 4454

Golf Revenue’s: $96,255.03 $91,304.35 $90,149.83 $83,971.63
Concession’s: $23,623.60 $17,973.62 $24,625.95 $24,573.55
ProShop: $4356.84 $5,398.15 $4259.47 $5906.33
Improvement Fund: $5,691.00 $5,214.00 $5727.25 $5415.75
Total Revenue for August: $124,235.47 $114,676.12 $119,035.25 $114,451.51
Avg S$/Round $28.73 $29.99 $25.78 $25.70

August was a very good month for Indian Bluff GC. This was the 5" summer in a row that August brought us a great
month. Once again rounds and revenue increased over the 2020 numbers, however rounds were down slightly from
2018 and 2019. Even with those round numbers being down, the revenues have showed a significant increase over
those years. August came in slightly ahead of the very strong numbers from July. One significant area where rounds
were down was in high school golf. Indian Bluff is the home golf course for Alleman High School, and Alleman has had
several issues with the golf team this season that has effected the amount of play they have had at the golf course.
Since use of the golf course is a service Indian Bluff provides to Alleman, this will not effect revenue, but will show up in
the rounds played. Looking deeper into the overall numbers, proshop sales were down compared to the previous years,
most of this is attributed to Alleman making a large supply order for the golf team, that was not made this season. The
other contributing factor is continued supply issues in proshop merchandise. Concessions sales also showed a slight
decrease in numbers from a couple of years ago, that goes hand in hand with players spending less money this month as
evidenced by the average money spent per round. Golf Revenue’s were the big driver of the increase in revenue, this is
because less rounds are being played by season pass players and more by daily fee customers. That is a positive to have
more of the general public continuing to play golf. August produced great numbers overall despite the fact that the
final week of the month was slower than normal. The numbers were also good considering August was a warmer than
normal month, and produced to fairly strong heat waves, including a heat index of 117 in the middle of the month.
Overall rounds showed a 13% increase over 2020, and revenues showed an 8% increase over 2020. For the summer
Indian Bluff has showed significant gains in rounds and revenue over 2020, while most of the Midwest has showed a
slight 2% decrease according to the National Golf Foundation.

Indian Bluff hosted several golf outings in August, most showed a pretty good sized increase in numbers over 2020 and
2019. High school golf also started in August, as | mentioned earlier Alleman has been plagued by several issues and has
barely been able to field a golf team for this season. League play has begun to wrap up as summer comes to a close and
we move into fall. About half the leagues have finished their season as of this writing, and almost all league play will
finish by September 8.

As we move into September Indian Bluff has the following golf outings scheduled:

® Mike Hendricks Memorial
e (CaseyJones Memorial

® Plumbers and Pipefitter Local 25 two day Event
149



* Moline Baseball Fundraiser
® QCFire Department Fire Cup round 3
® Western Big 6 Boys Conference Meet

Along with these outings, we have a couple of league outings scheduled as well. So still several good events going on in
the month of September. Overall | am not sure what to expect for revenue in the month, several good events are still
to come, yet most league play is finished and weekday play is showing signs of beginning the normal slow down in
September. |do not expect Labor Day Weekend will be as crazy as it was a year ago. Although it does appear right now
we are on track to have a very solid weekend.

150



Camping Report August 2021

Illiniwek Forest Preserve

Aug-21
Units Rented 2,104
Fees $30,248.19
YTD 2021
Units Rented 8,588
Fees $121,479.31

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Aug-21
Units Rented 1,328
Fees $19,248.29
YTD 2021
Units Rented 6,196

Fees $91,951.33

Aug-20

2,305
$32,747.79

YTD 2020
6,621
$94,090.97

Aug-20
1,258
$15,487.82

YTD 2020
3,707
$46,166.99

Aug-19

1,477
$29,551.00

YTD 2019
6,124
$103,108.00

Aug-19
719
$12,685.00

YTD 2019

2,237
$45,772.50

151



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of August 2021 District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff has been mowing weekly at Illiniwek and Dorrance. The city of Port
Byron donated there skidsteer for a week of use at Dorrance to create additional parking and remove the
back stop fence on diamond 1. The parking area was cored out 8 with the use of the Port Byron skidsteer
and gravel brought in partially donated by Dan Ash Trucking.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff and volunteers clean the restroom and shower

buildings daily. Larson pump is still working on a bid to repair the problems with the main Illiniwek well
and pressure tank.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Both of the F-150’s at Illiniwek had oil changes along
with the F-350. The F-350 also needed new brakes and a cracked power steering line was fixed. The
front deck mowers and zero turn mower were greased and cleaned as part of the preventative maintenance
schedule.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails at Illiniwek and Dorrance are in great shape and
continue to get a considerable amount of use. Trail counters were installed in June and will be pulled in
early August on the trail system at Illinwek and Dorrance. . The multiuse forest trails at Illiniwek saw an
average of 13 counts per day, while the railroad crossing saw 58. The counter at Dorrance had the
batteries dislodged during installation so no counts were made for Dorrance.

Staff sprayed the vegetation along the GRT south of Cordova to prevent encroachment of the vegetation
onto the bike path limiting use to one lane. Hutchinson Engineering inspected the 100’ long bridge on the
GRT south of Cordova due to questions staff was having about structural integrity. No major issues were
found but the bridge planking needs to be addressed and repaired.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Average August.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No events

Items to be bid by Purchasing— Illiniwek will be contacting contractors to help with the GRT bridge
repair south of Cordova.

Upcoming Activities — On October 17% the Make-A-Wish Foundation will be hosting a fundraising
walk/run at Illiniwek utilizing the prairie trails and the GRT.

Misc. The water line that supplies water to the pavilion and river primitive sites has been repaired.
Lightning struck a tree in the campground during a storm causing the trees need to be removed due to it
becoming a serious hazard. Illiniwek saw one of its busiest camping months ever in August. Bat
detectors were put out at Illiniwek, Miller, and Erie State bank property. Still waiting on the results of
those monitoring activities.

This report was prepared by:_ Mike Petersen Date__ 9-4-2021

152



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park __Loud Thunder Forest

Preserve
For the Month of _August 2021 District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance performed--_
¢ Picked up trash on grounds, mowed, string trimmed, cleaned burn rings removed trash from trash
receptacles.
e  Wrapped firewood to sell to patrons.
e C(Cleaned boats daily
e Worked on rough section of trail on the Hauberg since dry conditions allowed for equipment to
maneuver.
¢ Staff removed storm damaged trees from the high wind event that hit the preserve early in the
month
¢ Staff removed all trees from trails after high wind event
e Staff mowed all firebreaks on the park and the Martin Conservation Area
Building Maintenance projects performed--_
e Staff cleaned shower buildings shelters and pit toilets several times weekly.
¢ Staff replaced missing outlet cover in Lone Cedar Shelter
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--_
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
¢ Sharpened blades on both zero turn mowers.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--_The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open for
the majority of the month. We have been keeping up with the string trimming and mowing though it has
been a challenge with the majority of my seasonal staff going back to school. The trails still need to be
mowed out, but the tractor that does that is in the shop currently. I will have staff mow trails as soon as 1
get that tractor back.
Vandalism report--_During the month of August vandalism has remained down.
Incidents--_I do not have any incidents to report for the month of August 2021.
Accidents reports--_I have no accidents to report for the month of August 2021.
Weather conditions--_Weather was very warm and dry during the month. We did start to get some rain
toward the end of the month and trails were closed for a few days to allow them to dry out.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park--_ We hosted a wedding, and the CLOCK fundraiser along with

a few family gatherings at our shelters and large pavilion.

153



All of the 2021 Loud Thunder Archery Hunt applications are now in for the season and successful

applicants will be notified by 10/1.

Staff has been very busy during the month of August. It has been very challenging staffing the boat rental
with all of our seasonal staff going back to school this month. I am glad the boat rental is now closed for
the season so that staff can all work on the tasks at hand this fall. I plan to build our 40’ bridge on the Sac

Fox Trail and replace two of the roofs in the next few months.

Park usage continued to be very high and we rented all but three sites over the Labor Day Weekend! The
latest COVID-19 restrictions haven’t seemed to deter any of our patrons from coming out and enjoying the
preserve. I expect to see some of our camping numbers decline significantly now that Labor Day is

passed which is not out of the norm at Loud Thunder this time of year.

Volunteer Hours—8 hours of grooming trails and trailheads.

Ben Mills Superintendent 9/7/21

154



0l |udy ‘Aepuy :Aeqg Buiuedo 1202 .,
9z aunp Aepu4 :Aeq Buiuedo 0zoz

lejol
OSIN-19Y10
Aeq o814
[00Y3S 1|
lspun e ¢
ssed }sang
93l |ejo|
wnsa007
a|punqun4
diysiaquesiy 007
uoISSIWpY Jop|oH ssed
1BYlo
PIYD
Joluag
Hnpy
pled [ejoL

UMOpiealg aduepuasny

[ejoL

(Ae@ 2314 ‘sjuspnig |00YOS | ‘Japun B g ‘ssased }seno)

ovy'es 016'%2 0s€‘.L 128°¢ 1S6°CL 44:5:1"%
L4 0 14
0 0 0
0 0 0
19¢- 9661 GEL'L
89 0 89
1209 S08‘c 9.8°6 681- 966°L L08°}
yee 1£4%
[AN4 0 (AN
44 % LLL'L 6v¥'L
veL‘cL ovo‘y vLL91L vee bLL) S00°C
0L9°) goz'e GL8'y
A% 4 ovs 816
v8.L'L €EY'S LIZ'L
S€Z've S90°L1 00e‘LS 9z8‘e v8L6 oLo‘cl
SadueleA 020 ALA 1202 ALA Ssaduelep 0z-bny z-bny
ovv'es 0L6'P2 0se‘LL 128°¢ 1S6°CL 44:5:]
1209 G08'c 9/8'6 681- 966°1 L08°L
vELTL ov0'Y v.1'91 vee LLL'L 600
GeT've G90°'LL 00€°LS 9z8'¢c ¥8L'6 oLo'cl
sadueleA 0Z0C QLA 1202 ALA Ssddueuep 0z-bny 12-bny

1202 3snBny Joj Joday eouepuspny Alyluow 00z IqeIN

93l |ejo

(wnasooz ‘sipungun4 ‘sdiysiaquiajpy)
uolIssIWpY J9P|OH ssed
pied |ejoL

souepuapy

0
-—



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

August 2021

Increases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Crayfish 0.0.8 3-Aug purchase
Coconut crab 0.0.1 6-Aug purchase
Costa Rican tarantula 0.01 6-Aug purchase
Honduran milksnake 0.0.1 6-Aug purchase
Green-winged macaw 2.0 10-Aug donation
White cockatoo 1.0 10-Aug donation
Eclectus parrot 0.1 10-Aug donation
Grey parrot 0.1 10-Aug donation
cockatiel 0.0.4 10-Aug donation
parakeet 0.0.2 10-Aug donation
Rock Hyrax 1.0 26-Aug donation
Decreases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Budgeriger 0.0.3 August death

Blue tail skink 0.01 6-Aug death
Lesser siren 0.1 30-Aug death
Golden mantella 0.01 29-Aug death
Coconut crab 0.0.1 2-Aug death
Seba's short-tailed bat 0.1 23-Aug death
African twig mantis 0.01 27-Aug death
Walkingstick 0.0.1 19-Aug death
Linne's two-toed sloth 1.0 18-Aug death

156



Forest preserve committee report for August 2021
9/4/2021
Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

¢ Introduced our new female crested porcupine to our male. This is a species survival plan (SSP)
recommended pairing.

e Received a male rock hyrax to pair with our female. This is a SSP recommended pairing.
Facilities

Rebuilt the west pool pump in the cathouse

Replaced water supply line at Family restroom in Admin building.
Installed A/C unit in Colobus building

Repaired drive gear on Carousel

Installed lights and electrical outlets at Gibbon building
Poured concrete floor in zebra door

Installed new starter on truck #12

Removed engine from skid steer

Reconfigured stalls in zebra barn

Installed a new bench in red wolf holding

Demolished dilapidated tiki hut at carousel

Repaired ornamental fence near gift shop

Development
e Zoo hosted Quad cities visitors board

e Currently preparing grant proposal for painted dog exhibit
e Started planning process for painted dog campaign

Donations

General Donations 3 | $380.00
Admission gifts 7 | $35.75
Donation boxes $237.72
Corporate match 1 |$62.49
Animal Care 1 $35,722.00
Rhino 3 | $170.00
Programs 1 | $240.00
Total $36,847.96

Conservation
e USFWS - Rusty Patched Bumble Bee Survey at Niabi - 8/3 found 22 RPBB.

157



Education
¢ Began selling scavenger hunt collectable cards in gift shop. These cards were designed by
education staff and printed locally. To date 135 have been sold. Total revenue so far is
$675.00

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

e 2021 August, $43,044

e Vendors are having a hard time getting in merchandise and also their warehouses are behind 4
weeks. Scarlet will continue to keep putting in orders for what is absolutely needed, but this
continues to be an issue.

FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:
e Back concession area is closed.
NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

e 2021 August /$3,197

e 2021 July FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/$2,084

e Since May 28™- August 31st we have sold 280 new memberships and 103 renewals. Our goal is
to sell 1200 total by May 28, 2022. We need to sell 817 more and we are 32% towards our goal.

ADOPTS:

e 2021 August /SO
CAROUSEL:

e 2021 August / $13,202
GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

e 2021 August/$125
SCOOTERBUG:

e All working properly
e 2021 August/$452

EVENTS:

e Pints date set- September 24" 6pm-10pm. Tickets are now on sale. We are still looking for
additional sponsors and food trucks.

STAFFING:

¢ |t has still been a struggle to keep and find seasonal staff. We are continuing to put up post on
Facebook and trying to spread the word.

158



Conservation, Education & Development Report — August, 2021

Education

® Guest Speaker — 8/17 Rotary Club of Geneseo, $50

e Tour - 8/25 Visit Quad Cities Board

¢ Moved Education office, set up Vet office, repainted offices, constructed desk countertops

Graphics/Website

e Completed Conservation Card webpage

¢ Received Conservation Cards, had attendants collate for distribution at Gift Shop
e Received Saving Species Scavenger Hunt booklets. Found typo, printer mistake
e Received text replacement labels to cover typo inside booklet. Attendants placed stickers on

booklets.

e Preparing animal fact sheets and preparing for update of animal pages on website

Development
e Wrote Grant Processing SOP

e 8/4 — Grant Processing meeting with County Auditors
e 8/4 — Attended Foundation Finance Meeting

e 8/6 —Sorted and balanced Foundation financial transactions in to sub-accounts
e 8/16 — Attended Zoo Foundation/CAB Meeting
e 8/25 - Hosted Visit Quad Cities Board Meeting, gave presentation and tour
e 8/26 - Grant Proposal submitted to East Moline Community Fund for $2000 toward new server
Donations
Institutional Development - August 2021
Designation Donors | Amount
General Donation 3 $380.00
Admission Gifts 7 $35.75
Donation Boxes $237.72
Corporate Match 1 62.49
Animal Care 1 35722.5
Rhino 3 170
Education
Programs 1 240
Conservation
Scavenger Hunt/Cards 135 675
Planned Giving 1 5000
Niabi Zoo Foundation Reimbursement 2| $4292.49

Rhino Campaign total as of 8/31/21 = $110,370.44

Conservation
e BiCAN - 8/12 Meeting
e QCEC-8/19 Meeting

e USFWS - Rusty Patched Bumble Bee Survey at Niabi - 8/3 found 22 RPBB
e Prepared press release for Rusty Patch Bumble Bee article

Volunteers

e Re-opened volunteer opportunities in animal care, naturalist, horticulture, special events

159



e Conducted 11 new volunteer interviews
¢ Redeveloped Volunteer Orientation & Handbook to prepare for on-line orientation
e Email blast to recruit Pints for Preservation Volunteers

Administrative

July 2021 # of
Volunteer Type Hours Vol
Adult 259.03 15
Intern 279.48 5
Special Event 65.63 6
Total 604.15 26
Paid FTE/hour $16.46
Value for Aug. 21 |  $9,944.31

¢ Management Meeting — 8/4, 25

160



Jeff Craver

o ———————————————— e I —
From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 2:37 PM

To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: maintenance report

2021 August Maintenance Report:

Install new gasket on flush valve at Wolf Ridge mens restroom.
- Repair door handle at Biodiversity restroom.

- Hauled pee gravel to Biodiversity building.

- Repaired shelving unit.

- Rebuilt west pool pump at cathouse.

- Replaced water supply line at Family restroom in Admin building toilet.
- Removed window at Colobus and installed A/C unit.

- Assembled desk for the gift shop.

- Replaced broken bolts on drive gear at Carousel.

- Installed 2 lights and 2 outlets at Gibbons building.

- Replaced a light in Gibbons.

- Poured new concrete in Zebra barn.

- Installed a new starter on truck # 12.

- Pulled engine out of sklid steer to take to a shop.

- Made alterations inside of Zebra barn.

- Installed a new bench inside at Wolves.

- Demoed and removed the delapitated Tiki hut at Carousel.

- Repaired ornamental fence by Gift shop.

- Replaced Thermostat guard in front concession stand.

Scott Hesselberg
Maintenance Superintendant

NIABI ZOO

Conserve | Educate | Preserve

(309) 428-3209
13010 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, IL 61240

We did it! Learn how Niabi guests generated thousands of dollars for worldwide conservation at Quarters for Conservation.

“ Connecting the community with the natural world through conservation leadership and engaging
educational experiences”

1 161



Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board
Agenda for September 20, 2021
5:30 p.m.

Niabi Zoo

Welcome
Approval of the Minutes of July 19, 2021
Comments from visitors
Discussion on Bundling and Report on Train, Carousel and Gift Shop
Elections at October Meeting for CAB (One Year Appointments)
Update on Boo at the Zoo
Report on Sponsorships verses Advertising
Discussion on Membership Activities
Old Business
10.New Business
11.Saved Dates for CAB Meetings of 2021
9/20; 10/18; 12/13
12.Report from the Zoo Director
13.Items for the next agenda.
14.Adjourn

RN AEWNPR

162



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County wistrict

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of August 2021.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
The appropriation ordinances have been updated with the unaudited figures ending August 31,
2021 according to New World Systems.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of September

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
per usual for this time of the year. There is one set of claims for FY 2021 and then two sets of
Treasurer’s Disbursements, one for FY 21 and one for FY 22 as FY 21 claims must be actually paid
out by August 30 to be included in the FY 21 audit. Claims had not been fully reviewed at the
time of this report, any flagged claim by the auditor will be rectified by staff.

Revenues for the month of August within the General Fund were exceptional all things
considered. Boat rental activity demand has been less than the year prior but still slightly above
previous years. The golf course and parks camping revenues benefited from the dry weather
the region experienced. Despite the return of the mask mandate, increasing Covid cases
reported, and children returning to school in actual classrooms the zoo’s attendance and
revenues were in the range closer to normal prior year’s averages. Also, the zoo’s overall
monthly revenues were assisted by a significant donation that was accompanied by several birds
from a private collector and reimbursements from the zoo foundation for the rhino exhibit
renovation and acquisition.

In addition, 2020 property taxes collected for the year are at approximately 61% of those levied.
This is slightly higher than what typically occurs as the District in prior years receives around
55% of funds levied.

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General Fund and Zoo Fund for FY 21 in
order to fill fiscal year 21 GL negative balances. The FY 22 Transfers of Appropriation were
needed in the General Fund and Zoo Fund to make minor adjustments from the time of
adoption last year at this time.

Resolutions

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Ifliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

163
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Lean | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest ] erve

Rock Island County woistrict

A resolution pertaining to a donation received by the zoo and restrictions put forth on the
donation. A private collector donated several bird species and funds for all aspects of their care.

The Resolution per the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06, the Act requires public
bodies as least semi-annually review the closed session minutes of the public body to
determine if the need for confidentiality still exists or no longer require confidential
treatment and should be made available for public inspection. The recent passage of
Public Act 102-0653 revises the semi-annually requirement to be done every six months
effective January 1, 2022.

Schedule “A” and Appropriation Ordinances

The “Schedule A” FY 21 revenue and expenditure were updated to the figures in the
District’s financial software as of August 31%, 2021. The updates affected the estimated
fund balances ending June 30, 2022 & 2023. Since the budget committee meeting there
were several revenue collections, mainly tax distributions that were accounted for since
the Appropriation Ordinances were laid on display as well as some expenditures that
were assigned to FY 21. The revenue collections far out exceeded the expenditures
from that time.

Please note, the “Schedule A” included in your packet is utilizing the final unaudited FY
21 figures and estimates based on adopted appropriations for FY 22. The approval of
the Appropriation Ordinances (budget) is done this month and the Levy Ordinances
(Property Tax Levy for each fund) will be done next month.

The proposed FY 23 budget appropriations presented to the Forest Preserve
Commission strives to maintain the current service levels of the District while achieving
the goals set forth in the various District’s planning documents while addressing the
adopted District financial policy. The goals from the District Comprehensive Park Plan
are; maintaining its existing parks and preserves and current levels of service; increasing
awareness and understanding of the District’s purpose and mission; being fiscally
responsible and use of best management practices throughout.

It should be noted the Niabi Zoo Fund balance is below District policy, the loss of its fund
balance in FY 20 & 21 was solely due to the effects of the Covid-19 pandemic. Asyou
will notice on the “Schedule A” the fund balance is estimated to improve over the next
several years by establishing budgeted surpluses. There is no one-time fix to improve
the overall financial health of the Niabi Zoo Fund, however staff intend to continue to
use fiscal and operational strategies and tactics that have been implemented since the
onset of the pandemic to demonstrate annual improvement until the fund is within
adopted policy.

The increase in committed revenues (property taxes to be levied in 2021) is based on
the anticipated growth of the equalized assessed valuation (EAV) of the District in 2021.
The proposed levy amounts within the appropriation ordinances due to the estimated

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Biuff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

164

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T rve

Rock Island County Lpistrict

increase in EAV will slightly increase the District’s tax rate a couple hundredths of a cent.
A public hearing pertaining to the appropriation ordinances is scheduled for 9:30 AM on
September 15" before the scheduled Forest Preserve Executive Committee meeting.

Other Business
Review and consider renewing the Memorandum of Understanding between the District
and Niabi Zoo & Forest Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation.

Confirm remainder of Forest Preserve Executive Committee dates. The remaining dates
have the meetings scheduled at 9:30 AM following the regularly scheduled Rock Island
County Finance & Personnel meetings.

Reports
There are two Budget Performance Reports, one for FY 21 and one for FY 22.

The Treasurer’s and Auditor’s Reports are available for your review. Fund balances and
cash balances remain strong throughout the District’s finances with exception of the Zoo
Fund. There are no inner-fund loans or debt obligations within the District other than
the bonds the District acquired in 2018 for Lake George and Loud Thunder
improvements and refunded 2016 series for zoo improvements originally acquired in
2008.

The 2021 Lake George Dam Inspection report is available for your review. Staff and with
the assistance of the Rock Island County Highway Department will be addressing the
action items noted.

Facility Usage throughout the District
August was an excellent month considering the occasional heat and humidity the region

endured. A few trees and limbs throughout the District’s facilities did come down
during the brief thunderstorms without any incident. The dryer than normal conditions
allowed staff to address other minor projects as less time was needed mowing our turf
areas in the parks. Staff’'s monthly reports go into greater detail of use and user
satisfaction. | hope everyone appreciated the weekend updates provided throughout
the summer and moving into September, District highlights will be done a little less
frequently but you can always get the latest on each facility by checking the Facebook

pages.

Zoo & Community Advisory Board
The CAB will meet September 21% in the Administrative building at Niabi Zoo tentatively at 5:30

PM. A tentative agenda is enclosed. No new members are up for consideration at this time,

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
165
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Foresty erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

however more members are always welcome as the CAB lost Vickie Thornton and Mik
Holgersson to resignations over the past several months.

There has been no movement on the intergovernmental agreement between the Zoo and
Village of Coal Valley pertaining to the municipal water supply line and connection.

Staff at the zoo will be working with Bi-State Regional Authority grant writers on submission of a
DCEO Tourism Attractions & Festival Grant to renovate the lion exhibit for exhibit Painted Dogs.
The grant requires a minimum of a 50% match, estimated total project costs are between $450-
500,000 so staff will be working with the Zoo Foundation on another fundraising effort
beginning this fall that kicks off with the Pints for Preservation event.

Pints for Preservation is scheduled for September 24t at Niabi Zoo from 6-10:00 PM. Ticket
information can be found at www.niabizoo.com

INlinois Public Museum Grant was submitted earlier this summer for a new Prairie Dog exhibit to
be located near the open field next to the Niabi Zoo Express train tunnel. Notices for this grant
will most likely not occur until sometime after the new year or into the spring of 2022.
Nonetheless, great things will continue to occur in the meantime at Niabi Zoo.

A phase Il of the current rhinoceros exhibit will begin as staff expect to receive an additional
rhinoceros at some time in the future. Improvements and modifications will be paid for through
donations from the zoo foundation which exceeded its $100,000 fundraising goal.

Union

No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of August. President
Swanson and | received the union’s request per the contract to begin the bargaining process as
the current collective bargaining agreement expires November 30, 2021. No dates have
officially been set to begin the process.

Items of note for the Current Month

¢ Submitted a grant to the Clean Energy Foundation for the acquisition of several
parcels of property, nine parcels are located within the municipal boundaries of
East Moline and four in unincorporated Rock Island County. The amount of the
grant request was $1,033,200. The District required match for the grant to
purchase these properties is $300,460. If the District should be awarded the
funding from the Clean Energy Foundation the Conservation Fund as dedicated
$75,000 from its Midwest Habitat Fund which could be applied to the match.
The District also indicated on the grant application for $10,000 to off-set
immediate restoration (actually reconstruction) costs of prairie at one of the

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Hlliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

166
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore v

Rock Island County wDistrict |

parcels. The District’s restoration and other public access costs are estimated at
$135,305 which mainly comprise of construction of parking areas at the cost of
$80,000. Due to the District’s recent success of acquiring funds for prairie and
other conservation endeavors staff believe grants and other volunteers should
be able to make-up the different between the restoration costs and that of the
parking lot. The parcels targeted have approximately 135 acres of mature oak-
hickory forest and 40 acres of fallow field space. Pursuit of these properties was
evaluated with the Forest Preserve Executive Committee. Acquisition of
property of this quality for the purpose of conservation since several
endangered and threaten species have been noted in the area was inline with
the District’s mission. Should the District receive notice of award, the match
funds required of the District would come from the Loud Thunder Endowment
which allows the District to use the principal of that endowment for land
acquisition as the founder, Marvin Martin, intended the District to do so upon
his bequeath of the funds. It is the long-term vision of these parcels to remain
in their natural state and provide high-quality habitat for those native species
that are endangered or threaten by establishing it as an lllinois Nature Preserve.
The lllinois Nature Preserve status provides additional safeguards to the
property beyond that statutorily given to the District.

¢ District Auditor, once again received the Certificate of Achievement, an Award
of Financial Reporting Achievement (AFRA) from the Government Finance
Officers Association (GFOA) for its fiscal year ending June 30, 2020
comprehensive annual financial report.

® Preparing items and meeting with the District’s outside auditing firm, RMS US
LLP in October.

e The forth distribution of 2021 property tax distributions is expected the week of
September 26™, specifically September 28™".

¢ Continue participation in the IPRA Forest Preserve & Conservation Steering
Committee as will as the IACD 2022 conference committee chair.

* Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is October 12t is
tentatively scheduled at 9:30 AM, in the Rock Island County Building.

¢ Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

e Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully!

Submitted this 2" day of September, 2021 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  flliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

167

!

| Learn | PLAY!

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve



pun4 uoneAsasuo) ayl Aq paJaisiuiwpe Junody uonesiiy auljadid yinos ueSeue|4 ay3 St pund 1e3qeH ISOMPIIA BUL xxsxx

"wal aul| Sy yum 198pnq e Suiiwgns

JO @JUBAPE Ul UOIIEPUNOS BY] 1DBIU0D pInoys sluedijdde Juswuiano9 ‘suoieziuedio 1joid-uou 1oy papiroid sem A1o8a1ed asuadxa siy| "uonepunod ayi Aq panosdde Ajjuanbasqgns pue paisanbas
9SIMIBY10 S$S3jun syjuow ZT si polsad juess uonsinbdy pue [edidAy ay “pouad juesd syl Buunp asodind siy) 10j apise 135 |[Im uoleziuesio JNOA Yydiym Junowe Jey3 0} Wal aul| 3yl 3

3583|d s x

'2J9Y PaquISap pue ,JayiQ,, Japun
saAjaswWayl Aq paisi| 8q pinoys A108s1ed siy3 Japun sasuadxe AJeuipioelix3 ‘sa8) BuipJ0daJ pue 9dURISISSe (B33 ‘JUBLUSSSISSE |BIJUBWUOIIAUD ‘@IUBINSUl 3]11) S99} ABAINS BpN|dul UBD $1S0D) SUISO|D 4

"pUB| 3Y] SPJEMO) UONINGLIIUOD S,UOIIBPUNOS BY) JO %S'8
Pa30Xa 10U S90P UOIILI0)SAU 10} PRISANbaJ JUNOWE [B30) 3Y3 Se Suo| se s3senbau JueJS UOIILI0ISSY SPUB[IdM SUIDUBAPY JOJ UOIIEI0ISSY JBYI0,, Japun Suipuny [euoiippe 1sanbas Aew saa1uels ‘000°0TS

‘|lesodoud jues3 01 paydeile si 191197 "diysIaumo 3011sIJ JO SieaA oml 1suly Buunp saiuadoud 91N Y| OTY TT S s121e/\ '8 spue SulAl :S 22un0S
UO UOI1BJ01S3J 1BIQRY YIIM ISISSE 03 S191B A 18 Spue SulAi] Ag pa1iwWwod SIN0Y Ja3junjoA Q0 S! SIYL "Paniwwo)
*S|1e3ap 240w Joj 193pNq UOIeI0ISaI 39S "¢-7 SieaA Sulnp sepuade Joupied Jo| 80L‘'S6 S
djay ay1 yum paseydind pue pajeuop aq 03 xiw paas aliesd ANSIaAIp-y3iy 40y 000°06S Sepn|aul osje 3| “asn Jiqnd
10y s|1eJ3 puedxs pue 91eaJd 12141sIQ 2y sdjay usyo qn|d Sunyiq ujoiduou [ed0] v “sa1adoud yueg a3 pue J3||IA
UO JUBWAO|ASP |1BJ] YIM ISISSE 0] SINOY JIIIUN|OA 007 PRIBWIISS UE JOJ 80L'SS SapN|dul SIyL “paisanbail aq oy | u—— ——
‘uonelapIsuo0d 104 paaywgns jesodoad |In4{ 000'SL S
*xxPUNS JBUQRH ISIMPI ‘€ 92IN0S
1sanbay jo smeis| paisanbay si1apund 13420
unowy
9p 3410
- $|680T99'TS| - B L T s|soL'se S| - s|looo'sc S| - S| 00Z'EVOTS | - S|soL'sey S S1V1OL
2 $|o00008 S| - S B S| - $ B S - S [N S - S [ S| - $ | 00008 S 5107 SujJed
5 sjoose S| - $ [ Sl - $ B S - $ |EES Si - S [ Sl - sloosz  ¢$ a8eusls
- S FROZS RS - S e S| - $ [(BoasE Sl - S [E ol - $ [0 Sy - S B $ s|iet)
S$S320V J1nand
- SHEEEENS - STl - 0 S|EEEE - 00 Sl - 0 SHENEESN - 0 S |EEe S Jay10
- s e S| - S [ S - S f S| - S B S| - S [ SH - S B $ *
aung diucnanassac iaa Suan
< S| €S6'TET S % S| 80L's S = S| 00006 S s S = S 2 S P S g S|sveoe S uo13eJ0IS3Y JBYI0
- $|8ozee $| - S [epS TS - S | S| - S [ Sil - $|oooor S| - S|09s91 S (1834 35114) B3IPAWIW|
*»xNOILVHOL1S3Y
- sloov'eor S| - S (S Sil - $ [ S| - $ Sl - $ S S| - $ | oor'eor $ JEe)
- sjooset S| - S |aes s - S s S| - S s S| - $ [ S| - s|00set S x S350D 8UIsOD
- shoder e - S s s - s - s - S [ s - si s - $loozT siestesddy
. $[00sT6CTS | - $ 1B S| - S s Bl - $|o00'sL S| - $[o0z'ee0 TS| - $ | 00E'E8T § 3dl4d 3seyding puel
NOILISINDIV
sainyipuadxy s3s0)| saJnypuadx3 $350)| saunypuadx3y s150)| saunypuadxy $150)| saunypuadx3y $350)| saunyipuadx3 $150) ysel 33foad Jofey
|enldy |e1o] | pasodoid leny pajewns3y |enpy pajewnis3 1endy pajewnsy |eny pajewnisy(jendy :ad4d1d pajewnsy
|exol 1191\ pue 11918\ pue :sweiSoid :sweidoud| :pung jeziqeH| :pund jeyqey| :ASiau3j ues)) :A813u3 - T 321nos :ad4d1
spuel MC_>5 spue M:_>_.4 juein jueln ISeMPpIN 1SeMpPIN 71 - @nos| uea|) 7| wosy -T @24n0S
- ¢ @2unos - 92Jn0S| puesisajuied| puesiauped - € 92unos - € 924n0S paisenbay
P40 P410 -Z @1nos
- p @21nos - p @21n0§

$321n0s Suipung pue 338png 133[0.d |e10] pasodoid uonisinboy pueq

24d 3Y3 JO pud Y3 1B SUWN|OD AUYM Y3 Ul SaJnUpuadx3 |eNIdY Ul |1 [|IM NOA ‘quesd e papieme J| “Suipuny Jo $321n0S AQ IN0 UX04q 188pnq pasodoid JNoA 1oy suwn|od usaJid syl u

} 35e3]d SNOILIIYIA
1202 ‘vz 3sndny :31eQ
(Qd4D1¥) 11ISIQ dAIBS21d 152104 AuN0) puels| 20y :uoneziuesiO Juedyddy 128png 173(0.d uonIsinboy puen

168



Government Finance Officers Association
203 North Lasalle Street, Suite 2700

Chicago, Minois 606011210

312.977.9700 fax: 312.977.4806

»

8/23/2021

Kai Swanson
Commission President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Illinois

Dear Mr. Swanson:

We are pleased to notify you that your comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2020 qualifies for GFOA's Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting.
The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in governmental accounting and
financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a government and its
management.

When a Certificate of Achievement is awarded to a government, an Award of Financial Reporting
Achievement (AFRA) is also presented to the individual(s) or department designated by the government
as primarily responsible for its having earned the Certificate. This award has been sent to the submitter as
designated on the application.

We hope that you will arrange for a formal presentation of the Certificate and Award of Financial
Reporting Achievement, and give appropriate publicity to this notable achievement. A sample news
release is included to assist with this effort.

We hope that your example will encourage other government officials in their efforts to achieve and
maintain an appropriate standard of excellence in financial reporting,

Sincerely,

Mol b Mt 2....

Michele Mark Levine
Director, Technical Services

169



®

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

NEWS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

8/23/2021 For more information contact:
Michele Mark Levine, Director/TSC
Phone: (312) 977-9700
Fax: (312) 977-4806
Email: mlevine@gfoa.org

(Chicago, linois}—Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) has
awarded the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. The
report has been judged by an impartial panel to meet the high standards of the program, which includes
demonstrating a constructive "spirit of full disclosure" to clearly communicate its financial story and motivate
potential users and user groups to read the report.

The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in the area of governmental accounting and
financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a government and its
management.

Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA ) advances excellence in government finance by providing best
practices, professional development, resources, and practical research for more than 21 ,000 members and the
communities they serve,

203 NORTH LASALLE STREET, SUITE 2700, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601-1210
170





